
St. Lucie West Services Disttict
Board of Supervisors Meeting ASenda

TuesdaY, August 19' 2008 at 9:00 a.m.
Sunllght GommunitY Ghurch

477 S.W. Cashmere Boulevard, Port St' Lucle' Florlda 34986

| - Call to Order

ll - Pledge of Alleglance

lll - Invocatlon

lV - Roll Call

V - Publlc Comment

Vl - Dlsttlct AttorneY
DA 1 lnterlocal Agreement for water and wastewater service - west Gate K-8

School and Manatee AcademY

Vll - Dlsttict Englneer
DElApprovalofWorkAuthorizationNo3B.2T-0804-SUbetweenSLWSDand

TempleBethEllsraelregardingtheconstructionofanadditionalphase
to the project known as Temple Beth EL lsrael

DE2ApprovalofWorkAuthorizationNoTA-29-0311-Mod2betweenSLWSD
andlnterparkPlaza,LLCregardingthemodificationofapreviouswork
authorizationtoallowfortheconstructionofanadditionalbuilding

DE3ApprovalofworkAuthorizationNo4C-17-0806-SUbetweenSLWSDand
the Diocese of Palm Beach regarding the construction of an additional
phase to the project known as St. Bernadette's Catholic Church

DE4ApprovalofsFWMDPermitconversionForms.convertingVarious
SFWMD permits from Construction Phase to operation Phase and

requestingtransferofthepermitsintothenameofStLucieWest
Services District as the operating entity

DE 5 Administrative Approvals

Vlll - Flnance
FA 1 Financial Statements for July 2008
FA2ApprovaltotransferfundsforR&RFund,WCFandWWCFRequisitions
FA3ApprovalofResolution2oos-o5toadoptBudgetAmendment20oS-03

lX - District Manager
Actlon ltems

DMlApprovalofWorkAuthorizationNosLwsDlcl-o8-o2Upgradeofexisting
g0OMhzspfeadspectrumradiosto220Mhzfixedfrequencyradios;
Project No. SW006

DM2ApprovaloftheodorcontrolsystemMod¡ficationsEquipmentatthe
Wastewater Treatment Facility; Project No' SW021

DM 2a Approval of Budget Amendment 2008-04



DM3ApprovaloftheodorControlsystemModifícationsEquipmentatthe
Wastewater Treatment Facility; Project No. SWo21

DM 4 Approval of the 16" Fiberglass Raw water Line Replacement at the water

Treatment Facility; Project No. SW037

lnformatlon ltems
DM 5 Monthly Report on Public Works operations
DM 6 Monthly Report on Utilities Operations

DM ? Monthly Report on Capital lmprovement Projects

DM 8 Monthly Reports on Billing and Customer Serv¡ce

DM 9 Other ltems/UPdates

X - Supervlsors' Requesta

Xl - Mlnutes
Approval of the Minutes of the July 15' 2008 Regular Meeting

Approval of the Minutes of the July 15' 2008 Budget Workshop

Xll - Adjournment

St. Lucie West Services District Board lvleeting Agenda - August 19' 2008 Page 2 ol 2



DISTRICT ATTORNEY

VI



St, LucieWest Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2OOg

DA 1 lnterlocal Agreement for Water and Wastewater Service - West Gate K-8 School
and Manatee Academy



Lqv Ofñccs
of

GONANO & HARRELL
A PAR ERSHF OF PROFESSIONÀL ASSOCIATIONS

ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

DouoLAs E. GoNANo
Bo¡rd C.flìf¡ed Rerl Eslûlc Lorwer
email: dgonano@gh-law.com

fu VERSIDE NATION¡\L BANK BUILDING

1600 South Fed€tql Highrvay' Suitc 200

Fort Pierce, Florida 34950'5194
Telephone (772) 464 - 1032

Fûcsimile (772) 464 " 0282

DANIEL B , HARÎËLL

email: dhanell@8h-law.com

MOLLY L. ROTT¡NOHAUS

emall : mrottinghaus@gh-law.com

I
August L2008MEMORANDIJMNO. 08-06

MEMORANDIM TO MEMBERS OF BOARD OF

SERVICES DISTRICT
SUPERVISORS OF ST. LUCIE WEST

Re: lnterlocal Agreement for water and wasle\¡/atet service - westGateK-8 Solrooland

Manatee AcademY

G&H File No. 698-001

Attached is the draft ofan interlooal agreement between the st. Lucie west services District

and tt e Sctroot Soarcl ofSt. Lucie County, whãreby the Districtwould co¡rtinue providing water and

wa.t"wut", ,"rvice to West Gat" I<-8 Schoot and Manatee Academy, and the.School Boar. d w-ould

pay its proportionate cost of utility system improvements (caPacity).re9ll"-d-]: ::T::-iÎi
iuãititirô. ihe draft is in form and substance similar to agreements that 1le Scnool Eoalo lras

"rt*àã 
r.r*tfy *ith other public utility systems, exceat that the School Boatd contribufions have

U..r 
"ãrcrUt",i 

¡ased upon the Districi's service availability fee schedule'

Alsoattachedisacopyofcorrespondencefrommetothechail.Asexplainedinthe
,o,.,."rponã"*, .i nrm'r ,i.ultán.ous rþesentation of both tl* DisÍict and the School Board

il tñr';;t;; d"seirts a conflict requiring tÈe acknowledgment and consent of each client' After

""*f"f 
*"irrJ"fRule 4-1 .7 ofthe iules oiProfessional Cõnduct goveming m embers o ft¡e Florida

Suì, ;ã th" fu.t, and circumstances of this particular transactio¡, I have concluded that my^firm's

il;¡1¡f,;r;;"p*sentation of both the District and the School Boa¡d will not adversely affect oru

responsibilities to or relationshþ with either client'

By copy of this memorandum, I respecifirlly-r^equest that the District Manager place this

matter on ine agenda ofthe BoarJ's meåting s"heAdóa foi Augrrst 19,2008. Àt thattime, the Boar. d

süoui¿ oonrl¿"] *¡ether (1) to consent to;y simultaneous representation of the Dishict and the

School Boa¡d in this matter, or to have the agrcement reviewed by other counsel, and (2) to approve

an interlocal ag¡eemeut in substantiâlly the form attãched'

Please advise ifYou have anY

DBFVmm
Attachments
cc: Mr. John ImPerato

Mr. William K. HaYden
Mr. Dennis Pickle Mr. Robert Sy'' Lawson, P,E.

Ms. Heidi SnYder

sLw 0698001 Mmatee weslgltç lntrlcl08-06 MËM wpd



This insttumcnt PreÞÂ¡ed by (úd retum to)

Dsnicl B. Hanell
GonÀllo & r¡ar€ll
(Courthousc Box #34)

i600 s. Federsl Highway, suile 200

Forr Piorcê, FL 34950'5194
(??2) 464-1032 Ext l0l0

INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR WATERAND WASTEWATER SERVICE

(West Gate K-8 School and Manatee Academy)

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of tle 

- 
day of : : : : :; '

2008, by and between the SCI{OOL BOARD OF ST. LUCIE COUNTY' governing body oI me

õ"nãäibiroi.t of St. Lucie countv, ntotiou ('school Board")' aud the sr' Lugll IFlr
sERvIcEs DISTRICT, a communiÇáevelopmeit district created pursuant to chapter 190, Florida

Statutes ("Ðisfict").

WTINESSETH

WHEREAS, the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of1969, Section 163.01, Florida Statutes,

p"*it* ioãi æu.i"*.nt* *1, to make the most efficient use of t¡eir 
'espective 

powers by

ãr"ùlingùt"Àîo 
"ooperate 

with ;ne another on a basis ofmutual advantage and thereby to provide

services and facilities in u ruo""t *á pursuant to forms of govemmental organization that will

accord best with geographic, .*ioti", population, and othãr factors iDfluencing the needs and

development of local communities; and

WHEREAs,theschoolBoardownsandoperatesapublicschoolfacility,crrrrently.knownas
west oate K_g school (,,wGKSj'), recently constlcted on certain lands located in st. Lucie county,

ni"iãã, 
", 

**, n lly describeil in the anached Exhibit A c,wcKs propefry'); and

wI#REAs,tlreschoolBoardalsoownsarrdoperatesanotherpublicschool.facility,
currently krown as tvtauatee Academy ('MA"), recentlyredeveloped fiom *:l.;¡.r"*I:tl:":l:" "
ia-é;;f";l "" 

certain lands focate¿î St. lúåie County, Florida, as more tully described i¡the

;ou.fr"ã-g¡tilrit g ("MA Prope¡y"' and, together with túe WGKS Properlry' the "Properties"); and

WHEREAs,theDistrictoperatesawater,waste\'vater,andreuseutilþsystem(.,Systenr'')
that provides potable water supply afid wastewater trearment services to the Properties; and

WHEREAS,tlreDistictrecognizesthatinaccordancewithsectionsl0l3.3Tl(1)(a)and
1013.51, Floritla Statutes, the Slool ãoæd is exempt fi'om impact fees or service availability fees'

^á "gr.là 
ã."A"pment áxaotions assessed against school boards may not exceed the proportionate

cost úsysten imirovements necessitated by the educational facility development'

SCt¡ 0500001 We6t Gatc K-8 And Mûnalce Academy TYVWW AGTV5 doc



Now,THEREFoRE,forandinconsiderationoftlresepremises,theschoolBoardandthe
Distriot hereby covenant and agree as follows:

l. Requi¡ed Facilities. The District has determined that the facilities, on the system side

of the p-oiot offfiìf Ñ* to the rMGKS Propefy, requited to serve the WGKS Propefy

çwaftl nrqrrir.d Facitities,), ÀJ the facilities, on the system side of the point of delivery of

service to the MA Property, required to serve the MA Properly ("MA Required Facilities"), have

been properly constructed and tumed over to the District'

2.Pavment.UponexecutionofthisAgreementbybotlrparties,-theSchoolBoardshall
be responsible for the paymènt ofagreed fees as set-forth in the.attached Exhibits C and D Payment

;úìï; ¡". witmn tlirty (30) ffi of the effecrive date of this Ag¡eement. rre Disnict rerebv

;;kr;"d;t"r *a agr"", thuíit áGt not, ¡nd will not, cha¡ge anv impact fee' ¡9ryie.a¡ltafilitr
ãåloi ¿"u"iop,"rnt ãxaction that is violative ofsection 1013.371(1Xa) or 1013.51, Florida statutes.

The School Boæd has lrui.*.ã tttr provisions of this Agreement and acknowledges that this

;;;";;; 
""*plies 

with tt'. i.quit";fit of Sections tol¡'szt(t) (a) and 1013'51' Florida

Statutes.

3. Water and Wastewater Senice'

a'TlreDistrictshallprovidewaterandwastewaterservicetotheProperties,arrd
theSchoolBoardshallpayforsuchservice,inaccorda¡cewitlrtlretermsofthisAgreement
anddrerules'r"gulations,andta¡iffsadoptedbytheDistdctinitsoPerationoftheSystem.

b. The point of delivery for service to the WGKS Property slull be'-(i) for wate¡

sewice, the discharle side of the water meter and (ii) for wastewater service, the upsheam

conneotionofthectean-out,orintheabsenceofaclean-out,r¡rrlessotherwiseindicated,the
sewer lateral connection to üe sewer main of the District. The point of delivery for service

iÀ trr" rrae rrop"rry .t utii., (i)ro, water service, the discharge side ofthe water meter and

iiij r"i*rrt"*"t* sewice, th;upstream connection of the clean-out, or in the absence ofa

clean_out, unless otir"r-iså ìi¿icut.d, the sewer lateral connection to the sewer main ofthe

District,

c. The School Board shall own' operate' and maintain all facilities on the

customer side of the point of delivery fo¡ service to the Properties'

4. EquivalentResidentialComeotionsReserved'

a' The proportionate share ofsystem improvements needed to provide service

ontheWGKSnropertyisestimatedtobetwenty-sixandonehalf(26.5)equivalent
residential connections 6'enCs"¡ for water service and twenty-six and one half (26'5)ERCs

for wastev{ater service. The proportionate share of System improvements- needed to

accommodatetheexpansionftomanelementaryschooltoaK-SschoolontlreMAProperty

SCH 0500001 wesl Oste K'8 A¡ld Manstee Ac¡demy WWW ACT VS doc



isestimatedtobeeightandonetenth(8.1)ERcsforwatefservicsandeightandonetenth
(8.1) ERCs for wastewater service'

b. The parties reserve the riglrt to review and monitor actual flows to each ofthe

properties as compåred to flows expected to be geii€rated by the estimated ERC value. For

p*por", of this Ãgreement, .,actual flows" shall be-the flows generated d'ring three (3)

ãon'rr"utiu, peak ñonths oåcurring during any twelve (12) month period following the

effective date of this Agreement. Iiactual flows, for either ofthe Properties, vary from the

expectedflowsbymo,.th*th,"quivalentoftenpercent(10%)ofthethenreservednrrmber
oi'ÈnCr, rtt" putiies shall promptly adjust the capitat charges for such varian:: 

9.y 
e{le: fi)

the school Båard paying àdditional capitat charges for any excess flow, or (ii) the Distict

refunding overpaid capita.l charges for any excess capaclty'

5,Easenerfs.ThesclroolBoardherebygrantsandgivestotheDisfiict,itssuccessors
*d .rrignr, dr"Çluñ right or privilege to ow¡, mãintain, alter, replace, and operate \ryâtei and

wastewalter-facilities in, undèr, upån, ovi, and across the present and future streets, roads, alleys,

"ur"Ã.ntr, 
r"rr*ed utiiity strips'and utility sites, and anypublic place as provided a'd dedicated to

Ñbli. ;r; in the record plais, or as provided'for in 
-agreemónts, 

dedications, or gtants made

àtherwise, and is independent of such record plats'

6. Ngligg. Until further written notice by either party to the other' all notices Provided

for in this Agreffilshall be in writing and transmiúed by messenger, mail, telegram, or racsimile

ur"rrisi"ti and if to the School Boai'd, shall be mailed or delivered to the School Board at:

with copies to:

Superintendent
School Boa¡d of St' Lucie CountY

4204 Okeechobee Road

Fort Pierce, FL 34947

School Board AttomeY
School Boa¡d of St. Lucie CountY

4204 Okeechobee Road

Fort Pie¡ce, FL 34947

Di¡ector ofFacilities
School Board ofSt. Lucie CountY

327 N.W. Commerce Park D¡ive
Port St, Lucie, FL 34986

and ifto the Dishict, at;

scH 0500001 vr'cst Grtc K'8 And lvt8nttee AcÂdemy WWW AGT V5 doc



District Manager
St, Lucie West Service District
450 S.W. UtilitY Drive
Port St, Lucie, FL 34986

with a copy to:

District AttomeY
St' Lucie West Service District
450 S.W. UtilitY Drive
Port St, Lucie, FL 34986

T.RecordineofAgreement'UponexecufiolofthisAgreement,theDistictshail,att}re
Districtls expenõJãGfiG$'ee-ment to be recorded with the Clerk of the Circuit Court of St'

Lucie County, Florida.

8. Effective Date. This Agreement slrall be effrcctive upon filing with the.Çte1t gftne

Ci¡cuit Court of St. l,ucie County-Fio.ida, in accordan"e with Section 163,01( 1 1), Flodda Statutes'

9. Venue. Venue of any action to enforce the terms of this Agreement shall be in St'

Lucie County if filed in state court,äd in the Southem District of Florida if filed in federal court'

1 0 , Agreement Not Waiver. No acklowledgment, recognition, operatíve.term, or.other

prouirion ofUritfir.ñãi ,t atffit. ut u *"iuo ¡y-"ithei party respecting the subject matter of

such provision generally and apJ'from water attd wastewatei services to the Properties, nor slrall

äii""h ;;;;Ëilb" ililË upon the parties or consrrued as precedential in anv subsequent

;;;;i;ñî"*;;; tti" pãi"ír"'rp""tingïater and wastewater services to other real propertv.

ll.EntireAgregment:Amendment'ThisAgreementconstitutestheentireagfeement
u"rw.entt,"p@erherãofandsupersedesallprioror11qrw5ttten
;Ë;;.;;;il*."n ttt" puitiét *ia resf,ect thereto' Tllis Agreemenl mav-be amended only bv

ffittrn Ao"*t"nt, properly authorized, eiecuted, and delivered by both parties'

20.Countemarts.ThisAgreementmaybeexecutedirrseveralcounterparts,eachof
which shall be considered an original.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the school Board and the District have executed or have caused

tlús Agreement, with the named exiribits attache4 to be duly executed as ofthe date set forth above.

SCH 0500001 Wcst Gqte K'8 A¡d M[natee Acûdcmy WttVW AG'l V5'doc



ArrESr: F:åffßtf 
t^* oF sr' LUcIE couNrY'

ffi carolA'Hilson,chair

and Ex Officio SecretarY

APProved as to fomr and conectness:

Da¡riel B' Harrell
Attorney for the School Boa¡d of St' Lucie

CountY, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA
COTJNTY OF ST, LUCIE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this 

- 

day of

County, Florida. She tr is personally knolvn ..to- me' or tr has produced

as identificaiion aud ¡ did Ú did not take an oath'

fNotary Seal]
Notary Public-State of Florida

Print Name:
My commission exPires:.

SCI'! 0500001 Wesl Gûte K'8 A¡d Mansleo Aesdemy WWW AGT V5 doc



ATTEST: ST. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTzuCT

Harvey Cutler, Secretary Charles Alrwein, Chai¡

Approved as to form ând correcÍtess:

Daniel B. Hanell
Attomey for the St. Lucie West Services

Distict

STATE OF FLORIDA
COIJNTY OF ST. LUCIE

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me tlÌis 

- 

day of

$Jú" ìVrrt Sr"l.*Disnict, a coxrmunity development distict created pursuant to Chapter 190'

Florida Statutes. He Ê is personally known to me, or E has produced

as identification and tr did E did not take a¡r oath'

fNotary Seall
Notary Public-State of Florida
Print Name:
My commission exPires

Byr

SCH 050000t Wesl Gote K-8 And Mo¡0lcc Academy WWW ACT V5 doc



EXHIBITA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF THË WGKS PROPERTY

(Parcel ID No' 3323-91 5-0006-000-2)

A parcel oflanil lying in section 19, Township 36 south, Range 40 East, St. Lucie county, Florida'

being a portion oiParcel 7, U'L.T. Ño. Z, U.t.t. No. 3 and a portion ofN'W' Caslmere Boulevard

an¿ il ofp*cel 18, all as shown on the Plat ofst, Lucie westPlatNo. 81, recorded in Plat Book 36'

nages zs, 254 through 25F, Public Records ofst, Lucie county, Florid4 being more particularly

described as follows:

Begin at the Northeast comer of said st. Lucie west Plat No, 81; thense south 00 degrees 0l minutes

34ieconcls West along the Eæt line of said St. Lucie'üest Plat No' 81, a distance of 656.63 feet to

the North line of W.M.T. 5-4 as shown on said St. Luoie West Plat No' 81, thence departing said

East line of st. Lucie west PlatNo. 81, alo[gtheNorth line of said w.M'T' 5-4, North 89 degrees

58 minutes 26 seconds west, a distance of 476.10 feet to the beginning of a cwve conc-ave to the

óãuth"ast having a radius o145.00 feet and a oentral angle of 90 degtees 00 minutes 00 seconds;

tlr* ,ontinurãlong the North and west line of said IV.M.T. 5-4, Southwesterly along the aro of

,uiA "*u., 
* *. dist-ance of70.69 feet to a point oftangency; thence South 00 degrees 0l minutes

34 seconds west, a distance of 200,00 feet; thence departing the west line of said lv.M,T. 5'4,North

89 d.g,.,, 58 mintrtes 26 seconds West, a distance of 198.83 feet; thence Nortlr 23 degrees 23

minutãs ZA seconds West, along the Wesi line of said W,M.T. 5-4, a distance of 131.06 feet to the

beginning ofa ourve concave to-the southwest having a radius of 1210.00 feet and a central angle of

3g degreãs 22 minutes 09 seconds; thence Northweste¡ly along the arc ofsaid curve, an arc distance

oi s¡i,¿z feet to a point of non-tãdiul intersection; the radius point of said cu¡ve bears Soutlt 27

ã"g..", t + *inut"s ä4 seconds West from this point; thence North 00 degrees 17 minutes 10 seconds

Wãst, a clistance of 178,94 feet to apoint on t¡eNorth line of said St' Lucie West Plat No, 81; t¡ence

ñortn Se a"gr.rr 42 minutes 50 seconds East along said North line, a distance of 1330.00 feet to the

Point of Beginning.

SCH 0500001 Wesl Gûte K-8 And M¡nst€e Acûdemy WWW AGT v5 doc



EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DËSCRIPTION OF THE MA PROPERTY

(Parcel ID No' 3323-72 1-0009-000-8)

Parcel 324, as shown on the Plat of St. Lucie West Plat No. 29 ' The Villages at St' Lucie West -
p*..i z, piase 2, a plat to be approved for recording by the city of port st. Lucie, flo¡ij1 said

i..ri ¡Ze being further ¿.s"¡1"¿ as a parcel of kna lying in Section 36, Township 36 South'

Range 3g East, sì. Lucie county, Florida, being a portion ofTraot "8," as shown on the Plat of-st.

iu"iÉ W.rt plat No. 6 - The Viilages at St. Lirciè West - Parcel 2, as recorded in Plat Book 27'

F"ãrr i r"¿ 7A-8, public Records- of St. Lucie County, Florida, together with a portion of the

unilutt.d area of said Section 36, more particularly described as follows:

colnmenoe at the southeast corner ofBlock 12, as shown on the Plat ofst' Lucie westPlatNo.5 -
ðãrroy òl"U Boates - pa¡cel B, Bloolc 12, as recorded in Plat Book 27, Pages 13 and l3A-C, Public

necoras ofst. rucie county, Florida; thence run North 82"54'46" West along the southerly line of

said Blook 12 a distance ofi04l.75 fáetl thence run south 7o05'14" west a distance of80'00 feet to

the Point of Begi.nning; thence ruu south 82"54'46" East, parallel with the southerly line of said

glo.L iZ, u dist-ance oî 1041.75 feet to a point of curvature; thence run Easterly along the ârc of â

"u*., 
.on.un" to the No¡th, with aradiuiof 1494.64 feet and central angle of 12'02'54" adistance

oizt+.zS feet to a point oi r"u"¡s" cr¡Ìvature; thence ¡un Southeasterþ along the arc ofa curve,

,orr"uu. to the southwest, with radius of25.00 feet and central angle of 87"32'55"4 distance of

3g.20 feet to a point of tangency; thence run south 7o24'45" East a distance of 141.12 feet; thence

*n Nortn ss"t'8't9" Westã distauce of 327.84 feet; thence run south 25049'28" West a distance of

+og.ss t"et; tn"n.e ¡un North 90o00'00" west a distance of333.01 feet; thence run North 28'49'04"

west a distance o 1271.74 feet;thence run North74o23'08" West a distance of 106.59 feet; thence

run North 82"54'46" \Iy'est a distance of 346.61 feet; thence run North 7"05'14" East a distance of

408.26 feet to the Point ofBeginning; containing 13'362 acres;

Reseruing a Private utility Easement over the No¡therly 20.00 feet and the Easterly 20'00 feet

thereof, Ãd the Northerly 70.00 feet ofthe Easterly 70'00 feet thereof;

Further resewilg a Landscaping and signage Easement over the Easterþ 20'00 feet thereol and

the Northerly 70'00 feet of tbe Easterly 70.00 feet thereof'

SCH 0500001 Wcsl Gâte K-8 And Manatee Acldemy WWW AOT V5'doc



E)CIIBIT C

AGREED PAYMENT SCFTEDIJLE FOR WEST GATE K.8 SCHOOL

Fees, The District and the school Board agree that the school Board's watel and wastewater

fees and costs for the WGKS Property are as follows:

Agreed development exaction:

l Water CaPâcitY:

[26.5 ERCs x $1,915.50 (connection fees)]

[26.5 ERCs x $679.50 (AFPI fees)]

Total Water Charges

2. ïy'astewaterCaPacitY:

[26.5 ERCs x $1,437'50 (conneotion fees)]

[26.5 ERCs x $s62.50 (AFPI fees)]

Total Wastewater Charges

TOTAL

Amount

$50,760.75
18,006,75

$68,767.50

$38,093.7s
14,906.25

$53,000.00

$121,767.50

SCH 0500001 w€st G0re K-8 And Mûnstec Acod€my WWW AGT V5 doc



ÐGIIBITÐ

AGREED PAYMENT SCHEDULE FOR MANATEE ACADEMY

Eges. The Distríct and the School Board agree that the School Board's water and wastevr"ater

fees and costs for the expansion ofthe MA Properly are as follows:

Agreed development exaction: Amount

1. Water Capacþ:
[8. ] ERCs x $1,915.50 (connection fees)] S15,515'55

[8. ] ERCs x $679.50 (AFPI fees)] 5,503.95

Total Water Charges $21,019'50

2. WastewaterCapacity:

[8.1 ERCs x $1,437.50 (connection fees)] $11,643.75

[8.1 ERcs x $562.50 (AFPI fees)] 4'556.25

Total Wastewater Charges $ 16'200.00

TOTAL $37,219'50

SCH 0500001 West Ga(e K-8 ,{nd Mûnatee Ac¡dcmy WFw AGT V5 doc



Lsw Oflices
of

GONANO & HARRELL
A Pi{RTNERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATONS

ATIoRNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW

DOUGLAS E. GONANO
Boo¡d Ceñiñ.d RE¡l Eslstc L¡tvycr
email: dgonano@gh-l8w,com

rÙvERsIDÊ NATIoNÁT BANK BUILDING

1600 South Federsl Highwoy, Suite 200
Fort P¡erce, Florid¡ 34950-5194

Telephone (772) 464 - 1032

Fscs¡m¡lc (772) 464 - 0282

DANIEL B. HAIÙTELL

emâil: dharell@gh-law.com

MoLLY L. ROTTINCHAUS

email: mrottinghaus@gh-law.com

August 1, 2008

The Honotable Charles Altwein
Chaiman, Board of Supervisors
St. Lucie West Services District
450 S.W. utiliry Drive
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

Proposed Interlocal Agreement for Water and Wastewater Service - West Gate K-8

School and Ma¡atee Academy

Our File No.: 689-00i

Dear Chairman Altwein:

T[is confirms previous discussions with the St. Luoie West Services District relating to my

firm's representation of the District in the preparation and approval of an interlocal agrcement

between the District and the School Board ofSt. Lucie County, whereby the Distict will continue

providing water and waste\ryater service to the School Board's facilities kno\w¡l as West Gate K-8

School and Manatee Academy, and the School Boa¡d witl pay its proportionate cost ofutility system

improvements (capacþ) r€quired to servioe those facilities. As you know, my cunent clients

include the Sohool Board for whom I serve as Board counsel.

Provisions ofthe proposed interlocal agreement, includilg the payment schedules, tack the

water and war¡tewater tariff provisions of the Distict. The proposed agreemeut is also in form
virtually identical to similar agreements that the School Boa¡d has eutered in the last few years with
the City of Port St, Lucie and the Fort Pierce Utilities Authority. Nonetheless, the simultaneous

representation ofboth the District and the School Board respecting the agreement presents a conflict

that my fìrm must disclose to each client.

After careful review ofRule 4-1.7 ofthe Rules ofProfessional Conduct goveming members

ofthe Florida Bar, and the facts and circumstances of this particular transaction, I have concluded

that my firm's continued representation ofboth the Distict and the School Board will not adversely

affect our responsibilities to or relationship with either client, and that my firm's exercise of
independent professional j udgûent in the representation of one client will not materiaily limit our

SLW 0698001 west Gstc .ManBlcç Atl¡y Diselosure LTR v2,wpd

Re:



The Honorable Charles A. Altwein
August 1,2008
Page 2

responsibilities to or representation ofthe other. I am obliged to review tirese matters continually so

long as the conflict exists, ærd if my professional judgment changes, I will advise both clients
imnrediately and withdraw from representing either in the preparation and approval ofthe interlocal
aereement.

Moreover, I oan continue to represent both clients in this matter only ifeach consents afte¡

consultation.Ifeither client declines to acknowledge and consentto the simultaneous representatiou,

again I must withdraw from representing either in the preparation and approval of the interlocal
agreement.

By this letter, I confirm previous discussions with the District, I offer the opportunity for
fiuther consultation if desi¡ed, and I respectfully request the acknowledgment ar¡d consent ofthe
District Boa¡d of Supervisors to the simultaneous representation ofboth clients in this matter, The
consent ofthe Distriot may be indicated by execution below, and return ofthe original to me in the
envelope enclosed for your convenience; a copy ofthis letter is also enclosed for the lecords ofthe
Disfict. Simultaneously with fansmission of this letter, I am ptoviding to the School Boa¡d the

same confirmation, opportunity for consultation, and request for consent to continued representation.

Thank you for your consideration, and

DBtVmm

Enclosures: Copy of letter
Envelope

cc: Members, Board of Supervisors
M¡. John A. hnperato

M¡. Dennis Pickle
Itlr. 'William K. Hayden

ifyou need additional i¡formation.

SLw 0698001 WestGBte -Mar¡atee Atlny D¡sclosure LTR V2.rvpd



The Honorable Charles A. Altwein
August l,2008
Page 3

ACCEPTED

The Board ofsupervisors of the St, Lucie West Services District acknowledges review of
the foregoing disclosu¡e and consents to the representation ofthe District and the School Boa¡d of
St. Lucie County by Gonano & Ha¡rell in the preparation and approval ofan interlocal agreement

for water and wastewater service to West Gate K-8 School and Manatee Academy'

2008
Charles Altwein, Chainnan

SLW 0698001 West Gatc -Manatee At1¡y Disclosure LTR V2 1vpd



DISTRICT ENGINEER

vil



St. LucieWest Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2008
Item

DEl Approval of Work Authorlzation No 3B-27-0804€U between SLWSD and Temple
Beth El lsrael regard¡ng the constructlon of an addltlonal phase to the prolect
known as Temple Beth EL lsrael

Summary

This application is for the construction of an additional class room building on an existing 3.50 acre site,
shown as Lot 1, St. Lucie West Plat No. 80, First Replat of Parcel 114, located on the southeast corner of
Bethany Drive and Utility Drive.

Water quality treatment of !/2" over lhe entire site is provided within a dry storage area overflowing to the
Basin 38 lake.

A additional water source will be supplied by a tap on the existing line located along Bethany Drive.
Sanitary sewer service to this site is existing.

All onsite water services and fire supply lines will be privately owned and maintained by the Applicant.

All policies and procedures of the District applicable to this type of development have been adhered to.

Recommendatlon

Staff recommends approval of Work Authorization
construction for the project known as Temple Beth El

Work Authorization.

No. 3B-27-0804-SU for the additional phase of
lsrael with one condition, which are stated in the

Budget lmpact

Project Number:
ORG Number:
OBJ Number:

N/A
Available Project Budget: $0.00

This Project: $0.00
Available Balance Amount $0.00

Board Action

Moved by: Seconded by: Action Taken:



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 3B-27-0804-SU
Between the

St, Lucle West Se¡vlces Dlstrlct,
a community development district organized and existing in accordance with chapter

190, Florida Statues ("SLWSD')
and

Temple Beth El lsrael

A. SUMMARY OF SERVICES TO BE RENDERED

This application is for the construction of an additional class room building on an

existing 3.50 acre site, shown as Lot 1, St' Lucie West Plat No. 80' First Replat of
Parcel 114, located on the southeast corner of Bethany Drive and Utility Drive.

Water quality treatment oÍ !/2" over the entire site is provided within a dry storage
area overflowing to the Basin 38 lake.

A additional water source will be supplied by a tap on the existing line located along
Bethany Drive. Sanitary sewer service to th¡s site is existing.

All onsite water services and fire supply lines will be privately owned and maintained

by the Applicant.

All policies and procedures of the District applicable to this type of development have

been adhered to.

B. SCHEDULE OF FEES:

N/A

C. PROJECTSCHEDULE:

N/A

D. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. Appropriate fees to the Utility Department must be paid prior to issuance of
meters.



E. ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT

Public Works Director Utilities Director

Robert Lawson, P.8., District Engineer Charles Altwein, Chairman
2081 Vista Parkway St. Lucie West Services District
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 450 SW Utility Drive

Poft St. Luc¡e, FL 34986

Ceftification that Sufficient Funds are Available, if applicable:

District Treasurer Joh n lmperato
District Manager

Dated this 

- 
day of 

- 

2008.



St. LucieWest Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2008
Item

DÊ2 Approval of Work Authorlzat¡on No 7A-29-0311-Mod 2 between SLWSD and
lnterpark Plaza, LLG regardlng the modlflcatlon of a prevlous work authorlzatlon
to allow for the constructlon of an addltlonal bulldlng

Summary

This application is for the second modification of a previously approved project to allow for the
construction ofan additional 8400 SF building at the rear of the site. The new buildingis necessitating the
construction of a second potable water meter and the construction of additional privately maintained
sewer lines on the subject site.

Water quality treatment was provided with the original project however minor modifications to the
exfiltration system are being proposed to accommodate the revised site plan.

All onsite water services and fire supply lines will be privately owned and maintained by the Applicant.

All policies and procedures of the District applicable to this type of development have been adhered to.

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of Work Authorizat¡on No. 7A-29-0311-Mod 2 with two conditions:

1. Appropriate fees to the Utility Department must be paid prior to issuance of the project meter.

2. The applicant shall granta utility easement in favor of the St Lucie West Services District for
access to thewater meter onsite. Final copies ofthe recorded easements must be provided

prior to final Work Authorization issuance.

Budget lmpact

Project Number:
ORG Number:
OBJ Number:

N/A
Available Project Budget: $0.00

This Project: $0.00
Available Balance Amount $0.00

Board Action

Moved by: Seconded by: Action Taken:



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 7A-29-031l-Mod 2
Between the

St. Lucle West Servlcee Dlstrlct,
a community development district organized and existing in accordance with chapter

190, Florida Statues ('SLWSD")
and

lnterpark Plaza, LLG

A, SUMMARY OF SERVICES TO BE RENDERED

This application is for the second modification of a previously approved project to
allow for the construction of an additional 8400 SF building at the rear of the site.

The new building is necessitating the construction of a second potable water meter

and the construction of additional privately maintained sewer lines on the subject
site.

water quality treatment was provided with the original project however minor

modifications to the exfiltration systêm are being proposed to accommodate the
revised site plan.

All onsite water services and fire supply lines will be privately owned and maintained

by the Applicant.

All policies and procedures of the District applicable to this type of development have

been adhered to.

B. SCHEDULE OF FEES:

To be determined by Utility Director prior to setting meter.

C. PROJECTSCHEDULE:

N/A

D. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. Appropriate fees and connection charges must be paid to prior to issuance of the
project meter.

2. The applicant shall grant a utility easement in favor of the St Lucie West Services

District for access to the water meter onsite. Final copies of the recorded

easements must be provided prior to final Work Authorization issuance.



E. ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT

Public Works Director Utilities Director

Robeft Lawson, P.E., District Engineer Charles Altwein, Chairman
2081 Vista Parkway St. Lucie West Services District
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 450 SW Utitity Drive

Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

Certification that Suff¡cient Funds are Available, if applicable:

District Treasurer John lmperato
District Manager

Dated this _ day of _ 2008.



St. LucieWest Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2008
Item

DE3 Approval of Work Authorlzatlon No 4C-17-0806€U between SLWSD and the
Dlocese of Palm Beach regardlng the construction of an addltlonal phase to the
prolect known as St. Bernadette's Cathollc Ghurch

Summary

This application is for the construction of an additional building and associated park¡ng lot and utilities on
an existing 18.63 acre site, St. Lucie West Plat No. 36, Parcel 26, located on the west side of NW

California Boulevard south of the intersection of University Boulevard and NW California Boulevard.

Water quality treatment of t/2" over the entire site is provided within a wet detention area overflowing to
the Basin 4C lake.

An additional water source will be supplied by connecting to an existing line located onsite. Sanitary sewer
service to this site is existing.

All onsite water services and fire supply lines will be privately owned and maintained by the Applicant.

All policies and procedures of the District applicable to this type of development have been adhered to.

Recommendatlon

Staff recommends approval of Work Authorization No. 4C-17-0806-SU for the add¡tional phase of
construction for the poect known as St. Bernadette's Catholic Church with two conditions, which are
stated in the Work Authorization.

Budget lmpact

Project Number:
ORG Number:
OBJ Number:

N/A
Available Project Budget: $0.00

This Project: $0.00
Available Balance Amount $0.00

Board Actlon

Moved by: Seconded by: Action Taken:



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 4C-17-0806-SU
Between the

St, Lucle Weet Servlcea Dlstr¡ct,
a community development district organized and existing in accordance with chapter

190, Florida Statues ('SLWSD")
and

Dlocese of Palm Bêach

A. SUMMARY OF SERVICES TO BE RENDERED

This application is for the construction of an additional building and associated
parking lot and utilities on an existing 18.63 acre site, St. Lucie West Plat No. 36,
Parcel 26, located on the west side of NW California Boulevard south of the
intersection of University Boulevard and NW California Boulevard.

Water quality treatment o1 !/2" over lhe entire site is provided within a wet detention
area overflowing to the Basin 4C lake.

An additional water source will be supplied by connecting to an existing line located
onsite. Sanitary sewer seryice to this site is existing.

All onsite water services and fire supply lines will be privately owned and maintained
by the Applicant.

All policies and procedures of the District applicable to this type of development have
been adhered to.

B. SCHEDULE OF FEES:

N/A

C. PROJECTSCHEDULE:

- N/A

D. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

1. Appropriate fees to the Utility Department must be paid prior to issuance of
meters.

2. Recorded ingress/egress easement must be provided.



E. ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT

Public Works Director Utilities Director

Robert Lawson, P.E., Distr¡ct Engineer Charles Altwein, Chairman
2081V¡sta Parkway St. Lucie West Services District
West Palm Beach, Florida 33411 450 SW Utility Drive

Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

Certification that Sufficient Funds are Available, if applicable:

District Treasurer John lmperato
District Manager

Dated this _ day of _ 2008.



St. LucieWest Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2008
Item

DE4 Approval of SFWMD Permit Converslon Forms. Gonvertlng varlous SFWMD
permlts from Gonstruction Phase to Operatlon Phase and requestlng transfer of
the permlts lnto the name of St Lucle West Servlces Dlstrict as the operatlng
entlty

Summary

Provided for your review and consideration is the SFWMD permit conversion form for Lowes of St Lucie
West. The construction of the water management system is complete and Lowe's Home Centers, lnc. is
requesting that the St Lucie West Services District execute the SFWMD perm¡t conversion form and accept
responsibility as the operating entity for the master surface water management system.

During final inspection of the project, a question arose whether repairs to Manhole S-33, on a drainage
line from NW Cashmere Boulevard to the new lake location, that is a part of our master water
management system would perform adequately over time. As a result of this concern, the contractor was
asked to pay a $2500.00 re-inspection fee and supply a maintenance bond in favor of St Lucie West
Services District in the amount of $75,000.00 to assure that the District would have adequate funding
should a scheduled re-inspection after 24 months ind¡cate that addit¡onal repairs or replacement of the
structure was necessary.

The contractor has agreed to the conditions stated above and District staff is in possession of the re-
inspection fee and original bond.

At this time, the Board is being asked to execute the SFWMD conversion form necessary to change the
permit, for those aspects of the permit specifically related to the master water management system, from
construction to operation. This action, when complete and acknowledged by SFWMD, will officially make
St Lucie West Services District the party responsible for the ongoing maintenance of the master surface
water management system cons¡stent with the policies of the District.

Recommendatlon

Staff recommends that the SFWMD conversion form be executed by the Board of Supervisors.

Budget lmpact

Project Number:
ORG Number:
OBJ Number:

N/A
Available Project Budget: $0.00

This Project: $0.00
Available Balance Amount $0.00

Board Action

Moved by: Seconded by: Action Taken:



ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS GRANTED AT STAFF LEVEL

1. C¡ty Gas gas service to Holiday lnn Express - Right of Way Perm¡t - 4A-77-0806-R

SLWSD August 19, 2008 (DE - 5)



FINANCE

utl



St. Lucie West Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2008
Item

FA 1 Financlal Statements for July 2008

Summary

Attached for your review are the Financial Reports for the per¡od ending July 31, 2008.

. Financiâl Statements for all District Funds

o Check Register for General Fund and Water & Sewer Fund

o Summary of checks over $35,000

. Balance Sheet Report for all Funds

¡ Bank Reconciliation Summary for all depository accounts

Recommendatlon

No Action Required.

Budget Impact

None

Board Actlon

Moved,byl Seconded by: Àótion Taken:



9t LUC¡E WEAÌ AËRVIoE8 DtStñt0f
FII{ANCIAI AIÀÌEMEI{19

a9 0F JULY lr.200l

IJNCLOID iEVS tcvt

O ENEiAL FUIID REVENUE

ôII OSI LUCIE OEIIERAL FUND iEVEI{IJE
32000n1 PERMII FESS
33535I.I FËMA ORANI
g,l3ô0&1 MISCELIANEOUS
3¡l3l0t.l SIORM WATER FEE
349001-I PROJECT MAINÍENANCE FEE
361 100¡ |NÍERESI
363f rD-l SPECTAL ASSÈSSMENIS
3ô1OOO¡ INI€RFUND TTIANSFERS

IOIAI GÉIIETIÀL FUNÞ REVÉNI'E

O EN ERAL FUND EXPENSEs

0t tot0 BoaRD oF DlREoloRS
51f 000-t ExEcullvE saL¡RlEs
52t00l.1 FlcA
53,II)OG1 OTHER CONÍRÂCTUAL SERVICES
5,13002.1 BoARÞ MEEIING EXPENSËS
64t00ô-l ooNllNGENCIËS
SUB.|O|AL AOARI' OF ¡'IREC7ORS

011r 2020 DlltRt0f MANAOER
619001n AssEssMËNl FEES ¿ cosr
53,1000¡ OIHER CONTRACTUAL SRVS

534005¡ MANAOEMENI CONIR Cf

549001.1 MISCÊLLANEOUS
A IJ B.f Of A L D ISf RIC f II AN A C E R

0ilttoao FrNAllcE
513001r ÞlsssMlNAr¡oN aGENf

519001-1 ASSESSM€NÎ FEE6 ¿ COST
532002¡ AUDTIING
534009¡ BANKING SERVICES
5,1500i.1 PRoÞËRW Â CASUAIIY lNS,

0l1ttoat tuRcl{aglNo
552001-I FUEL I LUBRICANTS.VEHICL€S
552007¡ FUEL ¿ LUBRICANIS ' EAUIPMENI
SUB.|OfAL PURCHA5ING

0'Í 1¡or¡ PRoPERIY CONTROL
634001¡ OPEMTIONAL MAINI,
53¡OIô¡ IIIEB PÀGE ENHÁNCEMENf
636002.1 OPERATIONS SUPPLIES
53t002¡ WATÉRIRR|oAÍ ION
5,11001.1 ÌËLEPHONE ¡ cÉLL sERVìCES
5,13006-1 CABLE / fV
6{4002.1 VEHICLE LEASING
6¡l¡003n EOUIPMENI LE\SE
5,16001¡ ÞlrlLDlNG MAINTENANCS
5¡ltl0o2n VEHICLE MAINTENANCÉ
5,16003¡ ÉOUIPMENI MAINIENANCE
64900¡-r RECORo SIOFIÂGE
55t 001.1 oFFlcE suPPLlEs
662003.1 CLE4NING SUPPLIE6

552005.1 COMPUIER SOFIWARE
S U B-f Of A L P RO P E RW CO N f RO L

011I3O3I PERAONNEL
512000.1 RSGULAR SALÁRIES
52i001¡ Frca
522000.1 REIIREMENI CONf RIBUTION

62300IN HEÂLTH INSURÂNCE
52,1000¡ r^ORKÉRS COMP
5250I¡G1 UNEMPLOYMENT COMP
534037-1 Efi¡PLOYEE COMPËNSAIION
5¡IOOO1.1 IRAVEL ¡ PER OIEM
5520fi,1 UNTFORM

55,1001¡ sugsCRlPllONS & DÙÉS

654002-1 fRÁtNtNG ¿ EÞUC^Ì|ON
SUB.|O|AL PERSONNEL

0tltto33 clERKlo fHE BoARD
5al00,t-1 PostAGE & FRËrOHl
54?OO'.1 PRINTING ¿ AINÞING

5€002n LEGAI AOS
SUB.|O|AL CLERX fO fHE BOARD

0tt1a060oENER !colJ¡{ôEl

'Nol.6 Þovid€d on . 3.Þ.t¡t. æh€dul€

10,000 ¡ 10,000 ¡
2,000 2,000

1,208,690 1,208,ô00
12,600 12,600
30,510 30,510

1,0,16,600 1,0¡6,000

6S0 ¡ ,r,598

2,858
I I,793

1,255,775
12,600
i6,975

93{,200

76.914

1,712
60

I i0,435 I 5,,102 46tl
4,821 (2,858) 100%
5,055 (0,793) 5S096

1,171,41A (47,085) 104%
12,600 . 10094

12,733 22,635 4396

985,835 32,391 0¡lt6

ô,ooo 6,000 317 1,303 . 5'01? 1'6þ7 2a%

i.¡roo l,¡too - 7s2 __-___l¡9!____-95,

2,000 2,000 . 2,000
1,OOO 1,200 . f,200
13,054 13,05,1 10,53s 10.335

10,139 1,1,484 251 12,010 f,545
8,,110 9,¡t¡t0 3 510

7r,630 6!,330 ¡t,91ô - 6ø.211 !7.,64 !17

23.230 23,230 ¡t,733 23,296 4a,o12 (66) t00t6

16,aso 25,¡90 5,66,t 24.017 -- --: 1a19 9!l
@ . 1¡t,ot2 t,tn sTrt

2,r,000 2,100 83t{
1,830 213 1æl
o.5oo) 17,598 53%
3 503 199 20lÁ

t2,ooo 12,000 l¡00 €,000

1,000 f,000 10? f51
t0,000 ¡ri,$o 2a,9v2 23,902
1.000 1.000 - 201

i75,r53

11,241
a,û1

25.185

20,000 10,000
10,000 5,000
62,306 62,903 5,210 50.50,1

100,000 13,r.075
1,240 1,240

50,000 50,000
6,000 2,000
15,000 23,000

€00 900
12,000 3,000
1¡1,000 3¡,700,1,000 f1,000
35,ooo 35.000
30,000 33.450
1,440 l,,l,l0
7,000 5,500

780,5!0 760,580
50,710 59,710
3't,?60 36,760
233,040 233,0,{0
26,r,t0 af,110
2,000 2,000
ô,000 3,000

8,064
38,693

gô0

1.969

77,517 544,001 . ô4'1,'l0a

6,719 ,12,900 . ,18,832

. 25,115 - 37,112
3ô,$0 16,1,6.18 - æ0,751

- 30,032 - 20,717
-- 1,221- 

: :

. i0,000 0*
53,8{! 5,000 0./6

51,,166 11,802 01%

2,000 ' 100%
. - 100!ó
. 3,069 t6!¿

15,033 020 94i{
a,152 8,924 59¿

53,216 6e¿
901 2l%

11,142 ldr
(!.734) 2A796

1,12ò 709¡
27A 899,

35,320 3,000 0r{
26,171 12,059 6596

- 2,U3 119¡
ls,eaa 26,936 23%
35,38ô (s,2,13) r 1694

. ,l¡0 079(
2,111 3,531 36t{

242,1ø9 709ó
16,30¡ 72*
11.265 6t%
68,392 ?i%
16,506 659t

??9 6196

3,000 094

69,758 i1,101

35,33ô
5,741

16,212
6n

22,611
8,1ó7

2,569

3,68,1

1,251

1,66¡
3¡

5,065
915
æ0

0,155

2,OOO 2,OO() 2'000 0%

1,500 t,5oo LO9O 1.00! ,,.,! _-_931 ,,-!q? l-3$
ffi33 1l,1ol ¡,4365 11t3aa 6ax

3,OOO 3.(]OO . 637 2'*a 21l¡
5,OOO lo.OOO 30 5.OOô . 4'O5l '.1002 094

600 600 . 210 _ 3'10 390 35%

1.ooo Looo 1,5{ô .=.199 ,,?.1? 99!,¿

ffi aao,376 . a6ø,7a3 341'1õ6 tgtt

2,¡00 3.050
þ.700 9.700

ßs1) 2,521
6,19 3,252

2,1ù 523 6316
0131 6.,{,{ô 3,lt{

2,710 2,170 - ,l'1:!i ?!7: .9þ
@,tts - la,o82 t,711 Sftl



SILUOIE WESI 
'ERVþEE 

ÞBTRÉI
FINANCÁL AIAÌEITTENfA

ã4000 56,000 2,0a2 26,111 - 7t,1t5 2t,680 18X

a0,000 65,000 10.258 ,14,43e . 110,212 20,53,1 6ô94

10,000 a40o0 10,258 tu,166 - l1|,2t2 20,634 aatl

72,6a0 72,6¡0 . 59,2ss - t0,5?3 l3,3,ll ¡294
t2,81t0 f2,u0 - 5¡,290 70,6ft 

- 
13,v1 e2ll

25.000 13,000 - 5,,125 . 10,176 7,575 ,l2S
26,000 13,000 - õ,126 - 10,1f6 7,õ16 larr

- 25,000 25,000 0%

100,000 110,000 11,629 112,151 12,151' 102!¡
7,500t,500,--7,5000%

10t,600 ta2þ0o 1f,a29 112,161 90,34t ft*

. ô,ô0,1 . 3,304 {6,500) . 100%
25,000 25.000 25,000 0s
25,000 25,000 - ?5,909 ,9?!54,000 68,a01 . t,a01 - (6,490) s0,000 ¡5x

6394

53,10081 LEG¡I SERV¡CES
SU 8.1 O 1 A L O E N E FJ L CO U N SE L

0lI l¡t0!a SPECl,aL cOUNAE[
53¡00&1 LÉGAI sERV¡CES
s u B-f of ÀL a PEc I A L co u N sE L

OIIISO'I ENOINEER¡NC
53¡007.1 ENGINEERINO sERVICES

0i1r7i20 alR ¡ watER ltaNAoEtuE[l
53600t-1 W TEROUAL|ÍY MONIIOR
SUB-7OiAL AIR 

' 
WA|ER NANAOE ENÍ

oi1,fl 2t FoLL|Jf rolt coNlRoL
5,19005-1 hÉGULAIORY PERMIT
s u ø.f of a L P o LLU f to N co Nf Ro L

0113t!22 
^OUAllC 

WEED CONIñOl
534r l7t ÞtsPoÊar sERv¡cEs
552002-I CHEM|CALS
5€4OOO.1 MACHINERY ¿ SOUIPMENI

o tt3a130 0f¡{ER ÞHYgtoaL ENv¡RoIMENt
53,1000¡ Olfl ERCoNSIRACÍUAI6ERV¡CS6
649003.1 CONIINGÊNCIES.HURRICANE
535000-f coNslRucltoN sERvrcEs
A U E.f O f A L 01 H E R P Y 6I C AL EN VI N II E Nf

OII¡II61 LÀNDgOAP¡I{G
53,1035J MÀNIENÀNCE CONTRÁCÌS
538003.i SIORM DIICH MAINTENANCE
5,11005n LÁNDSCAPING
552002¡ CHËM|CÁIS
SUB.|O|AL LANDSCAPINO

0riafi62 Et-EctitcllY
641005-l ÉLECIRlClfY
SUB.|O|AL ELEC|RICM

ÍOÌAL OENERAL FUND EXPENsEs

IOIAL OEI{ERAL FUNO REVENUE
ÍOIAL CEIIERAL FUND EXFE EEs {OFERÀrINO EXÞ'8I
OENERÀL FUNÞ I¡ElREVENUE {OPEiAIINO EXP'3)

SGOOI EOUIPMENI REPLACÊMENI
SGOO,I ADMIN ¿ SHOP BUILOINO TXPANSION
S U A.f O f A L C API| A L P RO J EC f S

NET OËNERÁL FUND iEVÉNI'E. {WIII{ CIP'SI

UNREAIRþIED IUNO BALANCE CARRY FORWARD ÞY

35,000 23,300 - 16,0,10

30,000 30,000 . 15,219
30.000 50,000 1,210 ,I3,87i

- ,r,360 8191. 14,121 51%
61,¡Ia1 6,120 6ô!6

2.500 2,500 ¿92 .2t00! ?096tr,soat 10rt00 1,240 78,682 - ß1,U1 27,21t flrl

22,730 22,730 036 13,309 - 20,030 9,332 59%

,,,730 22,730 13' r3,3r¡ ' 20,84 4,132 sert

2,¡t5t,¡00 2,6¡¡,2!1 7r,43¡ 2,51t,640 2,a16,646 t0,693 ¡9!i
2,202,,!t 2,33r,arr 221,¡25 l,!3a,8ar 12.3¡13 l,a6,,laa 772,416 33'i

a ,aa¡1t a l02.aa0 , ltal,l¡1| ! ¡17,0'll I a,lt,5l!

¡ 17,000 ¡ 17,040 I $ 16,582 ¡ ¡ s ,r1ô 0891

5t,500 57,500 - 1,3ô5 - - 5ô,135 2%

t f1,600 t ,50ø, ¡ l7ptt0 t , ¡ 12t,016 t 6E134 2att

ffi
293,2f9 296,210 298,219 2EA,2l9

EñDit¡c FJ|¡DBAI NoE t ¡!0,t¡0 ¡ !33,¡5 1 l¡l!,221 ¡ 1.'11t,232

T-----i¡¡!t-
121,219)

-¡-rrofir

'Not€8 PÞvid€d on r 3.Þ. r.1. 3cì e dulè



AILUCIE WE'T 
'ERV¡CEå 

DI9ÍRICI
FINANCIAI AIÀÌEMENIg

¡ 180,714 ¡ 180,7r¡l ¡ ,1,102 ¡ 93,003 | . I 172,624 ¡ ¡?,711 5ltg
2,692,750 2,692,?50 21d 2,527,553 - 2,5,16,16,1 165,197 0{*

f,000 1.000 . .- . 1,000 094

, 2,at1,1u t 2,8fa,a81 t 6,210 t 2,620,65' t - t 2,f18,a$ t 2õt,90f et$

2OIO WIR MC MI BEN ARg 13IIA REVENUE
361100J |NI€RESI
363100-t 6PECtAL ASSESSMENT
38,1002¡ M¡SCELL NEOUS
fofaL wfR ttêttÍ øEN REVENUE

zot r ?302 w'tR t/t0M1 8Ra {,lta DEBÌ ôvc
51g0ol-t assEssMENl FEES
s3,lOOON BANKING SERVICES
571000-t ÞRtNcrPÀt
572000.t tNtERESt
573000.f olHÉR ÞEBt SERV|CES
59100,1-r Of HåR TR¡.NSFERS
fOfAL WR MêTIr BEN EXPENSES

NEI REVENI,E WIR MOMI BEN.

35,902 35,902 2a,671 26,67,1

950,000 950,000 ' 950.000
t,¡rs3,003 l,¡193,0¡3 (1) 1,493,001

0,500 s,5!0 1 f

53,,10¡ 9,024 15'¡
S,3?,r . 100%

015,000 - 10096

1,53?,770 r 100%
- 0,¡t€9 0%

140,000 22,1,353 - 22,r.853 - 1ô0,117 - 100'/6

t 2,a2t,106 t 2,f1t,268, 2,,,71 t 2iq,7t0 t - t 2,aea,a75 t lll,52lJ ecx

@:q

I'ÂIFÞ MÀNÀGEMENI

í

'Nol.Ê PÉvìd.d o¡. !.prml€ 6ch6dul.



gf LuctE wEgt sERv¡cEa 0ßft lcl
FINANO|ALAIAfEüEN18

À3 0FJULY3t.2003

351100t IMERESI REV
|OIALW B CAPI7AL PROJ REVENUE

1¡ll,03o 141,e30 a,001 7a,062 - 152.0,13 67,363 5296

t 111,t30 t 11t,tt0 t 1,t61 t 71,082 t - t 1õa,01ß t 67,aat 62x

83!¡

53,1000n BANKING
fOfAL PROJEC|IORAII| IIO T E PENSES

¡ot¡a100 !¡ta3fË walER aERvl0Es
565000-r coNslRucltoN sERvrcEs
fOfAL PROJEC|/êRANÍ AIOI{| SPEN'ES

NEI REVÉIII'E WMB CAPIIÁL PROJ

- 135 5.10 ' 10096

ffi T-i5i¡õãi

uua aÁøÍÁt PRô.tEcf ÊuND



3t LUorE WEsl SERMCEA DlSlRlol
FINAI{CI,AL AIAEMEIIA

^3OFJULY3l,2003

uIcLctD
L

2l,2O OAgCAÞEg sEiIEê IIIS REVENUE
36110ô-I |NTERESÌ
363100¡ SPECtAt ASSESSMENIS
fOfÀL CASCADÊg SERIES I9E8 REVENUE

20¡1730! ca8caDEg 8ËRtEa tStl DEBÍgvc
510001-l assEssMENt FEES
53,1009¡ BANKING SERVICËÊ

572000.i tNtERESt
573000t otHER D

¡ot¡¿ c¡sc¡DEs ËxPE¡vsEs

NET iÈVEIII'E CASCADE€

¡ 18,ô90 ¡ f3,600 ¡ 633 I 0,845 I I 11,129 | 6,645 539{

237,ooo 23t,0OO . 235.36? ' 238,,170 1,033 9996

-t 

26ta9o t aõ6,6e0 ¡ 6J! t 2tt6,a12 t . t 26tt,2ot s l0,1ft øarl

¡ 2,502 I 2,502 ¡
3,600 3.600

125,000 125.000
114,070 11,1.070 ' 11,1,070 ' 121,0ô5 ' 100%

@-l------T!lìF

'N or.3 PþúdEd on . 3.p¡r.l€ 5ch.d ulâ



g1 tuctE wESt aERvlcÉE olSlRlcl
FINAI{CLÀL9lÀfEMENIg

"""..t".".".^t*.""^ uNotcto REr¡3

WÀIER ¡ 3E!/VER REVENUEg

¡5OO WAftRA AEWER REVEI{UE
331351¡ FEMAGRANTS
3,13601.1 BILLED WArER REVENUE
3.3602.r BTLLEO WÀSÍEWAÌER REVÉNUË
3,13604.1 IRRIGAfION
3'36(ß.I LATE FEES
3,1360Ol M|SCÉLL¡NEOUS
343O1GI \I!+IOLE6ÁLE WAf ER REVËNUÊ

343612-1 CONNEClloN FËES WÀÍER
3,1351,1.1 MËÌER SET FEES
34¡Oi7¡ WHOLESALE WASIËWAIER
361 1OO.I INTEREST OPEFÀÍ ING

fOfAL WA|ER 
' 

SÊWER REVENUE

WAIÉF ¡ SEWER EXPENSES

¡!01r010BoaRD oF DIRECIORS
51100G1 EXECUIIVE SÁLARIES
52100t1F|CA
03,1000¡ orHER coNlR cluAL sRvs
5,IOOO2¡ AOARD MEE ING EXPEÑSE
5,19008¡ cONIINGENCIES
SUø.ÍO|AL BOARO OF DIRECÍORS

¡t6ot ¡020 0lslRl0l MÄNAoER
53¡IOO5.1 MANAGEMËNI CONTPÁCI
5,1000f-1 TRAVEL & PER DlÉM
s u B -f o1 a L Dlsf Nc r n a N AoER

,a!ot30¡0 FINANcE
513001.1 DTSSEMINAIION AGENI
5I3OO2¡ ARBIIRÀGE
532002¡ AUDIIING
534009.I BANKING
5,1500r-1 PROPERTY A CASUALTY lNs
5,10003-1 B.qo DEBT

¡t¡or 303¡ PRoPERÌY CONIROL
61¡O0IN BUILDING A LAND RENIAL
544002¡ VEHICLE LEÀSINO
652005,1 COMPUTËR SOFTWARE

552006.1 COMPUISR HARDWARE
s t! a. t of AL P Ro P É Rf v co l{f Ro L

450130¡5 ÞERAOINEl
5I2OOO.I REGUL¡F S,qL¡.RIES
512001¡ ARBITRÁTION SEIILEMENI
521001-1FlCA
522OOO¡ REIIREMENI
523001.' HEALTH INSURÂNCE
52,l0OGl WoRKERS CoMP
525()OG1 UNEMP IÑSIJÀANCE

5,þ001-l f RÂVEIJPER DIEM
5 OO1¡ SUBSCRIPIIONSAND ÞUES

554002-1 lR IN|NG/EDUCÀfION
SUB.|O|AL PERSONNEL

a6ol30l0 uïLrfY FÂlE 00NslJLÍANl
53,100G1 of HËR CONIRÂcfUAt sERVICES
sua.foÍÀL uflLm RAÌE co¡lsuLfa{Í

¡t¡013033 GLERK lO ÍlE BOÀRD
5'1OO{.1 POSIAGE ¿ FREIGHI
g7OO1¡ PR¡NÍING ¿ BINDINO

543002¡ IEGA! ÀÞ5
SUB.|O|AL CLERX fO fHE BOARD

,1501¡ll,!0 cENERÂL COUI{3E!
63¡003,1 LSG¡! SERVICES
SUB-'OTÁ¿ GE¡VEÂÁI COUIV5E¿

¡t50ta0!4 SPEclÀL coUNAEL
63'OO8N IEGAL 5ERMCES
S UA.f Of AL SPECIAL COUN5EL

,t¡01rotl EN0INEEiTNô
53,{007¡ ÉNOìNEERING
S U B.f Of AL EN G I N E E R I I] A

.¡¡
2.582,150 2,582,750
2,951,360 2,t51,330
1,5{t9.720 1,500,720

t0,000 70.000
,l0,(]ll0 ¡10,000

196.000 105,000
3,000 3,000

18,6?0 18,570
12f,ô60 12t,080
220,680 220,6¿0
111,154 117,154

20ô,051
236,310
123,063

6,759
32,155

2,566

226 a
1.332,800
2,112,162
1,130,210

61,111
€,1,071

140,30f

17,350
107,2ôô
119,016
â2eø2

- ¡ (226) 10096

2,,169,96¡ 7,19,651 7l'¿
2,719,937 ô08,¿91 ?3%
1,12,aø2 379,a30 75.¡

55,356 2,52S 9696

a7 ,ø07 (24,07Ð 16099

i8?,034 5,¡.190 72t{
1,220 3,000 0%

16,5?0 720 0ô%
100,361 1,1,502 88%
200,53,1 10f,662 5¡96
31,71A 111,762 15%

t2,000 12,000 1,¡100 9,900
1.000 i,000 107 15'

2,100 83ti
211 76%

5,OOO 5,l)()O 5,000 0lr
1O,l5O 10,150 5O() 5,68ô ' 9'a21 '1"(¡'1 56%

5.OoO 6,000 - 

---------!,!9!-----q
-------

03,460 03,,160 ?,€05 ?5,753 . 90.373 1?704 !19t
?,ooo 0,600 397 5,50f - 7,753 2000 ô5*

@t - , t8,a31 t 2o'fo1 aox

2,()OO 2,OOO . 2,OOO _ 2000 _ 100!{

1,300 2,1@ . 2,400 ' 10096

21,500 1S,015 3lO 15,068 1,6¡15 20,526 532 97*
12,a10 2¡1,9¡to 1,393 23,7a5 ' 3¡'352 i'105 959{

131,400 137,SOO lf,,l4O 11'r¡80 _ 127'331 23¡t11 8391

2O.OOO 2O.OOO . . 20,000 096

2,1oo 2,¡r()() 2¡9 1,480 2,?!? 020 6295

5OO 5OO . 514 - 7,352 (14) 10391

7,OOO 3.OOO ' 1¡3' ' 535 1'560 4096

6.000 t1.5oo - 5316 .--!!!?----!9L

1,10!,¡rso r,108,¡rso 120.270- ,lå:33ã . i,000,707 
ilá:ffi, ,lli

90,910 !0,910 5,2A7 68,3?3 - 71,101 22'531 15%

43,330 4A.$O - 33,6?5 ' ¡13 603 f¡'656 70!6

zai,ttl 21ø,111 30,932 219,145 - 242'462 42,60 17x
3ô,OOO ,l3,5OO . 36,9¡16 . 23¡38 6.65'1 85*
ô,ooo 7]@ . 5,661 ' f'710 201ø 74*

12¡oo 12,ooo 12'ooo o!¿

O,Ooo i,5oo 198 t93 1,302 13%

I,OOO r,O()O - 2A7 - 737 113 2S%

e.Ooo Í3.OOO 1,302 6,3?5 _ 10226 '1625 6'lll
t l,a2o'olt t t 3'1dt f1'l

3o.ooo 3o,ooo s,7ôt 8.?ó? ?9.?!? . , , lqqq 9ls
@ ao,2t3 t - t' 1'ooo erx

770 2,270 336 219Ã 1224) 1101ß

14,910 7,9t0 ø71 5,525 - i4055 2'3t5 7016

2.€oo 6,150 303 3,9'13 ' 3610 i 2Ot ??q6

17,aa5 t a'3,3 tax

69.6¡tO 69,640 2,032 26,¿11 . 7'1,00? '13,229 3896-î--iiî
60.000 67,000 4,s37 57,711 161 520-------------9?!9----!!Ë-j--líiii

oz.11o 62.710 . ¡15.ô15 3.150 3621ô---!!.919----!!!
ffi 3,160 t 8a,24 t 3t'476 69x



9f LTJCtE WESt gERVICEg DlSf RlCl
FI¡IAIi¡OAL AIAÍ EMENIA

ÀaoFJuLY3l.200l
ô3t{

I I avar!. BUDo t
..- l --^, l uNcloro RE\fa

¡150¡a100 WAIER ¡ gEllÊR SERVìoE9
53¡()OO.I OIHER CONII{ACÍUAL SRVS

63¡001.1 OPEF¡IIONS A MAINIENANCE
63,1010 1 LAAORAÎORY SERVICES
5I¡(]I6¡ WËB PAGE ENHANCEMENTS
5¡6002-1 OPERATING SUPPLIES

538001.i STOFM WAÍER FEES

541001¡ fELEPHONË ¡ CELLSERV.
54f00¡l¡ PoSTAGE
5a3004n slrrt'6E DlsPosAL
5,13005n ELECTRICIIY SERVICES

5¡I,I()O3.1 EOUIPMENT LEASING
5,1ô002¡ VËHICLE MAINIENÂNCE
5,l6oIN-1 PLANT MAINÍ ENANCE
S6005¡ MAINTENANCE IRRIGAIION
549001-1 MISCELLÀNEOUS
5a€0151HURRCONI
55100i-1 oFFICE SUPPLIES
65200f1 FUE! t LUBRICAiIIS-ÍRUCKS
552002r CHEMICALS
55200¡I UNIFORM ¿ RENÍALS
552007.1 FUÉL/LUBE. EQUIPMENI
55,10o3n W CONSERVAIION PROGRAM

565000-1 CONSIRUCIION SRVS
SUB.ÎOÌAL WA|ER ¿ AEWER SERVICES

CAPIIALREVENUE9

3611,17-f tNtÉREsT R¡R
361150J tNlERESl WWCF
361164¡ ¡NTER€Sf 2004 DEATSËRVICE
36f1e9¡ INTEREôÍWCF
3632011 WATER IMPACT FEES

363202-1 WW TMPACT FEES
3ð2OOO¡ R&R ÍRANSFËR
S I) B.f Of AL C A P Íf A L REVEN U ES

CAP¡fALETPËN3ES
SGOO¡ ¡OMIN & 6HOP BUILOING EXPANSION

SWOO1 LIFÍ STA'TION R ¿ R
SWbO6 LIFT SÍAÍION ÍELEMEIRY
SWOOs WASTEWAIER PLANI SURGE TANK
swooo LþulD oHLoRINE COIW ' WwlP
SWO16'TRUCK PURCHÀsE (2)

SWO2i ODORCONTROL UNII FOR WWIP
SWO22 SCADA SOFlwRÉ FOR wlP
SW!26 SIANDARÞIZE SW AT PUMP SIAIION
SWO2? REPLÀCE CONIROL SW¡ SERVER

SWO2O RÉLOCATE PUMP SIAI¡ON TO I.95

swo2o coNslRucl NÈw PUMP SrA-llON
SW!32 ENG SVCS FOR PHASÉ 1 IRR PROJECI
SWO33 IMPROVE P¡PING fO ON.6II€ POND

swþ!4 RÈPLACE SW Al lllELLS
SWO35 REPLACE CTISW& SERVER

SW!36 ENO SVCS FOR PHASE 2 IRR PROJECÍ
SW!s? RENEWAL AND REPLACEMENT ÞROJECTS

SWOIs RÀS PUMP REBUILO

Swo,lo P3,lMON3N5 CHEMICAL FEEo
SWO¡1 ABOVE GROUNO OIESELfANK
5WO¿3 RECOMMISSION 2 (MGO) POI¡ALË wlR IANX
ôW!5OwlP GROUNDING SYSIËM IMPROVEMENÍS
SWO6O IRRIGAIION PH 1 . IAETIAND MONIIORING

fOfAL CAP¡|AL PROJÊC'S

2o(),()oo 365,000 7,155 297,613 3!9,91! 127,387 ô61(

soþoo rt,ooo 12,i16 9?,roo ' 73'317 (26'199) l37s
60.OOO 60,000 1,101 ,13,!90 . 58.315 i6.0o1 73*
1,240 3,740 - 1,260 2'111 34%

235,0ô0 ¿¡¿,OOO I,059 165.76! ' 334'615 !0'æ1 6796

15,ooo l5,ooo . 1¿,11¡1 113? 63â e¡lel

¿0,óõó ¡s,ooo 1 761 21 'aa2 34'152 r¡r,o,la 0%

37,6s0 ¡3,6s0 ,t,405 31,831 !1?11 11850 ?3%

¿io,õóó 2?5,ooo 22,ss5 2o1 ,52o 46,ô11 6? '180 75e'

¡ài,r¡o ¡rz:7so 44,886 126 17ô ' 651'053 86'24.t ô391

æ;5oo to,oo¡ 1.105,40 l5.o1o ' 93r s¡ls

ãi,óoo 2o;ooo 2,r 16,3e! ?9;1?. 3607 82%

2oo,ooo 1?o,ooo 2o,4os 6?,984 3?9,191 102'010 a0e6

t,óoó ae,ooo rô,541 120,69! 40.?!1 (30,619) 1,15%

t,ooo f,ooo . 1,030 - ?50 (90) 103*

25.OOO 26pOO 25 ooo 0'{
is,ooo zo,ooo 1,n7 17,372 1?o19 2,628 a1%

3s,aóo 36,300 1,ò2s 42,36¡ 5!,lr? (6'066) lil'¿
¿io,øo 2so,ooo 1ô,256 196,?¿9 rs9.!19 33'251 €3%

r,OOO 13,250 119 1'757 ' 6,147 5"113 509'

ls,aão rs,sao 2,2a1 6,122 0,438 3s*
5,ooo 5.ooo 5'ooo ota

' 32512 ' _ 0?266ì 213%
7¿t¡

NôIJ OÞEiAf INô EXFENAES

571OOG1 PRINCIPAL (20002004 RËv BoND)
672OOGI INIERESI {2000/200'l REv BoND)
565001¡ RENËWAL A RËPLACEMENI
ÍOIAL NON OPERÁÎINO EXPENSES

,l7o,ooo ,t7o,ooo - ,r?o,ooo 119.9!! ' r00*
2,1s2,11s 2,1a2,11s . 1,096,206 e?19,9!9 100ô20? 50i6

a 12,1.344 I {?t,t72) I 1!r'60? ¡ llla,2¡71 | ll3'170)

UNRESIR|CÌEÞ PUND BALATCE CARRY FORI¡VARD PY 2¡!!,¡3t 2Jaa'L7 2'ß''1øf 2''83''6t 2,6ll,aa8

---_--z-¡sB¡6r

¡ 2O,OOO | 2O,O(]O ¡ s5? I 0,366 ¡ ¡ 1!119 ¡ 10.ô32 a7'l6- ioà,üø zozl,or 6,58e looo6o !!11!! 102'515 '10!'
¡r.æo 41,2øO 2,601 35'623 11X991 5'572 8ô96

i??:r6o 1?t¡60 0,012 s€758 11191! 8t '102 61%

ooo,zre 5oo,23o . 1?0,703 ?30'??1. ¡23'531 35"6

3?5,408 3?5,,108 - 132,s02 1!5.?l'! 242 506 3596

57,500 5?,500
250,000 556¡ô!
¡13,1,000 142,131
2¡lo,o00 240,000 500
29,1.000 313,000
25,000 26,000
130,000 220,,180

?o,ooo 70,000 8,600
. 3,160
- 24,026

225,000 225,000
200,000 200,000
100,000 139,0ô0
50,000 50,000
10,000 10,000
30,000 30,000
25,000 25,000

2oo,ooo 201,612 ¡16,000

¡10,000 ,10.000 4,724
¡t5,000 45,000
137,000 137,000
1?5,OtO 175,000 500

75,000 75,000
. 4t,330

. 5ô,17ô 2%
- 130,600 77,6
. ¡126J13 691

- f30,000 2596

' 12,3$ gôtg

- 3,8¡6 85.ó
. lô0,000 13!¿
. 3,931 0,1!a
. . 100*
, 0 1o0t{
- 225,000 0%
. 200,000 0!6
- 97.1¡OO t09ó
. 50.000 094
, 10,000 09ô
, ¡0,000 otl
- 25,000 0
. 8233¡1 59!¿
- 6,566 0496

' 45,0m 0t6
- 137,000 0%

- 75,000 0t6
- . ro09l

1,421
421,øâ6
16,225 7,500
8,000 52.000
ô,s00 204,151

21,151
32,38¡ 6,09ô
9,671 50,398
3,i60

2e.628

,r,rui ,u,ori
33,¡3,1 

:

5.501 3,1,908

- ¡r,¡¡i

16,660 26,000

'Noi6! P¡ovldåd on I &Ptr3i€ !cñt"ul.



Per¡od 10
83%

Sl Lucìe llest Sewíces District

Financra, Statements
July 37,2008

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

No abnormal descrepenc¡es were notsd durlng rsview'

*Notes Prov¡ded on a separate schedule Page I of 17



St. Lucie Wêst Servlce Distr¡ct
Check Rêgister
July 31, 2008

CHECK #
13207

13203

13303

1330,1

13305

13156

13208

f3157
t33U€

t3307
1330ô

13166

13209

13159

13210

13242

13211

13212

f32t3
i3i60
13309

13310

13211

13101

13216

13263

1321ô

t33ll
't3162

132t7
13163

13218

1316'l

1321ø

13261

f3t12
t3205
13221

13220

13313

13165

13166

13107

f3f66
132€6

131ô0

13221

1331a

13207

13301

13302

13204

r¡3f5
r3268

13316

13222

13170

1326ø

13317

13225

t33!0
1322ø

13270

13227

2.032.00
1,422,11

SHEçT.ÞAIE lAüE
7/1Oi2OO8 ACTON ¡,iÌOBILE INDUSTRIES

7/3/2008 ADP RETIREMENT SERVICES
7/2512008 ADVANCED DATA NETIA/ORK, IN
7/25/2008 ALPHA BOATS UNLIMITED
7/2512008 AMERIGAS

7/3/200ô ARCADTS G&M lNC.
7/I0/2008 ASSURANT- EMPLOYEE BENEF

7/s/2008 AT&T
7n5t2004 A1&'Í
7 t25t2008 A1&1
7 t25t2008 A1&1

7/3/2008 BARNEYS PUMP
7/10/2008 BENDERSON DÊVELOP¡'ENT CO,

7/3/2008 BENOIT GAGNON
7/1 0/2008 BLOSSER ELECTRIC
7/1712008 BLOSSER ELECTRIC
7/'0/2008 SLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF
7/10/2008 BRAD LLOYO
7/10/2008 CARLOS LOPEZ

7/3/2008 CHARIOTAUTO GLASS lNC.
7/25/2008 CHEMICAL INJECTION TECHNO
7/25/2008 CHEVRON
7/10/2008 CHRIS STINSON

495.40

867.05

6,s84:23
1,117.31

133.78
208.99
522.44-i'

18,735.78

:

4.508.31

7/3/2008 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO,
7/10/2008 CNH CAPITALAMERICA LLC
7/1712008 CNH CAPITALAMÉRICA LLC 763.68

7/10/2008 coMo otL ooMPANY OF FLORI 4,027.98

725i200S COMO OtL COIVPANY OF FLORI 1,399.64

7/3/2008 COOKES ENVIRONIIIENTAL SERV
7/10/2008 COOKES ÉNVIRONMENTAL SÉRV

7/3/2008 CUMMTNS PO!¡iER SOUTH
7h012008 cusToM PUMP & CONTROLS, I

7/si200s cusToM VGLDING DIVERSIFIE 7ø2,04

7NOl2008 CUSTOM \A/ELDING DIVERSIFIE
7/I7I2OOS CUSTOM WELDING DIVERSIFIE 42,OO

7/25/2008 CIJSTO¡,¡I VVELDING DIVERSIFIE
7/17i2008 DAN RYAN
7/10/2008 DARREN FOGEL .

7/10/2008 DAVID BRO!ryN
7/2512008 DAY DREAMS UNIFOR¡,|S lNC,

7/3i2008 DEBONATR SERVTCES

7/3/2008 DECLAN FREISBERG
7/3/2008 DTRECTV 38.49

7/3/2008 ENCLAVE PROPERTIES LLC
7/1712008 ENCLAVE PROPERTIES LLC

7/3/2008 FEDEX 55.05

7/10/2008 FEDEX 28.38

7/25/2008 FEDEX 17,62

7i r712008 FtRsT cHolcE oLEANING
7/2312008 FL DEPT OF EI'¡VIRONMËNTAL
7/2312008 FL ÞEPT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

7/3/2008 FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF EDU
7/25/2008 FLORIDA DEPAR]I4ENT OF EOU

7/1712008 FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COM
7/2512006 FLORIDA POVGR & LIGHT COM
7/10/2008 FLORIDA PROPERTIES

7/3/2008 FLOWERS CHE¡¿||CAL LABORATO
7/10/2008 FLOIVERS CHEMICAL LABORATO
7/1712008 FLOII/ERS CHEMICAL LABORATO
7/25/2008 FLOWERS CHEMICAL LABOPATO
7/1 0/2008 GTANCARLO MAIUCCI
7/2512008 GTANCARLO MA|UCCI
7NOl2008 GONANO & HARRELL
7N712008 GONANO & HARRELL
7/I 0/2008 GOVERNMENT SERVICES GROUP

- **o 5oo¡o
47.49 - 47,49
08.07 - 68.07

938,09 - 938,09

W&g Totål
143.10 113,10

- ¡t95.,Í)
1 ,243.84 1,243,81

- 867.05
8.05 8.05

6,101.06 t t3,085.29
836.79 1,954.10
133.7S 287,67
207.00 413,99
522.88 1,045.78
50.34 100.67

2,196,61 2,198.8t
343,20 343,20
42.4ø 42.48

1,490.00 1,490.00
3,359.50 3,359.50

I,A44.25 30,580,06
7,S5 7.95

28.80 26.80
590.00 690.00
151.31 15í.31

7,øA3.02 12,,171.33
6.17 4.17

256.52 258,52
860.04 830.04

- 783.68
1,342.87 6,370.65
466.55 1,866.19

1, t00.00 l,'100.00
435.00 435.60
372,50 372.50
20.aa 802.88

300.00 300.00
101.40 143.¡10
449.45 49-45
125j5 126,45
24.05 2¡1.05

30.19 30.19
50.88 50.88

4,250.00 4,250,00
53.34 53.34
38.4S 76.98
69.53 69.53
39.20 39.20
1A1.A2 238.87
28.38 58.76
17.A3 35.25

460.08 480.06

'1,781.00 1,781,00
1,572.00 t,972.00
268.00 268.00
27A.00 278.00
4e.72 4,72

274.33 274.34

12,484.79)
2,032.00 4,064.00
2,076.1A 3,¡t98.27

'Nolês Provld€d on â separate schedulê Pago I of 17



St. Luciê West Serv¡ce Distrlct
Check R€gbter
July 31, 2008

gHESE-Ë CUEEÉ9AIE NAüE
133!9 7/2512008 GOVERNMENT SERV¡CES GROUP

13171 7/3/2008 GRAINGER
13271 7/1712008 GRAINGER
13320 7/25/2008 HD SUPPLY WATER\A/ORKS, LTO

13172 7/3/2008 HÉLEM CHEMICAL CO,
13228 7n0l2008 HELENA CHEI\4ICAL CO.

13272 7/f7l2008 HELENA CHEMICAL CO.

13321 7/2512008 HELENA CHEMICAL CO.

1322ø 7/10/2008 HELENA KENNEDY
13173 7/3/2008 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE

13171 7/3/200ô HOME oEPOT CREOIT SERVICE

13273 7/1712008 HOYT C, MURPHY, REALTORS

13230 7/10/2008 HYDROPRO INC,13271 7/1712008 HYOROPRO INC

Ls22 7/2512008 HYDROPRO INC
.13275 7/1712008 INDIAN RIVER OXYGEN lNC.

13323 7/25/2008 INFRA ¡rAP CORP
13175 7/3/2008 INTEGRATION CONCEPTS, INC

13231 7/10i2006 INTEGRATION CONCEPTS, INC

13276 7/17|2OOS IRON MOUNTAIN INTELLECTUA.13232 7/10/200SJACQUESONBIEN'A|¡/IE
13f76 7/3/2008 JANE CHAPDELAINE
I3I77 7/3/2008 JEFF FIJRST PROPERTYAPPRA
13176 7/3/2008 JOHN IMPERATO
1323s 7/10/2008 JOHN LEATHERS
13277 7/1712008 JOSÊPH MITOLO

13179 7/3/2008 KEN REED PRINTING
1'231 7i IO/2008 KING EQUIPMENT COMPANY

13235 7/10/2008 KURT LITTS
13321 7/2512008 LAB SAFETY SUPPLY

13180 7/3/200ô LEGEND COMMUNICATIONS INC

ß27a 7/1712008 LEGEND COMMUNICATIONS INC

r3i81 7/3/2008 LIYING Ll

1327s 7/1712008 LOWE',S

13325 7/2512008 LUBRICATION ENGINÉERING I

13280 7/1712008 M SPARROW
13182 7/3/200ô M&S ELECTRIC MOTOR & PU¡¿|P

13163 7/3i2OO8 MAINLINE SUPPLY COMPANY
1323ô 7/IO/2OOô MAINLINE SUPPLY COMPANY
ß2ü 7/I712008 MAINLINE SUPPLY COMPANY

132s7 7/10/2008 MANUEL GONZALEZ
131A4 7/3/2008 MARGARET FRONTERA
131a5 7/3/2008 MELTRA

7/10/2008 MICHAEL LUDOVICO
7/3/2008 MICHAEL ¡/ICMULLEN

7/10/2008 MICHAEL VERNSEY
7/,10/2008 MORGAN RUSSUM

7/3/2008 NAPA AUIO & TRI,]CK PARTS
7/I 0/2008 NAPA AUTO & TRUCK PARTS

7N712008 NAPAAUTO &TRUCK PARTS

7/25/2008 NAPAAUTO & TRUCK PARTS
7/3/2008 NATURE'S KEEPER INC,

7/1712008 NATURE'S KEEPER INC,
7N O/2OOô PATRICIA BOYD

7/3/2008 PTTNEY BO\ /ES
7/1 7/2008 PTTNEY BO\^/ES
7/1712008 PRAXAIR DISTRIBUTION SE T

7/10/2OOô PRINCIPAL LIFE
7/r712008 PsloN TEKLOGIX

7/3/2008 R|oHESON & COKE, P.A.
7/1712008 RICHESON & COKE, P.A.
7/1712008 RITEWAY RECYCLING

7/3/2008 RIVERSIDE LEASING CO,

7/I0/2008 ROBERT E, LIGHT
7/3/2008 RUSSELL FRONTERA

W&S Total
4,492.20 7,ß7,ø0
3ôr.75 381.76
427.s2 127.62

1.251.60 t,251.60
- 8,790.60
- 't,690.50
- 3S2.50
- 2,369.70

47.94 17,51
721.02 933,83

2,053.85 2,053,86
42.37 42,37

924.00 524,00
9.594,00 9,594.00
1,23s,75 1,233.75

- ,t9.60

2,400.00 2,400.00
6,708.50 8,708.50
6,180.71 6,180.71

87.50 175,00
44.42 4.42
51.80 51.80

3e.e14.2e - 3s,e14.39__!_____9991!!9-
2,275,OO 3,412.50 5,687.50

9E
2,994.80

8,790.60
1,6S6.50

382.50
2,369.70

212.41

ß:uo

rtoo

f3238
t3t86
13239

13240

13147

".i.tu

28.00

258,80

1,702.34

':oo

,i.ro
501.59
33ô.t0
76.86

1,200.00

"i",1,205.74

1,946.77
2,471,O0

s45.00

13241

11282

19326

13168

13203

11242

t3189
14244

1t285
13213

13286

r3r€0
'13267

13288

r3191

13211
r3r92

805.63 805.63
53.02 53.02

458.75 456,75
- 242.85

107,a2 t07.82
a07.92 807.92

- 28.00
80.00 80.00
4A.2A ¡$.28

352.57 352.37
- 258.80

52.44 52.44
- 1,702.71

24.54 24.51
170.00 170.00
61.08 81.08
65.17 85.17
33.60 33.80

- s.00
22.89 22.89
42j9 42.19
31.73 31.73
47.57 47,97

137.23 20f,97
374.12 876.71
24,44 360.54

413.f5 490.01
606.38 606.38

- 1,200.00
6.87 6.87

5,080.38 5,080.38
127.98 127,9ø

- 2f.62
'1,710.91 2,9{6.67
892.00 892.00

5,840.29 7,787,08
3,706.50 6,'177.50
945.00 1,890.00
122.68 422,68
880.00 880.00
18.02 ',18.02

'Noles Providêd on a 56parâte schedule Page l0 of 17



St. Lucle West Serv¡co Distr¡ct
Check Register
July 31, 2008

ç!EC6-t
13269

1X327

13290

t3t93
13245

t3291

i3328
13292

13246

13330

13328

131t4
13205

13331

13293

13217

r3332

13218

13294

132ô1

13331

13105

13210

13335

r320ô

13106

13107

13250

13251

13253

t3296
13i98
1326¡l

13336

13296

13199

13297

13337

1¡208

t3338
13200

13256

13299

13339

13257

133'¡0

13201

13269

t3300
r3341

1425ø

14260

13202

CHECKDATE NAME
7/I712008 SCRIPPS TREASURE COAST NE

7/25/2008 SHERWN WLLIAMS
7/t712008 SOPHIE DEMIS

7/3/2008 SPIRIT SERVICES CO.
7/10/2008 sPlRlT sERVlcEs co.
7/1712008 SPtRtT SERVTCES CO,
7/2512008 SPtRtT SERVTCES CO,
7/1712008 SPRTNT
7/10/2008 ST LUCIE CO BALING & RECY
7/25/2008 ST LUCIE \A/EST COUNTRY CLU
7/2512008 ST LUCIÉ VIEST SERVICES Dl

7/3/2008 STAPLES CREDIT PLAN
7i3l2008 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSE

7/25/2008 STATE OF FLORIDA DISBURSE
7/î712008 STORAGE WEST
7/10/2008 SI,JN PIPEAND VALVES, LLC
7/2512008 SUN PIPE AND VALVES, LLC
7/10/2008 SUNCOAST SPRAYER EQUIPI\,IEN

7/1712008 SUNCOAST SPRAYER EQUIPMEN
7NOl2008 SUNLIGHT COMI\4UNITY CHURCH
7/2512008 SUNRISE TRACTOR & EQUIPME
7/25/2008 SYNAGRO SOUTHWEST

7/3/2008 SYSTE¡,AT|C SERVICES lNC.
7/10/2008 SYSTE¡,AT|C SERVICES lNC.
7/2512008 T.J, BAYER

7/3/2008 TEAI'iISTERS LOCAL UNION NO.

7/3/2008 TEKLEEN AUTO¡.,IATIC FILTERS
7/3/2008 THOMAS SETf EDUCATI

7/10/2008 THOMPSON PUMP
7/10/2008 Tow ¡rAsrERs oF PoRT ST. L
7/1 0/2008 TRACEY STARLING
7/,10/2008 TREASURE COAST HONDA KAWA
7/1712008 TREASURE COAST HONDA KAWA

7/3/2008 TREASURE COAST LAWI.¡ EQUIP
7/10/2008 TREASURE COAST LAVVI'I EQUIP
7/2512008 TREASURE COAST LAW}I EOUIP
7/I0/2008 TREASURE COAST PUMP SUPPL
7/I7i2OOS TREASURE COAST PUMP SUPPL

7/3/2008 TURNER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
7/1712008 TURNER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
7/2512008 TURNER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY
7/1712008 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES, INC,
7/25/2008 UNITEO RENTALS

7i3l2008 USABLUEBOOK
7/r 0/200s USABLIJEBOOK
7/I712008 USABLUEBOOK
7/25l2008 USABLUEBOOK
7/10/2008 VELÐE FORD, INC.
7/2512008 VELDE FORD, lNC.

7/3/2008 VERO CHE¡,¡ICAL DISTRIBUTOR
7/10/2008 VERO CHEMICAL DISTRIBUTOR
7N712008 VERO CHE¡'ICAL DISTRIEUTOR
7/2512008 VERO CHEMICAL DISTRIBIJTOR
7n0l2008 WACHOVL{ BANK N A.
7/IO/2008 WASTE PRO - FT. PIERCE

7/3/2008 YOHELY DELABRA

CE W&S lotål
- 303.45 303.¡15
- 180.23 180.23
- 6.42 8,42

158.45 - 158.45
- 158.45 158.45

158.45 - 158.45
158.45 - 158.,15

717.59 743.73 '1,161.32
415.95 - ¡Í5.95

32,500.00 - 32,500.00
1,251.20 5,174.15 6,425,36

- 405.26 ¡105.26

874.82 - Af4.62
683.54 - 663.5,1

24.00 s8.00 120.00
- 180.81 180.81
- 47.26 47,26

í35,67 - ',135.67
1s.95 - 19.95

- 500.00 500.00
1,950.00 - 1,950.00

. 22,ø94.75 22,454,75
- 8,22A11 8,228,41
- 190.00 190.00
- 47.A2 47,82

532.00 - 532.00
- 400.00 ¡t00.00
- 38.51 38.51
- f88.10 188,10

288.00 - 288.00
- 55.84 55.84

823.€1 - 823.6t
83.50 - 83.50
141.44 - 14'1.14

71.92 - 71.92
194,42 - 1s4,12

- 1,728.X0 '1,728.30
. 589.20 589.20
- 20.14 20,'14
- 25.A2 29,92

176.71 153.89 329.60
1,010. t3 1,010.12 2,020,25
235.94 - 235.94

. 1,751.38 1,751.38
- 515.03 515.03
. 211.93 211.93

378.24 ø11,22 1,189.¡16

258.33 - 258.33
100.00 - 100.00
99.15 22,0ø5.30 22,168.15

- 't,s40.45 í,940.45
63.50 705.S0 769.¡f)

151.00 2,452.50 2,603.50
694.96 792.00 1,486.96
122.82 122.A0 2¡15.65

- 48.72 Æ,72ffi

'Notes Provlded on a sopaÉte schedule Page l1 of f7



St. Lucie West Services District
Checks > $35k with Explanations

July 31, 2008

1 Florida Power & Light
Utility bill for July serulces

2 Jeff Furst Property Appraiser
Charges for placrng specra/ assessmenfs on the 2007 tax roll

$ 48,886.41

$ 39,914.29

*Notes Provided on a separate schedule Page 12 ol 17



ASSETS
s0114
s0114
s01 1A
s0114

LIABILITIES
SO11L
s0111
s01 1L
SO1 1L
SO1lL
SO11L
s0111

FUND BALANCE
s011u
s01 1u
SO1 1U

ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF JULY 3I,2OO8

101302 CSH D|SBS WACH #269A804777264 $
1O2OOO PETTY CASH
151OOO INVESTMENTS-CURRENT
155OOO PREPAID ITEMS

2O2OOO ACCOUNTSPAYABLE
216001 PAYROLL LEVIES PAYABLE
216002 HEALTH INSURANCE PAYABLE
216004 DENTAL INSURANCE PAYABLE
216005 LIFE INSURANCE PAYABLE
216006 PENSION PAYABLE
22OOO1 DEPOSITSPAYABLE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

271OOO FUND BALANCE.UNRESERVED $
272001 FUND BALANCE CURRENT YEAR
272207 FUND BALANCE RESVD FOR ENCUMBR

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL ASSETS 5 1'374'267 '78

ACCOUNT BALANCE

1,357,8ô8.99
200.00

6,366.79
9,832.00

85,439.23
(347 .92',)

(1,133.34)
(64.42)

(355.00)
621 .37

92,926.30

T----T?oB-6ø

298,218.36
899,063.20

$ '1,197,281.56

ÏõTAL LIABILIT¡ES + FUND BALANGE ç 1,374,267.78

*Notes Prov¡ded on a separate schedule
Page 13 of 17



ASSETS
s2014
s2014
S2O1A

FUND BALANCE
S2O1 U

S2O1 U

ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
WATER MANAGEIIIIENT BENEFIT SERIES BOND

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JULY 31,2OO8

101322 CSH REV BENFT TX #4076006812
101325 CSH RES A BNFT TX #4076006849
101326 CSH RES B BNFT TX #4076006876

TOTAL ASSETS

271OOO FUND BALANCE.UNRESERVED
272OOO FUND BALANCE CURRENT YEAR

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE

ACCOUNT BALANCE

$ 898,398,86
1,939,077.50

519,125.94

-5--3E63õ23õ-

$ 3,430,775.83
(74,173.53)

T--fus6"602J0
$ 3,356,602.30

*Notes Provided on a separate schedule
Page 14 ol 17



ASSETS
S202A
S202A

Liab¡lities
5202L

ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
CASCADES SERIES 1998 BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JULY 31,2008

101 310 CSH RES CASCADES #4076003049
101 313 CSH REV CASCADES #4076003012

TOTAL ASSETS

2O7OOO DUE TO OTHER FUNDS
TOTAL LIABILITIES

ACCOUNT BALANCE

$ 238,714.55
108,650.87

--44?36142

FUND BALANCE
5202U
S202U

FUND BALANCE.UNRESERVED
FUND BALANCE CURRENT YEAR

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE

$ 346,957.69
407 .73

-E- 34?,ã6s¿t

T---1¡i365.-¡-

271000
272000

*Notes Prov¡ded on a separate schedule
Page 15 of 17



ASSETS
s301A
s3014

101357
101358

LIABILITIES
s3011 205000

FUND BALANCE
s301u 271000
s301u 272000

ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
WMB CAPITAL PROJECT FUND

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JULY 3I, 2OO8

csH CNST 99 A&B BT #407600ô885
csH CNST 95 WTR BN #4076877514

TOTAL ASSETS

RETAINAGE PAYABLE

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE-UNRESERVED
FUND BALANCE CURRENT YEAR

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

TOTAL LIABILITIES + FUND BALANCE

ACCOUNT BALANCE

$ 3,171,804.62
2,275.07

-5--ffi;õimr-

$-
T.
$ 3,100,017.39

74,062.30

T-ãJ74"0-idõ'

T-i?4'0-79._6'

*Notes Prov¡ded on a separate schedule
Page 16 of 17



ASSETS
s4504
s4504
s450A
s4504
s4504
s4504
s450A
s4504
s4504
S45OA
s4504
s450A
s4504
s4504
s4504
s4504
s4s0A
s4504
s4504
s4504
s4504
S45OA
s450A
s4504
s4504
s4504
S45OA
S45OA

LIABILITIES
s4501 202000
s4501 213000
s4501 213001
s4501 216003
s4501 220001
s4501 224901
s4501 224902
s4501 232000
s4501 232900

FUND BALANCE
s450u 272000

272001
272007

ACCOUNT BALANCE

g 150,332.22
267,420.72

2,108,462.50
79,884.43

580,850.00
867,267.50
563,844.78

3,935,561.27
4,282,333.10
1,415,783.75

417,880.00
300.00

244,228.85
(13,136.04)

550.81
507,012,00
830,746,5't
779,869.18

27,522.76
4,735.00

'I,200,000.00

4,435.91
(3,171.39)

39.192,596.03
(9,799,798.01)
1,219,820.23
(430,461,39)
'189,203,29

-------7s,-623ffi

$ 64,369.05
147,485.18
73,742.72

7,556.76
245,855.57

(173,101.87)
(34,202.00)
470,000.00

38,165,000.00

T----l8"e66,zo5.¡e

$ 9,133,887.13
523,28'l.49

T-ÏF6i¡68"6t

ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
WATER SEWER FUND

BALANCE SHEET
AS OF JULY 3I, 2OO8

10130t csH oPERAT|NG WS #31 10097861
101304 CSH DEp WACH WS #2000007343111
101327 INVESTMENT IN US TREASURER
101340 CSH CONST REV BND #4076011281
101343 CSH RES SR REV BND #407601 1192
101345 CSH RESV SR REV #4076011183
101347 CSH R&R REV BNDS #4076011209
101349 CSH WTR CONN RV BD #4076011227
101350 CSH ì/Vì rCONN RVBD#4076011236
101351 CSH REV REV BND #407601'1165
10,1354 CSH UTL REV BND PRN#4076036781
1O2OOO PETTY CASH
'I15OOO ACCOUNTSRECEIVABLE
'117000 ALLOWANCEUNCOLLECTIBLE¡'/R
151001 INVESTMENTS - SBA
't54004 tssuANcE cosT 04
154007 TSSUANCE COST 00
154015 LOSS/ GAIN ON REFUNDING
155OOO PREPAID ITEMS
156000 OTHERASSETS-CURRENT
161900 FIXED ASSETS LAND
162900 FIXEDASSETS-BUILDINGS
'163900 ACCUMULATEDDEPRECIATION-BLG
164900 FIXEDASSETS-IMPROVEMENTS
165900 ACCUMULATEDDEPRECIATIONINFRAST,166900 FIXED ASSETS-FURNITURE & EQUIP
167900 ACCUM. DEPRECIATION - EQUIP
169900 CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS

TOTAL ASSETS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OUTDOORS RÊSORTS LIABILITY
DEFERRED REVENUE CURRENT
ACCRUED VACATION
UTILITY DEPOSITS PAYABLE
UNAMORT DISC 2OOO BONDS
UNAMORT DISC 2OO4 BONDS
REVENUE BONDS-CURRENT PORTION
REVENUE BONDS.LONG-TERM PORT

TOTAL LIABILITIES

FUND BALANCE-UNRESERVED ENT
FUND BALANCE CURRENT YEAR
FUND BALANCE RESVD FOR ENCUMBR

TOTAL FUND BALANCE

S45OU
S45OU

TOTAL LIAB¡LITIES + FUND BALANCE $ 48,623,874.0I

'Notes Prov¡ded on a separate schedule
Paga 17 of 17



8T LUCIE WEST D¡STRICT SERV¡CE
CASH ACCOUNT RECONCILIATON

FOR THE MONIH ENÞED JULY 3I, 2OO8



St. LucieWest Seraices District
Boatd Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2008
Item
FA2 Approval to transfer funds for R&R Fund' WCF and WWCF Requlsitions

Summary

Attached for your review and approval is a request.to transfer funds from the Renewal &

Replacement (R&R) Fund, the Water Connection Fee Fund (WCF) and the Wastewater
connection Fee Funds (wwcF) for expenses that are previously budgeted project-related

expenses and have been previously approved by the Board to be funded from one of the

above mentioned accounts,

All of the expenditures are appropriate for payment from the R&R Fund, the WCF andlor the

WWCF Accounts. All expenditures are in compliance with the District's policy where the cost

exceeds the capitalization threshold for Fixed Assets'

o $51,217.69 - Renewal & Replacement Account

. $500.0O - Water Capacity Fee Account

¡ $8,600.00 - Wastewater Connection Fee Account

All lnvoices for these requisitions are attached for your review.

Recommendatlon

N/A

Staff recommends Board approval to transfer funds from the Wastewater Connection Fee

Fund for $8,600.00, the wcF Account for $500.00 and the R&R account for $51,217.69 to
the Public Fund checking account for reimbursement for payments mâde that have been

budgeted to be funded by these accounts.

Board Actlon

Moie.d:þy:;j¡; Action,Tàkeni



ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT

Relmbursement Analysls - 2008-08
As of 07/31108

Renewal & Replacement Fund Requ¡sitlon: 2008'16
Vendor ¡nvoice Date lnvoice # lnvoica Amount Check # PROJ

500.00 13302 SW008

ARCADIS 1213112007 0210249

CUSTOM WELDING DIVERSIFIED 7I21I2OO8 24965
240.00 13156 SW037

46,750.00 13395 SW037
48.00 13173 SW038

285.12 13174 SW038
(9.25) 13173 SW038

3,403.82 13361 SW038

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVC
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVC
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SVC
INTEGRATION CONCEPTS

Wastawater Capaclty Fees
Vendor

5t12t2008 8055833
6t2t2008 7013084
6t2t2008 7167059
7t12t2008 2008-17-01

Totel to be reimburssd -$-!1¿l¡99-

Requls¡tion: 2008-17

Watsr Conn6ct¡on Fees

lnvo¡cs Date # lnvoice Amount Check #

Totat to be re¡mbursed T--J,-60O-õõ-

Requis¡tion: 2008-18

Vendor lnvoice Date lnveþg1# lnvoice Amount Gheck # PROJ

Totat to be reimbursed T---_5õõlõõ-

ffi

8n 12008 2008-08



Requisition No. 2008-16

ST. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
REQUISITION FOR PAYMENT

RENEWÀL & REPLACEMENT TRUST ACCOUNT

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of St. Lucie West Services District (the

"District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant

to the terms of the Indenture of Trust from the District to US Bank, as trustee (the

"Trustee"), dated as of February l, 2000 (the "Indenture') (all capitalized terms used

herein shall have the meaning as such term in the Indenture):

(A) Requisition Number:

2008-16

(B) Name of Payee:

Sl Lucie West Semices Dìstrict, Pablic Fund Checking Account
2696604777264

(C) Amount Payable:

I51,217.69

(D) Purpose for which paid or incuned (refer also to speoific contract if amount is

due and payable pursuant to a contract involving progress payments, or, state

Costs of issuance, if applicable):

Per attøched letter ønd invoices; all of these expenditures are for renewal and
rcpløcemenl prujects whe¡e lhe costs exceeds the capìtalization lhreshold fot
f¡xed øssets held by lhe Sl Lucie ll/esl Semices Dßlrict'

(E) Fund or Account and subaooount, if any, from which disbursement to be made:

Renewal/Repløcement, Account Nunbet 407601 1 20g

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth

above have been incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a
proper charge against the [{ Renewal/Replacement Fund that each disbursement set

forth above was incuned in oonnection with the oost of extensions, improvements or

2008-16



additions to, or the replacement or renewal of capital assets of the Utility System, or
extraordinary repairs ofthe Utility System.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or

served upon the District notice of lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim
affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set

forth above, which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with the

payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item

representing payment on aocount of any retained percentage whioh the District is at the

date of such certiftcate entitled to retain.

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Transaction Cost

Account or for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution ofthe
Goveming Body of the District approving the specific contract with respect to which

disbursements pursuant to this requisition are due and payable.

Attaohed hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property

acquired or services rendered \ryith respect to which disbursement is hereby requested'

ST. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT

By:

Chairman
Charles B. Altwein

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL T'OR NON-COST OI' ISSUANCE
AI{D CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or

Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this

disbursement is for a Cost of the Renewal & Replacement Project and is consistent \ryith:

(i) the applicable acquisition or construction contraot; (ii) the plans and specifications for
the portion of the Renewal & Replacement Project with respect to which such

disbursement is being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer shall have

been amended or modified on the date hereof'

Consulting Engineer
Robert W. Lawson, P.E.

2008-16



\ 3Aq-l
St, Lrrcie West

'Seruices District
:

pheck RequesÈ
I

I
i
i

ssóo , o cln\zzlo8

Tr.s-t Power¿,PE .F-LoçroR Þepr. oF ENvrcoNi'reñlÁL

Swoo tr



July 18, 2008

Tlm Powell, P.E
Flor¡da Depâ¡tmeirt of Envlronmental Prolection
SoutheEst D¡strict OfflcB
400 Norlh Congress Avenua, Sulte 200
West Palm BBsoh, Florlda 33401

Re: St. Lucie County - St, Lucle Wêst Servlces Dlstrlot Wastewâter Tregtment Planl
Surge Tank Rehabilitalion
CPH Job # S4618

Dear Mr. Powell,

W€ ere subml¡tlng lhe applicatlon for a mlnor permit revlslon for St, Lucie West Services
Distrlct Wastewator Trêalment Plant, Generally, the psrmit ls lor the following activltlBs:

. Rehabllltatlon of thô surge tank (allthe tômporary plpes will be removed after the
rehabllltatlon)

. Replacement of the exlstlng air headere wlth new stalnloss steel hsadôrs forlhe
surge tank

. Replaoement of the exlstlng diffuser drop pipea and dlffussrs for the 6u¡ge tânk
aeratlon syslem

. lnetallatlon of addltlonal drop plpes and difiusers along the north slde of the north
dlgesler

. Replacement of the sþlltter box

Enclosed please flnd the following listed documents ln support of this pormit application:

. One copyofDEP Form 62-820.910(1)

. One copy of DEP Form 02-620.910(9)

. A permit applicatlon oheok ln the amount of $500.00 per FAC 624.050

. One copy of the Prelimlnary Deslgn Report

Thank you for your attentlon on thl6 applicatlon. PIBãse contact me by emall
vlaa@oohenqlneeß.com or phone oall a1407-322-A841 ¡f you have any questions or
naed more lnformation.

Slncerely,
CPH Engineers, lnc.

Cc: Dennls Plckle. St. Luoie Wêst Servloes District

JlS46l 8ìDoclfîlnl¡lP€ñllsl3pdlcsllon\Covår lstlåf, doc

@ffi
5!, W..l F¡llðr shlrt
5¡n odr ñodd¡ ¡27n

¡,O. ¡"¡u¡¡
6!¡¡0¡4 Hdd¡ 5zx¡&210¡

PhoÃG Ltilz68ll
F¡r {ûr3!0¡169

út tþt lßE!â..ttsont

Ylng Chun Lee, P.E.
Florlda P.E, R6gl8tratlon No. 31371



ffi nRcRols

{ii r'.. : 'i-.:t r./l- f',, r ,. .",,...-'ï í..-t,t

Jl.iN 1 ii 2illií;i

ùji, Lucil) çTe9i Íjri¡1.',a:r:r' í:rgii¡,r!
F¡rra.:{r

Hour! Rat¡
1.50 't60.00

1.50

lì.. 1:.:-..:..: { ,,:_, .,r
Ìi ...! i..:,, L. ..,.1 Ì

¡u2 I 3 ;r¿,*

Dec6mber 31, 2007
ProjeclNo: WF00360S.0000
lnvoice No: 0210249

ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
GOVERNMENT SERVICES GROUP
ATTN: LARRYKOCH ii 

i
280 WEKIVA SPRINGS ROAD, STE 2OOO

LONGWOOD, FL 32775

:l ..

ENGINEERING AND GEOTECHNICAL SERVICES TO STUDY SEEPAGE AT UTILIW SITE
IRRIGATION POND . WORKAUTHORIZATION AGM . SW 0613

Profe33lonal Sêrvlces fronl October 28. 2007 to NovâmhFr 28- 2007

Profes3lonal Pe?sonnel

EXPERT

Totals

Total Lebor

Totrl thl3 lnvoloo ¡2¡10.00

Bllllngs to d.ts

Amount
240.00

240.00

240.00

Contracl Total
LÉs Thls lnvolcè
Lesr PÌlor lnvolces

Amount Reñalnlng

22,600,00
240.00

20,928.00

-¡Æ¿õõ

l?;',:"iüïry'"""'
Vendo¡ #:
Involce:
Amounlt
lnv D¡te¡
oltG:
oD,ltlcT:
I'rojectr --
Pr€¡rared Ilv!
npd"o".,rìi'.-57ãË--

St. Luciú ìry.$D

B!¡1t W.lb f.rcþ Dnlf. NA ¡4x bâ¡k rô{¡rñg (^B^, ¡¡¡nÞaf 1o¡o[6?e pþ¡t. ftôr$h to; ARc Âf,¡a u a . |¡â
^4duñr 

ñuhb.¡. folótãr tl'r \+lr. t.n!r.r Þúk rc!ùn9 (¡Er^l .|l/hùdi 1¡looozo o.d .ar. o.t *,. cd;¡(|oirgåi1tFa¿ r¡0,¡a,t,¡!ã0A@ntN¿r. A¡¡êAO'S u 4.. l¡c, lo.kÈor AeuÀt - iEhMS:ñ;S¿;y;



'b
t

Cttston 9'l)effing cDfuersifu[, Inc,

19E3 S1'l/ßiîtmore St.
nlt ? 1 iûilt

Qortst. Lucie, lFf,34984 FOlproþit: '

7 7 2-679-69 28 rFa47 7 2-87 9-6390bn¿or l:

:..j CW r5Ö'1c

¡n oi611 :24et¡S , -.
l¡v.Date: rt2rl0j ..

Coda l: 5\^J O 3 -l

Inaoice

qilI,fo

St, Lucie West Service Districl
450 SW Utility Dr.
Po¡t St. Lucie, FL 34986

Code 2:

collectlon agency ls uscd. Con¡umer agrecs & accepts the Tenns
& Co¡dition¡ ¡t ¡ccount opening.

Amr. ,oò

Q,O. NO, rfemts Ðu¿Ðat¿|Accønttto.ly¡ffi/pfff¡wJ . W1 ' -dg. Ire.eßte

20081013-...1 I 8nl2008

Item <Dætþtion qÐ .\gtê Amunt
Fabricate

Misc. Mate¡i,.,
Misc. Materi.,.
Misc. Materi...
Misc. Materi,,.
Misc. Materi...
Misc. Materi,..
Misc, Materi.,,
Misc. Materi,..
Misc. Materi,,,
Misc. Materi...

Custom Welding to fumish and fabricate as
per plans the material below. Delivcr to job
site to be installed by others.
Weld 16' cap domestic source
l6* 316 SS schl0 pipe 100 liner feet
16" x 316 SS sch l0 LR 90 bend
16" x 316 SS schl0 45 bend
16" x 8" 316 SS sch l0 red æe

8' 316 SS Sch 10 LR 90 bend
16" x 8" sonc.316 SS rcducer schl0
8" 3ló SS sch l0 pþ x10'
16" 316 SS plate flange 3/4" thick
8" 316 SS plaæ flange 1/2" thick
(No bid on valves)

I

I
I
2
3

1

3

1

I
9
6

46,750.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

46,750.00

fhank you for your business, Subtotal $46,750.00
.rle|sc mske cnock pryaþle ¡o cuEtol[ lvold¡ng. lnvoicer are
due at time of rcceipt. Intcr€st will be charged on invoice¡ 30 Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
days påst due at 1.57o per month (187o per ennum) Accounh 9ll
days part due wlll beconc C.OD. You will incur o dalþ 45.00 lot
chrrge ifyour item ir not plcked up promptþ after you are
notifled or scheduled d¡te. No werrent¡r or guaranteer on lalge

Total $46,750.00

Payments $0.00
mâcn¡nery rucn aE lront end lo¡deß, dump tn¡cß¡ etc. You will
incur, but not lim¡ted to, reason¡ble fees if an rttorney or Balance Due $46.750.00



THE

J*"
i SALE

ç,ô
.l:g
'\"8
dË

Ét
E¡

:

=-

HOME DEPOT 6376
700 slt sl LtcIE l{ 8Lv0

sl LIÆIE, FL 34986 (77218784206

637.6 00t23 14532 05/14/08
72 JX,JI95 07 r54 Al'l

lili,, &iff F¡,,ffitiçiy,",,--
SALE *" *T? 

ßdji,Bn ?Bí¡3,if

1r,ïiðil1-ðï$î,tiffig1;" 
$ål:if

ILtulIf: l{Hwclì DIrl

084298012372 XNEEPA0 .A'
079765132820 80]TLE flATER .A'
088712941118 0ABLE-75 .A>
088712942030 CUTIE¡ sEl .A'
037103214553 FILE BRUSH .A'

n4.97
0E8712m$11 DECLæ (Il .A'
079340306226 10C40 REDIi .A'
7319190!1332 GLoVES .A'

3019.95
731919f161233 GLo\lES .A'

208,93
377089150070 4"FilBRSHIIDHN .A'

1243.97
)77089150056 3"I{HÌERSBRSH .A'

7r1.37
077089150032 2"ÌlHlSRSBRsH .A'

1m0.97
012758035104 PSERIESLI¡¡ER .A>

1204.99
SUBTOTNL
SALES TAX

TAX EXE}PT
TOÏAt

XXXXXXXXXXXXgg22 HOIIE OEPOT

AUIH CoDE 014331/6233302

. _ , ,,^,. qEsT SERVIffi

fIE{.}!:;"
MAY?..}; '

$t. Lucic'r'r ?rir;i.:r,

9.97
3.97t1

64.98
2ï.49

9.94
E.9õ

, 2. E8

59.88

17.86

47 .64

9.59

9.70

59.88
326,73

0.0n

$326.7
326.7

T,

P(¡P¡s¡ss¡f¡, 1581

\þndor #:-
lnvoice #: ln2 AaSl't 7

lnv.Date: @..
CoAel..M
Code 2:

PO/Prof€clt: þ^P4

lbndorl:

lnvoicsf: 1ø5 â &33
t¡w.oato:.,7Lzloî ..

Ccd¡e t .4 sôa,ô t a ô 33 toô O L

qs¡q 2¡ .\\,üOô I
¡6.1; 32(o.13 ¡¡¡¡. tvnl.l: 3'32- Arrû"4=Uûl

tlwsD^PPRovA.'E\É-.



'| ' Êt[if:]oT e;37(:¡
. 1¡ + L.lJCIfl l{ ELVD
,It:, :L it,tgiri,:i i772)8:'B420tt

63¡6 )trr01 2ti955 06/02/08
D1 f.rrD242 :.1:06 AM

,üffirfl 
rw

ü3¿B8l;0421¿lì Fl.Ð( C0lltl "'1. 26.613
ü]?8Bti?304J0 1tl STR tiN fL. ..4> S9.01
C3288(:?302)2 1ll SIR fül H- .4" 99.11'l
tãI411643621 3;'4XiiRCIü|TM:' "A'âå1.?3 3.4r¡
È2Ð06C133E)1 PriINl "A¡ 4,01
Ë4226ç6!i3651¡ R[Cl CVli S]r.. .A'

ar1.07 2,14
c4?26ri650329 lti 5.lL 3./4Ë)i .A' 6.ri2
041126$61t0312 1tì 4lL 11,,',1F'{ "A> 6.tt
03207801t61¡$ 5Í¡K TAPI; "r,' 3.91i
C'5016ç342331 CltÀlÐ.lll .,,1'

301,?9 15.5.1
È$)16$340331 Cl¡lü.JIï a^¡.

4p4. ttr t6. nB
15t4t12619)$ C0ND.jIT L.0t(N .A> 0.glsu8ïoT¡\r, 285.12

lALl:I; i.t:{ 0.0)
TA]( E:TEI.IPI

t01At. l;285.1.2
¡ f{x}(){ (xxx(x66!:r0 .10}lE 0r.lx0Ï 2$5.1¿
fuTtj c00E Jo25ri1,/70130û¿t T.q

5t r.rr)I[ t{ svcr'i Dlsr,r¡, È,. r^^, i;{.,_;_;,;._hïîllE F;_

POrProþc[r' , F-72,2- 
,

\êndort:-
lnvoicof:4

I
Tr-tE FroMË E EPO-r C'376

700 5v s'LUcIE t{ SLVD
Ponf sI LUclE, FL 349E6 ( 772) 678420ri

6076 00016 æ776 06/02/A8
RElUtlN 22 AI(O8CR 01¡20 Pl{

** RF-FUND xx
r ()RIG REC: 0376 0ùl 2e'95 06/02/08 IA \

0501ti9340387 col'IDUIï
2,00000-8.34/2.00m -8.34

05141126t979 CoNDUÍI LCKN -0.91

slBïoïAL -9.25
SÀLES T^X 0.00

TAX Ei(EI{PÏ l0tAL :S9.2S ,!
)(XXXfiXXXXXX669O }IOIE DEPOT .9,25
INVoIÍ)E 7167059 lA

:* ¡t RtiFl.lND x:¡
CL'S;'I'QMEiFI C()PY

. . ¿ ,i.Ì"'i
-- r,\ "; : 'J ;..¡ "

l.¡.-, / 
^ror ,. 1rìr;\)I'

r' i:.', :. , .,

Fo/Prolec{#:$Él- , ,

Vendorf:-
lnvoþcil:fu

lil. Oatc: Irw. Dolc: t"l?-l o P

codol: SWo39 Codcl:-. .- - Rerrr¡rJD,

Code Code 2:

Â¡rü. I :--ZILlf,-- Arnl. 2:-
ILruDAPPßOVAIt -.. 'YrF ',

Amt.2:-
SLWSOAPPRo'YALz TÉ .



JUL 1 ¿ 13CIt

Blll To:

St. Lucle West Ssrvices Dlstrlot
450 SW Utlllty Drive
Port st. Luclè, FL 34980
D6nnis Pickle

Dato Dô3crlption

7112t2008 24vdc (DH+) Surgê Protector

3001501

Potêntlometer, WResltve Element, l0K, B00H-UR29
Pot Lredgend Plate, Speod, 800T-X808

30.5mm Typ€ 4/4)Ul3 3 Pos. Sel. Sw¡tch-Nonl um., BOOT-J2KCIB

Panel Wiring Labor

PtOlPrcl¡cf r:

Tota !
Codc

Phoen¡x Contact, DIN Rail, Perforeted, NS 35/2,9, OB01Z33
Phoeníx Contact, 50 PCE, #6+24 MAG Compression Terminals, AOOl3Bl
Phoenix- Contact, FTB, W/Kntf Switch, 5OOV, 26-10 AWc, Btack; UK 5-HES|,
3004100

Contact, Terminal Block End Anchor, E¡UK, 1ZO1M?
Contact, UGTB, 28-12 AWc, creen E yellow, USLKG 3, O441OB3
Contact, Universal Term¡nal Blocks, OOOV, 24€ AWc, Gray, UK3 N,

lntegration Concepts, lnc,
3022 Russet Pass
LakEland, FL 33813

Codc2j ., ,, ,

AÍr. lr-q¿lo9'8¿ A¡nt.2:-.
].TIDAPPROYAU-Er-

lnvoice

lnvolce #: 2009-17-01
lnvoice Date: 7t12t2oo1

Duo Dato: 8/11/2008
Project: 20ogl7, RA...

P.O. Numbe¡: 8920

Amount

Phoenix Contãct, Terminal Slr¡p Marking Carr¡er, UBE/D, O8O03O7
Phoenix Contect, Universel Termlnal Blocks, End Cov€r plate, Gray, D-UK 4/.l0,
3003020

237,60
26.07
73.52
10.45

4,09
21.47
32.74

12,76
5.15

356.00
8.95

175,14
8.45

201.92
23.94

775,17
1,973.82

520.00
390.00
520.00

I,430,00

30.5mm Sêlec'tor Sw¡tch Legênd Ptate, Hand Off Auto, A/B BOoT-XS1j
Allen Bradley, Pilot Llght, 4/4t13, tncandescent, Red, B0oH-eRHlOR
A/B 800T-X559E, Custom Legend
PowerFlêx 70 Drive l/O htelace, 2oCOMR
Subùctal

Construction Labor
Engheering, Travel Expense, Get and Dêlive¡ panels
Pangl Construction Labor

$3,403.82

PaymentslCredlts $0.00

Balance Due $3,403,82



Requisition No. 2008'17

ST, LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
REQUISITION FOR PAYMENT

WASTEWATER CAPACITY TRUST ACCOUNT

Theundersigned,anAuthorizedOfficerofstLucieWestServicesDistriot(the
"o*utoi;lftãt-.tv si¡míts ttre following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant

to the terms of the Indenture oi f'uti from the Distriot to US Bank' as trustee (the

;i.u* j, ¿"t o as of February 1, 2000 (the ,,Indenrure") (all oapiralized terms used

herein sháíl have the meaning as such term in the Indenture):

(A) Requisition Number:

2008-17

(B) Name ofPaYeer

St, Lucie Ílesl Senices DMrict, Publìc Fuwl Checking Account

2696604777264

(C) Amount PaYable:

8 E,600.00

(D) Purpose for whioh paid or inouned (refer also to specific contract if amount is

'-' ãu" unO payable pursuant to a contiact involving progress payments' or' state

Costs of issuance, if aPPlicable):

Pef the attøched invoices rcløte to proiects in which we¡e builgeted lo be

ìí"¿id ny the l4østeh'alü Conniction fee account and therclo¡e øre

'apptopriate 
¡or pøyment out of the Vløstewater Conn¿ction Fee Fund"

(E) Fund or Account and subaccount, if any' from which disbursement to be made:

Wastewatet Conneclíon Fund, Accounl NumbØ 4076011236

The undersigned hereby certifies that lobligations in the st¿ted amount set forth

u¡ou" f,uul been iricuned UV if,. birtri.t, *rät each disbursement set forth above is a

ö;;";À;d;-;gainst the't{ï-wu't"*ut"t .connection 
Fees Fund and that each

disbursement set for the aboie'*as incuned in connection with the cost of acquiring

.and/ofconstfuctingimprovemontsoradditionstothewaterfacilitiesoftheUtilitySystem

2008-17



for which the Wastewater Connection Fees were imposed in accordance with the
requisitions for disbursement for moneys provided to the Trustee by the Distriot.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not b€en filed with or
served upon the District notice of lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim
affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set

forth above, which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with the
payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item
representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the
date of such certifrcate entitled to retain.

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Transaction Cost
Account or for payment of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution ofthe
Goveming Body of the Distriot approving the specific contract with respect to which
disbursements pursuant to this requisition are due and payable.

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property

acquired or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

ST. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT

By:

Chairman
Charles B. Altwein

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON-COST OF ISSUANCE
AND CÀPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or
Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this
disbursement is for a Cost of the Waste Water Capacity Projeot and is consistent with: (i)
the applicable acquisition or construction contract; (ii) the plans and specifications for the
portion of the Waste Water Capacity Project with respect to which such disbursement is

being made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer shall have been amended or
modified on the date hereof.

Consulting Engineer
Robert W. Lawson. P.E.

2008-t7



.,¡tion Concept8, lnc.
,{usset Pass

rland, FL 33813

Blll To:
St. Lucie WeBt Ssrvicos Distrlct
450 SW Ulility Drlvê
Pon St, Luõ¡8, FL 34988
Blll Hayden

Egulpment Ord€rlng & REcEiving
Auto CAD Drafrhg Lâbor
Conkol Panel Design Labor
Conlrol Panel Equipment R€search
Blndeß, D¡viders & Pr¡nting Cost

JUL 1 ¿ 2008

lnvoice

lnvolce #: 2008-03-01
lnvolce Dato: 7l12l20c'g

Due Date: 8t11t2008
Project: 2008-03, \ryW Plant Automati.,.

P.O. Number: 20081008-00

780.00
3,900.00
3,000.00

s00.00
20.00

$8,600.00

Payments/Credits

porPmlsd¡;- 9029 -.
lËndoril:-
nvolæ*:W
lm. Dato: lltzloî
Codc l: <.lfì /1 ¡.â-

Gorb2:

Anr.l:-8J¡.Q9-Sâ¡rt.

It's been a pleasurg working w¡th you!
Totål

65.00
65,00
75.00
75.00
20.00

Balance Due $8,600.00



Requisition No. 2008-lE

ST. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
REQUISITION FOR PAYMENT

WATER CAPACITY TRUST ACCOTINT

The undersigned, an Authorized officer of st. Lucie west Services District (the
,.District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant

to the teims of ihe Indenture of Trust from the District to US Bank, as Íustee (the

"Trustee"), dated as of February 1, 2000 (the "Indenture") (all capitalized terms used

herein shall have the meaning as such tenn in the Indenture):

(A) Requisition Number:

2008-18

(B) Name of PaYee:

St, Lucìe llest Servìces Dislricl, Publìc Fund Checkíng Account

2696604777264

(C) Amount PaYable:

I s00.00

(D)Purposeforwhichpaidorincurred(referalsotospecificcontractifamountis' ' 
dui and payable pursuant to a oontract involving progress payments, or, state

Costs of issuanoe, if aPPlicable):

Pertheatlachedinvoicesrcløteloprujects¡nwhichwerebadgetedtobe
funded by the ÍVale¡ Connectìon fee account and therefore ate apptopriate for
pajment out oÍ the Watet Connect¡on Fee Fund'

(E) Fund or Account and subaocount, if any, from which disbursement to be made:

lYøle¡ Connection Fand, Account Number 4076011227

The undersigned hereby certifies that [obligations in the stated amount set forth

above have been iñcuned by ihe District, that each disbursement set forth above is a

proper charge against the [{ Water Conneotion Fees Fund and that each disbursement set

?or ìn" uboi" wãs incun"ã ln oonneotion with the cost of acquiring and/or constructing

improvements or additions to the water facilities of the utility system for which the

2008-18



Water Connection Fees were imposed in accordanoe with the requisitions for
disbursement for moneys provided to the Trustee by the District.

The undersigned hereby fi:rther certifies that there has not been frled with or

served upon the District notice of lien, right to lien, or attachment upon, or claim

affecting the right to receive payment of, any of the moneys payable to the Payee set

forth above, which has not been released or will not be released simultaneously with the

payment hereof.

The undersigned hereby further certifies that such requisition contains no item

representing payment on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the

date of such certificate entitled to retain.

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Transaction Cost

Account or for payment of c apitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution ofthe
Goveming Body of the District approving the specific oontract with respect to which

disbursements pursuant to this requisition are due and payable'

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property

acquired or services rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

ST. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT

By:

Chairman
Charles B. Altwein

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON.COST OF ISSUANCE
AND CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or

Costs of Issuance, the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this

disbursement is for a Cost of the Water CapaciÍy Project and is consistent with: (i) the

applicabte acquisition or oonstruction contraot; (ii) the plans and specifications for the

portion of the Water Capaoity Projeot with respect to which such disbursement is being

made; and (iii) the report of the Consulting Engineer shall have been amended or

modified on the date hereof.

Consulting Engineer
Robert W, Lawson, P.E.

2008-18



St, Lucie West
Seruíces Dìstríct

Uþ ßuoliÐ{Ð

þheck Request
f
I
I
i
i
ir

1 | zzloì üõo0,oo

ilrag Cntns -Floprol 'D€PT oÈ Ët'.lvraoruMe¡ùïnr-

Swc¡t-t 3

bistrict FÀx



July 18, 2008

Mr. Jose Calas
Florlda Department of Envlronmental Protectlon
Southeast District Otfice
400 North Congress Avenue, Suite 200
WEst Palm Beach, Florida 33401

RE: St, Lucle County
St, Lucle West Services Dlstrict Water Traatment Plant 2,0 MG Ground Storage
Tank Recommleslon
CPH Job # S4617

Dear Mr,Calas,

Wa are submittlng the appl¡cetion for a speciflc permltto oonstruot PWS componentfor
St, Lude we6t SeNlces Dl6trlct Water Treatmont Plânt, The pÊrmlt lB for the prolect to
racommisslon a 2.0 mllllon gallon reclâÌmed water ground storEge tank to a potsble
wåt€r storage tank, A 200,000 gEllon rêJeot water ground storago tãnk wlll be bullt ln
ordsr to meet the storago requlrement.

Enclosed please flnd lhe following llsted documents ln Bupporl of this pÊrmit applloatlon:

. One copy of Form 02€55.900(1)

. A permit applicãtlon check ln the amount of $500.00 for a pBrm¡t mlnor revlsion par
Drlnklng Water Pormlt Fôes as of July 1, 2008

. Ons oopy of the Prelimlnary D€slgn Report

Thank you for your attentlon on thls applloatlon. Pleås6 conlact me by emall
ylee@cohenolneers.com or phone oall al4ú422-8841 if you have any questlons or
need more informatlon,

Sincerely,
CPH Englneers, lno,

Ylng Chun Lee, P.E.
Florida P.E. Registration No. 31371

Cc: Dennis Pickle, St Lucle West Serv¡cas Dlslrict

J:\S46 1TUroÊ1¡n.nl!\P€mllrìApßllEstlon\Cover l€ttor.doc

øøø
500 W!¡t Rdlon gtslr¡
8¡¡fo¡4 Flldd. gl?A

LO. 8ox 2¡01
6¡¡'t!4 noid¡ ¡rr¿.2¡0û

!hora {gu¡il66ll
l¡* aû7$0,0t'3,

ûtzþ,.phatFln.dt øn



St. LucieWest Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2008
Item

t Budget Amendment 2008-03

Summary

At the Board Meeting held on July 15, 2OOB the Board of Supervisors approved Budget

Amendment 2oo8-03 to add clP swo6o for a total of $47,338. Provided for your

review and approval is a Resolution to formally adopt the Budget Amendment for that
project.

Attached is a copy of the Budget Amendment and the back up for your review'

Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2OOS-05 to adopt Budget Amendment 2008-03 to

increase the CIP Budget by $47,338.

BudElet lmpact

Please see attached.

Board Act¡on

Mii'úè'd byi,.,i:i',,.:tl:ì':l: :,",.1,.::':r;:"' r;s intie{¡b¡1¡li:;1',.,',':¡:,'."1-,. ' Actionlakèn:

Page I of 1



RESOLUTION NO.2008-05

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
THE ST. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING
THE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECT BUDGET FOR
THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30' 2OO8 IN

ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF

BUDGET RESOLUTION NO. 2OO7.O4 AND PROVIDING
FOR APPLICABILITY AND EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the St. Lucie West Services

District in the City of Port St. Lucie, Florida, has determined the Budget for the Fiscal

Year 2007-2008 should be amended; and

WHEREAS, Section ll (C) of Resolution No. 2007-04 provides for

amendments of the FY 2007-2008 Budget'

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS OF THE ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES' THAT:

Section 1: The St Lucie West Services District, herby amends its 2007-

2008 Budget as prw¡¿eo in the schedules attached hereto and made part hereof, in

accordancê with the terms and provisions of the Budget Resolution No. 2007-04'

@¡þ4[ This Resolution shall take effect immed¡ately upon adoption by

the Board of Supervisors.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED at the meeting of the Board of supervisors of the st.

Lucie West Services District, on the 19th day of August' 2008'

ST. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT

Chairman

ATTEST:

By:

Secretary-Treasurer



St, LucieWest Seraices District
Board A$enda ltem
TuesdaY, JulY 15, 2008

DM Approval of Budget Amendment 2008-03

Staff is requesting that the Board approve Budget Amendment 2008-03 to add Project

swo60 to the FY 2OO8 CIP projects. The project total results in a $47,338 increase to the

CIP Budget.

Recommendatlon

staff recommends approval of Budget Amendment 2008-03 to add clP Project sw060 for a

total cost of $47,338.

Budget Impact

A Budget Worksheet is attached.

Board Act¡on

Môyed,:byt,..: ,:r,... :. - , ¡ " . , 1 :, 1',,1 ,,:: 
'.Seolôndêd byi : t ,'::... ....,¡.¡, ;¡" AC-tion"Takén:

Page 1 of I



N ARCADIS

itE$o
To:

John lmperato - Dlstfict Manager
St LuciB West Ssrvlces Distrlct
450 SW Utility Dive
Po¡t St Luoi€, Fl 34986

Robert W. Lawson, P.E.

0.i!:
May 30, 2008

6ubl6¿ll

Wellând Monitor¡ng Plen Program

ARCADIS U,S,.lric.

2001 Vbt¡ P.ùwly
w..t P¡h Brech

Flotld. 3341 1

Ì.1581.697.7000

Fâx 561.€9t.n51

coplor:

Billl Haydsn - Publ¡c works Dlr6ctor
Dennls Pickle - Utilltles Director Floddl Llcorlo t{umboô

Heidrsnyder EBBIàäJ!|
Dlstlct Flnancial Servlcss

Grology
GB3tO

L¡nd¡ Do Archltaêll¡re
1C26000269

Suwoy¡ng
187082

ARCAOIS ry.d No,l

wF003606.0000

Atlached pleess find one copy of thô proposal for set up and annualmoniloring ln conhecllon w¡lh the

D¡ctdct's approval from SFWMD to uså the thallow aquifår wellE as e sourcè of irr¡gallon watêr. The

proposal was presenlod by the suÞconsultant that ARCADIS conlracted to asslst ¡n acqulrlng the wetor

use permlt. ln addition to th6 co8t3 ide ified ln thg R.L. weigt proPosel, I have added tho suNeying costs

aEsooiated wllh lhô êstabllshment of th€ tranE€ct lnfometlon requlred for thê initlal rsport'

The oost to imptemsntthe monltorlng plan ¡ncludes both câPital and annuel oPErating co$ts end cån be

summar¡zed as follows:

cap¡tal Cost8 for lnslallatlon
. Materlals and ln$tallatlon of wôüand monitoring wells $ 11'424.00

. Purchass and 3st up of data loggeß end raln gaugès $ 20,914.00

. Surveylng for origlnaltransect cross-sectlons ( ARCADIS) $ f5.000.00
$ 47,338.00

Operallng Cosls
. AnnualTrâns€ctMonito¡lng
. HydrographPreparallon
. Annual Mon¡toring Report
. ExpengEs

$ 9,033.00

9'!,500.00
$ 2,200.00

$1.253.5É
$ 14,986.55

P¡9.

1t2



ARCADIS

The cspltal budgel, as cunèntly staled, lnoludes llnê i]êm sW080 ln thê amounl of $40,000 and wê may

wanl to conBlder lncreasing thel line itèm to $48,000 to covêr the p¡ojectêd set up costs'

The D¡Btrlct may want lo conÊider purchass ând installation ofthe wglls directly or sollcitatlons of quote8

from olher envlronmentâl consu¡tanþ to assure that thê fees quotêd ln lhe ettaohed proposâl âre få¡r.

Thanks

Robert W. Låwson, P.E,

Dietrlct Englneer

P€9.:

2t2



St, Lucie West Servlcee District
Budget Amendment No. 2008{¡3

Erllm¡tsd
Balancê@ lncrgâ8o Rovbsd
00130/08 (DôcÍ.å¡el Bthnco

2) Add Budget Expêndlturc for CIP SW080

/¡5m6100 sôsOOO-SWOôO ConsÍustlon Ssrvlc€3 - 47'338 47



8T. LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT
GAP|TAL ll,l|PROVETITENTS PROGRAM (2008-201 2l

PROJECT REQUEST FORM

Projeot Namå: Prolsct No.; swo60

ÌõEEñõ--Eõîãltõ'oo-Prlorlty Ratlng; 

---csnoral 

Fund, wats. or waltâwetsr:
catogory: 

----Tññ-- 
RoqulÞd By Dåle:

Wator PmpoSer:

f@rnoneNo.'

Thlr proisct dgdlcel€s lhs fr¡ndB nocassåry to s8l8bl¡Eh 10 Trâtgr lovel dsle logger station8 end photognphic lran3€ct monumentat¡on in
accordancs w¡th lhe Welland MonltorÌno Plan rsquh6d a6 pert of lh6 SFWMD wetår u8e pemlt l66uad in Fsbruery 0f2008.

Condlllon 2g of thB SFWMD watsr us6 pgmlt 58.00ô37-W l3suad to lhe Dishlct ln February, 2008 roquires thet tho Wetlsnd Monltoring
Plan, åB prbrðnted ln Exhibit I of lh€ pemll, b6 lmpþmsnt€d,ll ls roquired lhal tho Dislrld monltor tho wâtE lovols and hydrologio
condltlon of the wstlands ln the n€ar prcxlmlty of lh6 wåll8 that ar€ bglng pumpsd on a ssml.lnnuel basb.Th6 flßl annual r8portlng of
condlllon8 was duô in Aprllol2008,

5. ANNUAL OPERATINO IMPACT CREATED BY PROJECT

FY ZUUC FI ZOTU ÈY Èl zu'tz

& olhêr
t(, tals

Nêr{ Poslllona IFTTPT}
PafSonn€l co8ts:

l:

oth9r:



K:I*vsqsi:"î

DISTRICT MANAGER

tx



St, Lucie West Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19, 2008
Item
DMT-Approvãrof work Authorlzatlon No sLWSD-lGl-08-02 Upgrade of existlng 9oo Mhz

spread spectrum radios to 220 Mhz flxed frequency radios; Prolect No. SW006

Summary

provided for your review and consideration is the Work Authorization from lntegration Concepts, lnc. for the

Upgrade of the existing 9OO Mhz spread spectrum radios to 22O Mhz fixed frequency radios as part of the
Radio Telemetry System Upgrade planned in the Capital lmprovement Plan. As part of the conversion from
9OO Mhz to 220 Mhz the District needs to convert the radios and antennas at the master site and eight (8)

remote sites prior to the Lift Station telemetry project. lntegration Concepts, lnc. is the Districts radio and

computer services provider and assisted the District in researching and acquiring lhe 22O Mhz fixed

frequency for the upgrade.

lntegration Concepts, lnc. will replace the nine radios with new MDS 2710NR radios and nine new 200
Mhiantennas. The new antennas will be aligned to maximize gain and the appropriate acceptance testing

will be performed on each of the links. lntegration Concepts, lnc. will perform a detailed analysis on the

system and provide the District with baseline reliability expectations for each link.

lntegration Concepts, lnc. proposal is for a fixed fee amount of $61'990'00.

This project was funded out of the Water and Sewer Capital lmprovement Program.

Recommendat¡on

Staff recommends approval of Work Authorization No. STWSD-IC/-0842 for the UpÉrade of the existint
g00 Mhz spread spectrum radios to 220 Mhzf¡xed frequency radios, to lnteÉrat¡on Concepts, lnc', of
Laketand, Ftorida for the lump sum amount of $67,990'00

UtititiesDirector Ð¿,t*P¿&c --D¡str¡ctManaÉer fUnlL

Budget lmpact
Þrojectxum5ê113w006 Available Project Budget: $452,137.00
ORG Number: 45036100 This Project: $ 61'990.00
OBJ Number: 565000 Available Balance for future Repair and Replacement Projects: $390,147.00

Board Action

(DM 1) Page 1of4 August 19,2008



wo R K AUTH O R IZATI O N N O. S LWS D / tct S LWSD-IC|-O8-O2
Between the

St, Lucle West Servlces Dlstrlct'
A community development district organized and ex¡sting in accordance with chapter

19O, Flor¡da Statues ("SLWSD")

and

lnteÉration Conceþts. lnc.

SUMMARY OF SERVICES TO BE RENDERED

upgrade, installation and commissioning of nine (9) new MDS 271ONR radios and

ninã (e) new 2OO MHz antennas. This equipment will replace the existing radios at
the master radio telemetry site and the eight (8) existing remote radio telemetry
sites. ln addition, new RF Coaxial Cable will be reinstalled as necessary at each site.

The new antennas will be aligned to maximize gain and the appropriate acceptance
testing will be performed on each of the radio telemetry links. lntegration Concepts
will perform a detailed analysis of the new system and will provide St. Lucie West

Services District with basel¡ne reliability expectations for each rad¡o telemetry link. A

detailed ¡nstallation report will be provided to St. Lucie West Services Distr¡ct and will

include the RF engineering models used, expected radio telemetry link rel¡abilities
and other pertinent information.

SCHEDULE OF FEES:

Turn key fixed fee price... $61,990.00

PROJECT SCHEDULE:

Project to commence upon issuance of approved work authorization. Approximate
execution time not to exceed eight weeks.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

The deployment process required for conveft¡ng the master radio telemetry site and

each remote site will require a disruption in communication and the automatic
operat¡on of the D¡stricts lrrigation Distribution system' The disruption in
còmmunication will last for three days for the lrrigation Distribut¡on system and an

additional ten (1O) days for the existing surface raw water well sites'

NOTICE/PROJECT MANAGER OF CONSU LTANT

Brian K. Callahan, President
lntegrat¡on Concepts, lnc.
3022 Russet Pass
Lakeland, FL 33813

Charles Altwein, Chairman
St. Lucie West Services District
45O SW Utility Drive
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986

August 19,2008

B.

c.

D.

E.

(DM 1) Page 2 of 4



Certification that Sufficient Funds are Available, if applicable:

Carol Rogers
District Treasurer

Dated thls 

- 
day of 

- 

2007.

John lmperato
District Manager

(DM1)Page3of4 August 19'2008



Integration ConcePts, trnc'
Ådvancd Pmeæs A.íotnallon

$t?¿8¡NS-Pd!Ë
trkelsrd FL338l3

Phore: (863) 647-3 133

Ccll: (863) 109.7339

2g4l'6lqJ¡lc-Bt¿!
4r¡pls-ru¡Azi3
Plto¡o: (407) 367-927t

Fo)L (40n 886-6501

July 27, 2008

To: St. Luo¡e West SeNice-s D¡stric't
'¡150 sW LJl¡lÌtY Drive
Port St Lucie, FL 34986

Attn: Mr. Dennls Pickle' Utility Manager

Subjec-[ Upgrade of existlng 9OO Mhz spread spectrum radloB to 220 Mhz fixed frequency radios'

Dear Mr. Plckle

As ÞÊr St. Lucle West Servioes Dlstricfs requê8t for quotation' lntêdrâtion ConceÞts' lnc' ls pleased to

orovtdethefollowlngqrot"tor"nlili":tiõ."4¡!äi'.'ilËñ-ñainãtaltatlonservi'oesrêlat¡nstothest'
ffiËü/äì'#,"¡*! ôËl,i"t nao¡Ë'ier"mËiry System upgrade proiect ln Port St' Luole FlorÌda'

This proposal is ba8ed on lntegrãtion Concepts review of.th.e cünsnt redlo system and Elte :$vey of,the

ål;gi'-'H¡,$:"#ïgjtdf#Ëts'ü"#ilï:'ftrJ"+t'E*l;*r'niì'liJi::5','""'ål?"iÍ?å:i.y"P'i"
Masrer Sire ând thê êÌght (8) t tãi"-=itå|. îãdJir¡ón' RÈ Cóai¡al Caole vdÍl be relnstalled as necessary at

each site. Th6 nêw antênnas *1i"åË ã'rìä"'i"i iã'ä-åx'",iä gain åna tne aoproprlate acseptance tes$ns will

be ÞerfoÍmed on eacn or tne rrnrå]inìåËäuon öoncepts üitt pe_rtorm a ddtalläo analysis on the svetem and

w¡tr'orovide St. Lucle Wast ServiJe. ö':Ñtt;i;jùh Ë;änt teriil¡¡ilitv 
"**c'tâtions 

for eac'h link' A detailed

in.rållatton rêoort wltt ue p¡ovioeoiã ãiffiË \¡ü""1Ë;¡*"blstí¡ct ånd will lnolude the RF engineerins

ffiäJffi;äãñä"dliñli rel¡abllltles and olher pertinent informauon'

The tum key fixed fee prlce for this servicê ls"' $61'990'00

lnt€grationconceptsreque8tthêfollowlngpaymentschsduleforsewlcesprovldedinthispfopoÊal.

a. 50% of the Total Pro¡ect CoÊt ($30,995'00), represent¡ng prêpJoJ9$ engineerlng and design'* 
ãnd"ãi,lË'i,"i,i, w ¡Ëiñ""i""i uiheri ¡cl rei.iiv.eè. ttre eoulDment for the project

b. ¡to% of rhe rot"r p.lJliöäli iåä,?'eË.öój *iibe invóicäd upon completion of the installatlon

and commlssionlng'
c.10%oftheTotelProjectcost($6,199.00)w¡llbe¡nvolcedUpondeliveryoflheflnalreport.

lntegrationconcepts'lno.fecogn¡zestheimportanoeoflhigproj6ottost'LucieWestservicesÐist]ict'and
tu[y understands rhar ¡esutb ;lËüjjfi;Ëd "' "éieio.'\Aie 

look forward to hav¡ns the chance to be

part of thê Prdect tëãm.

Thankyoufortheopportunitytosubmitth¡sproposal.Pleaeecallifth€rearequestlonEor¡fwecânbeof
service ln any way.

Brlan K. Gellahan
Sr. Systems Engineêr

(DM 1) Page 4 of4 August 19,2008



St. Lucie West Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

TuesdaY, August 19' 2008

provided for your review and consideration are the Bids for the Odor Control System Modifications at the

Wastewater ireatment Facility. Arcadis accepted bids for the Odor control project on May 9, 2008 for the

demolition of the old system ãnd labor to install the new system. The District will purchase the odor

Control System directly from the manufacturer.

The Bids are as follows:

1st Bid from Florida Design Contractors of Lake Park, FL. for the amount of $259'940.00
2no Bid from TLC Diversified, of Palmetto, FL' for the amount of $156'621'00

This project was funded out of the Water and Sewer Capital lmprovement Program. Arcadis reviewed the

bids and recommends the low bid provided by TLC Diversified'

Recommendatlon

Staff recommends approval to award the Bîd for Odor Contro, System Modifications to TLC D¡versifíed, of

Palmetto, Ftorida for the tump sum amount of $!56,627.00

Ut¡fities Director Ðat ¿o ?¿&¿ ----Oistrict Manager ûôh 1úo'4b-

Budget lmpact
Budget:

This Project: $156'621.00
Available Balance for future Repair and Replacement Projects: $ 23'379'00ORG Number: 45036100

OBJ Number: 565000

Faclllty; Project No. SW021

Board Actlon

Moried by: Seêór êd i ,¡,., lAQ!j0.QlT.Q,l19,¡l:

(DM 2 ) Page 1of 7 August 19,2008



Æ nncnDlsnrvrn
lnfrastructure, environment, facilities

Mr. Dennls Plckle
Ulillty Director
Port sL Lucle Serv¡ces Dlõtrlct

450 S.W. Utlllty Drlve
Port St. Lucle, FL 34986

suhj.cL

Odor Cont¡ol Syst€m Modlflcaüons
VWVTP Plant Llft Statlon

Dear Mr. Plckle:

I hâvê r€vlewed the blds for th¡s Project and recommend that you award the work to

the low bldder, TLC Divôrslfled..

Please contact me lf you have âny questlons.

Slncerely,

lmagine the result

g:\¡pflFcri\sü p'!þd¡\ffi Pond€fl o! G)li!¡60\Eór3!P\!k l3lþñ\dctls 0ll¡0E doc

ARCADIS RtlÂ., lnc,

2081 VlBlã P.ftwãy

W¿.sl Falrn BEach

Florld! 33411

Tê15ô1.8s7.7000

Fåx õ€1.6s7.751

wfûr,arcsdl3.!¡.com

WA'TER RESOURCES

Oálaì

July 5, 2008

Corl¡ct

Ben Kough, P.E.

Pho16:

561.697.7071

EÍEllr

bkough@arcadls-us,com

our lEt

wF0056101.0000

FlorldsLlcêñse NumbErE

Engln€orlng
E800004767

Copldl

Flle

Enclosure

(DM2)Page2of7 August 19,2008



(DM2)Page3of7 August 19,2008



Florlda Design Contractors, lnc.

LUMP SUM BID AI!'IOUNT

ffi

'frîi'Ëiåti'ä'+ift 
Ï'""ï',Jil*

UtA ié áðcepteA, the underslgned fails to execute the agreer
satisfactorv performance ano'õãVmãn-iUõñdê undèr tñe.conditions and within the time

#äi|'id-''i," iËîiäi'òiñe*Ëåiåiit'oeimäï oi èasniérs check or brd bond iç !o.þe
i5tlr"-:iäïtö iriäîñåäi.itjåËð. do¿iìiäìãir,iqu¡remenis tor ttre bid bond are set forth in the

lnvitation for Bids and lñstructions to B¡dders'

,'risrï!:if¿îg:i,:ii"J:rîå'¡,ï"Xi"ft!1.,?ìgñåîf'#,Æ,!ateorowneracceptanceor
Ëävmã,ii¡õna", in *," a-mourii-ói'iöäi.-öi'É ëqrø.ie;{i]!t"Ë3iti:593åitÎi¡
6ãüórmåñcË ót't¡e work and pavment of bills. said bonds
ir1?'ïåililü,i,ütË'ãibiätiä, zË31öå,'Ëoi¡oä st"trréJ and sarisfy a¡ cr¡teria set forth in

th¡s document.

The undersigned also agrees to substantially complete the work within one hundre.d and

:råå.l5s'.'"ît'¿::í'#**i,:ffi tljilr^ó'l'llgilni#Tff :tîüiËôãåiJ:-x?
the Conkact Time commences to run.

The undersigned further agrees to reimburse the owner, fo-r each calendar day elapsing

ËähË; iËäáie rrêiêin sîeðñéã ãs iñe oate of substàntlal oompletion and.the-Actual

ããiä ;f .ü:rr 
"jbdiàñt'rat 

flomËiãuc,i-óT tnääãñtrãct Work in the amount of $,ã00 per

calendar day as liquidated damages.

The undersigned furlher agrées to reimburse the_ owner, for each calendar day elapsing

Oäñ"Ëän]ñäiiãË ñelein s"peclñeî àË itdAaje of final cómpletion and the actual d€te of

il¿fi lñiäiõñi6tiäîî täJööãir"ct W;rk in the amount'of $-8,,ãF- per calendar day as

liquidated damages.

The Contractor acknowledges existence of, and
Flor¡da Trench Safety Act.

The Bidder acknowledges the receipt of Addenda No's.

guarantees full oompliance with the

x,â"3
wF056101

(DM2)Page4of7 August 19,2008



HON 13r29 FÀX 5616977193 ÀRCÀDI S

Florida Deslgn Contractors, lnc.

Schedule of Valuas
St. Lucle West Services Distriot

WWTP Odor Control System Modifloatlons

@oo{/oo6

ffi
Item
No,

t.

DêsoriÞtion

Demolltlon and Removal;

1. Exlstlng Wot ScrubbBr Unlt
and assoolated plplng

2. Chlorlne Suppresslon System
(lnoludlng associated Plplng and
concrete semndâry storâge)

3. Flberglass panels ând grathg

Subtotal, ltem I {Demolitlon and Rèmoval}

Blofllter Unlt (lncludlng electrlcal'
water, draln, alr plPlng and
concrote pad)

Aluminum Covers and SuPPorts

PlplnE at Dump8ter

Replacement Panel for Bal scl€En

Estlmated
Quantltv

Estlmated
Amount

s/6æ

gto,ÕÞo

$ lo oôo

s /4q s9Ò

s 366,1ó

$/q,T

$3æ-

ud!

LS

lLS
1LS

ü,

LS

LS

LS

1il.

lv.

V.

Bld Allowance

TOTAL BASE BID

sv-1

s¿5rÅ/2-

wF056101

(DM2)Page5of7 August 19,2008



LUMP SUM BID AMOUNT

¡ï&lHR:Hfi'.:i1ñr,"ïiìjJi'l,ii;:..hïî:"'iHåå1^'?,gLiåSJilil:iw'odor 
conhor

I

i@Dollars and JEZI- Cents'

($,/-ç6/¿2/tA). { eerooo - najrnJur¡n þl-

iå'!dËiîiË:"{Hi1+;?"ffi }ïiiffi #'+"'3r:i'if fr 
'îiilË#¿'å#'å}i

ãppiovat by the Diçt¡lcf Engineer'

fr, idïlË"'få"'iif;hft.r*iËiüls

Ë*hH'iiffi ii,fr tfr 
j$r¡jtrFfffi:ft 

i*tËifltn$mi"rtÌH$JiriË
i ñiTtätl 

" 
n ioi s] d" ànd l-n stru otions to B id d ers'

nlrunr'lgli'l¡"-[l,m¡[+¿t¡*tffis,-tg*qf,}fii]ffiltËigxfrihe requlrements of sec{ion 255'05' Flonoa ùrarq{eS Hlrtr ' .

thls document'

trÍéËii[1trjãl:¡ffiiåË;ffiffiiih"'ffi 
rni:#fr{#'î,îffi äll".?#$

The undersigned furlher agrees to reimburse the-Ownet' for each calendar day elapsing

lälgi",",,,Fr.iXBJìåjfÏiå",15iåi"ir$i,tã:iÍl,illWZil"l"'l'Pl"gn'ft'$'îEo?i'Ëål
òalendar day as liquldated damages'

i!ñå:'"",'få'i:i"'Hå1"î11î'såf;Jå t?Iìi":i?Ìj!,?3ffi""'¿JiffËffîF!'1å',,q1i?i'ffËïl
fiåî:¡'iåiffiîÏ"Ébîî äËffiirrït wirïi¡i itìe ãmount'or $350 per calendar dav as

liquidated damages.

The contractor acknowledges exlstence of' and guarantees full compliance wlth the

Florida Trench Safety Act.

I

I

I

I

I

I
I

The Bldder acknowledges the reoelpt of Addenda No's' /tZ' 7

l
I

I

I

l
I

I

I

i
I

i...

BF.2

(DM2)Page6of7

wFos6101

August 19,2008



llloo{/oo6

Sohedule of ValueÊ
st. Lucls West Servlces Distrlot

wWtp'Odor Control System Modlflcatlons

U¡l!Item
Ns

L

lLS

1LS

Descrlptlon

Ðemolltion and Removali

1. Exlstlng Wet Scrubbôr lJnlt

arid aesociated PlPlng

2. Chlorlne SuPPresslon SYstem
(lncludlng assoclated plPlng.and

òonorste sooondary storage)

3. FlberglaeÊ Panels and gratlng

Subtotal, ltem t (Demolltion and Removal)

Blofllter Unlt (includlng electrlcal'
water, draln, air PlPing and
concrete Pad)

Aluminum Covers and SuPPorts

PIplng at DumPstèr

Replacement Panel for Bar Screen

Estlmated
ouantlþ

Bld Allowance

TOTAL BASE BID

Estlmated
Amount

s/b75q'¿/

s 5?37oa
s_5e!7 ã

E ¿fl?,'ê43¡/Ø

s s5r4€ÔØ

î /48q¿æ

s 3nt9

sv-1

(DM 2) Page 7 o'r 7

E âé/74

$-20,000

s-Á54,þa/,,-Ð-

wF056101

August 19,2008



St. LucieWest Seraices District
Board A$enda ltem

TuesdaY, August 19' 2008

DM 2a Approval of Budget Amendment 2008-04

Summary

Agenda ltem DM 2 requests approval of additional costs associated with CIP SW021 for the

Odor Control System Modifications'

The original Budget amount approved for this project was $180,000. A Budget Amendment

must bã approveã to increase total expenditures for this project of $LL6,62!' This project is

funded from the Wastewater Capacity Fee Fund.

Recommendat¡on

BudÉet lmpact

A Budget Worksheet is attached.

Staff recommends approval of Resolution 2008-07 approving Budget Amendment 2OO8- 04

to increase clP project swo21 by $L16,62t to fund the full odor control system

Modifications required.

Board Action

(DM 2a )PageLo'f2 August 19' 2008



St. Lucie West Services District
Budget Amendment No. 2008'04

l) Decrease Unappropriated Fund Balance, Wastewater lmpact Fee Fund

2) Add Budget Expenditure for CIP SW021

Current lncrease R€vised

(DM 2a ) Page 2 o'f 2 August 19,2008



St. Lucie West Seraices District
Board A$enda ltem

TuesdaY, August 19' 2008

Treatment Faclllty; Prolect No' SW021

Summary

provided for your review and consideration are the Bids for the Odor Control System Modifications

Equipment ai the Wastewater Treatment Facility. Staff decided to bid the Odor Control Unit out separately

to kóep the cost of the over all project down and Arcadis accepted bids for the Odor control unit on August

8,2008.

The Bids are as follows:

1st Bid from Bio Rem Technologies, of Ontario, Canada for the amount of $140'000.00

2nd Bid from Siemens, of San Diego, CA. for the amount of $158'500'00
3rd Bid from shaw Environmental, of Lawrenceville, NJ. for the amount of $156'200'00

This project was funded out of the Water and Sewer Capital lmprovement Program' Arcadis reviewed the

bids aná recommends the low bid provided by Bio Rem Technologies'

Recommendatlon

Staff recommends approval to award the Bid for Odor Control System Modificatio-ns Equipment to Bio

ném fecnnonÉ¡es, oi Ontario, Canada for the lump sum amount of $740,000'00

Utilities Dlrector D.../a øt'4¿ D,strict Manager î&1a*te-

Budget lmpact

oRG Number:
OBJ Number:

45036100
565000

Budget lncrease: $ 116'621.00
This Project: $140,000.00

Remaining Available Budget Balance: $ 0

Board Actlon

SÞo.hh.déd:.br ¡ :,i :;ii¡o-tiön :T,ä!iën ¡Moùed;byi

(DM3)Pagelof6 August 19,2008



z
t¡l
EÈ
5o
l¡l

=t¡¡t-
att

ID

o
É.

=oo
É,oÂo E

õ

E
E

Ë
¡I

'iI

c

F

I
E(\

E

Ë

I

c

I

c
E

E
É
Ei

!
I

I
c

ê
e
ai

c

1
ì

r
É
I

lr

I
'I
I

¡!
I

ñ)I
b
F

August 19,2008(DM3)Page2of6



.t'ag€ I 01 I

Dennis Pickle

Frcm: Kough, Bsn lBen.Kough@arcedls-us'ooml

Sent: Monday, August 11, 2008 1:50 PM

To: Dennis Pickle

Cc: Lawson, Bob

Subjec$ t/VvVTP Odor Conkol Equlpment Award Recommendatlon

Deår Mr, Picldè:

we have reviewed the blds tur ths new Bio Trlckllng flter br the wasÞwater Tfeatmênt PlanL

We Íecommend award b thê bld to he low bldder, B¡o Rsm'

Please conbct mê lf you have any queslions,

Sinceroly,

ARCADIS RMA., lnc.

Ben Kough, P.E.
senlor Engineer

ARCÆ)IS lnc.
2081 Vlsh Parl(\¡,ay
West Palm Bêach FL 33411
Tel: 501.6s7.7000
Dhect Dial: 581.697.7071
C€ll: 561.420.5756
Fax 561.697.7751
E-mail: bsn.kough@arcadls-us.com

NOTICE: This +.mail and any files transmitted with it are the Properlv of ARcADls u.s",lnc.
and its aff¡liates. All rights, lnôluding without llmitation copyright, arg repry.eg' Jh9.ProPn9lary
information contained in this e.mail message, and any fi-les- transmitted w¡lh n' ¡s imended lor

iliãüJãäftrã r*ipient(s) named above. lf-the readei of this e-mail is not the intended

,u"¡p¡"nt, Vã, 
"o'trereùy 

notmed that you have recelved this e-mail in enor and that any. 
-

iãviãi",äiðtriuri¡ón ãriãpying of thls +mail or anyfles transmitted with it is stictlv p1oltiliteo.

if ú,;HË æi"éd m¡s'é-mäil in enor, please nót¡t-thesender immediately and delete the

äiio¡nat messaqe and any files hansmitiád. The unai¡thorized use of this e-mail or any files

täËr''tËá *iñ¡t b prohibitø and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., lnc. and ¡ts affliates.

8/11/2008

(DM3)Page3of6 August 19,2008



ST.LUC¡E WEST SERVICES DISTRICT BtD FORM

ONE {1I ORIGINAL AND TWO (2} COPIES OF FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED

PROJECT: Blo Trlckllnq Fllter Svstem _Date: BJ6IOB
alooeR: eìór

THIS BID IS SUBMIITTED TO:
St, Lucle West Servicês Dlstrict
450 SW Utllity Drlve
Port St. Luole, FL 34986

ln accordanoe with all terms ând condltions, specifications and requlrements, the
bidder offers the following:

ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION TOTALNo. PFrr':F

1 1 Blo trlckl¡ng fllter odor controt system g lgB.OO0
2 1 Dê-mlster for fïfter Exhaust âlr stream g 2,000

Except¡ons

Manufacturer Offered: B¡orem Têchnoloqtes. lnc.

Model Offered: Mw¡lus I

Dellvery shall be w¡thln æ_ calendar days of the recelpt of purchase Order
Delivêry must be FOB dBstination, freight included and shall be inclusive of all costs.

Name of Company: Biorem TBchnolooles. lnc.

AuthorÍzed gjlsnatur

Revislon 1m

(DM 3) Page 4 of 6 August 19,2008



i

nfìÞv

ST.LUCIE WEST SERVICES DISTRICT BID FORM

ONE (1) ORIGINAL AND TWO (2) COPIES OF FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED

5å31i:t" Date:Ausust8,2oo8_

THIS BID IS SUBMIITTED TO:
st. Lucle West Ssrvlces Distrtci
450 SW Util¡ty Dr¡ve
Port St. Lucle, FL 34986

ln accordance with all terms ¡
o¡oorr otiurs t¡rä'ìo,"*ìlli'" 

and condit¡ons' speclfications and requtrements, the

ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION 
TOTALNO. 
PRICE1 1 Bio trtckltng f ter odor control system $ _ISO,ZSO.OO_2 1 Exhaust De_m¡ster (requlrêcl) 

$ _5,4SO.OO
Total basa systsm price

$ _l56,2OO.OOo EIc€ption: Shaw wlll ui¡[:

f ffi #p[$¡[i#Fitr+d'å#d,itr.-li,"í""i.l,.
" 

ffi#--------------*JiÍ:#J'ãl- 
M¡xei not requrred ror our svstem, and hâs nor. åÌ+p!¡qr: our standâr

cnctosure upgraded p"n.t:d sy"t"-" providss a 316 ss NEMA 4x

Manufacturef Offered: Shaw Envlronmental. lnc.
Model Off€red:

fffi:i"i$ü,i."Yliit ïå*"1.I days of the rece¡pt of subm¡ttar approvar.
ue,tvery must be ,aro n-*,^-;^-of,|-f-1Y's acceptance of a Purchase order..Deriverymustberoeo"sti;Ji;-nl'Ë,;iii"ili"jJä"ïj,?:l"lïå,3'ff ."ir"o=t".

Name of company: _Shaw Env¡ronmental, lnc.

(DM3)Page5of6 August 19,2008



ü
þ
lþ
e
þ
ID
þ
G
Þ
Þ
b
þ
Èà

a
a
o
e
c
o
e
c
e
c
o
g
e
c
c
D
¡
a
D

Ð

I
t
I
I
I
I
I
I
È

I

ST.LUCÍ E WEST SERVICES DISTRICT BID FORM

ONE (1) ORIGINAL AND TWO (2) COPIES OF FORM MUST BE SUBMITTED

PRoJECT: Blo Trickl¡no Fllter svstem Date:g/8419
BIDÐER: Slemens Water Technol-ooles

THIS BID IS SUBMIITTED TO:
St. Lucle W6st Serv¡ces Dlstrict
450 SW Utlllty Drlve
Port St. Luc¡e, FL 34986

ln accordance with all terms and conditions, spocifications and requirements, the bidder
offers the following:

ITEM QTY DESCRIPTION TOTAL
No. PRlce

1 1 Blo trickllng f¡lter odor control system $158'500
2 I De-mister for fllter Exhaust air stream $ lncluded *

Exceptions A mixer ls not rgqulred for the nutrlent tank and not included* Note that a dem¡stêr lE included lntegral to the b¡otrickllng f¡lter

Manufacturer Offered: SlemEEs Water Technoloqies

Modgl Offered: BTF-0726

Dêllvery shall be withln * calendar days of the receipt of Purohasa Order. Delivery must
be FoB destinatlon, freight included and shall be inclusive of all costs.

* Design submittals for approval: 6-8 weekE after receipt ofexecuted Purchase ordel
Dellvery: 12-14 weeks after approval ofdesign submittal and release forfabrication

Name of Company: Siemens Wâter Technologies.Çgtp.

\ ---), \. -)
Author¡zêd slgnature: "'- s:, .<-{." -i \r-. (. --- Uru ,,-; O

Th¡s bid ls subject to Biddêr's l¡st of Equlpment and Servlces Provided by Others
(ltems 1.16) and B¡dder's Standard Terms of Sale (Artlcles l'12) as presentedln 

..
àidder's Bld Proposal No, M08-222 dated August 5, 2008 which mustform a bindlng
part of any resulting contrect and shall gov€rn in the event of confllct¡ng language
än any ¡eèulting contract or any other documents or atlachmsnts relating to tho 

-..
order. ln the event Owner should have any qu€stions regarding our terms, we will
be happy to diseuss any port¡on ofthem with you în efforts to reach a mutually
agreeable set of terms and cond¡tions.

(DM3)Page 6of6 August 19,2008



St. Lucie West Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

TuesdaY, August 19' 2008

Facillty; Prolect No. SW037

Summary

provided for your review and consideration is the 16" fiberglass raw water supply line replacement. On July

4, 2OOg the 16" fiberglass raw water supply line developed a leak at a tee. There is no way to isolate this

såction of pipe to perfõrm a permanent repâir. I requested a quote from Custom Welding who was the low

bidder on the 16" stainless steel air header project at the WWTP. He said the stainless steel price has not

ãon" ,p and he can get the materials deliveredand fabricated in 3 % weeks. The quote for the fiberglass

p,p" tã'¡à replaced näth .t"inl".r steel is $24,990.00 and we received a quote from Armadillo Dirt Works

io'taxe out ihe fiberglass line and replace it with the stainless steel for $5'800.00. The pipe would be

ieolaced overniÊht and back in service for the normal staÉup time. We received a quote to change the line

;;ii;ÞVõ ;hiri is ánout $8,000 tess but the glue fittings require 24 hour cure time and with PVc there

would be more joints tnat could allow future leãks. We meet with CPH Engineers and they agree with us

that for a long term fix the stainless steel would be the better way to go. Attached is a drawing supplied by

Custom Welding of the plpe replacement.

ThisprojectwillbefundedoutoftheWaterandSewerCapitallmprovementProgram.

Recommendatlon

Staff recommends approval to award the 76' fibergtass pipe reptacement with stâ'n'ess steel to Custom

WetA¡ig for tne pipe' fäbrication for the lump sum irlce of $24,990.00 and to Armad¡llo Dirt Works to

iãiorñt¡einsiattat¡onof thestainless steet pipeforthelumpsumpriceof $5,8o0.0oforatotal of

$30,790.00

IJt¡t¡tiesD¡rector Ðatt¿¿?¿&e,----D¡strictuanager Nnqæ

Budget lmpact
Project

45036100 This Project: $30,790.00

565000 Available Balance for future Repair and Replacement Projects: $51,844'00
ORG Number:
OBJ Number:

Board Actlon

Seco ¡1rd.e.ìi:nY:,,,;,.t,, ::áiil'iiÊìiêç.tÌb èKëiMoi.ed,'bY:

(DM 4 ) Page 1of 7 August 19, 2008



/n sr. LUCTE wESr
re sERVrcEs DrsrRrcr

August 7, 2008

Gendemen,

On July 4û the primary feed pipe ûom the tbree Flo¡idan Aquifer wells deveþed
a leak. This pipe is only about four years ol4 but, it has been problematic and has already

been repaired twice. A number of engineers ¡ecommended that for the best long term
resu¡ts, we shor¡¡d replace tha fiberglass pipe wilh stainless stecl and redesign the pipe run

to inolude sn additional isolation valve. The projeot is split amongst two contaotors, o¡ê
fabricator and one i¡staller. The cost of stainless steel pþ, welded co¡¡ections and

fittings is $24,990.00. The cost of installation is $5,800'00' Wittr the total cost(s)

hovering a¡ound $30,000.00 I wanted to poll the Boa¡d to insure that I have yout firll
support to sign cotrûaots and prooeed. The time between July 4' and today has been spent

with Èb¡icaton looking into Ûoth stainless steel and PVC. While we could save about

$8,000.00 by using PVC, the installation time would be extended because of the 24 hour
curing requirements of the glued joints, and the reliability and life cycle would be less

than that of stai¡less steel. I would apprcciate either a phone call' e-mail or fax indicatiag
your approval.

If you have any questions pleæe call De¡nis Pickle.

.rtanf 
Vout

John

450 8.W, Utttlry Drire . Port St Lrcte, FL 34986 . Oilce f772) 340-0220 . Føx (772) E7l-5771

(DM4)Page2of7 August 19, 2008



TOr

ÍT,OM:

DÄTE:

SUBJECT:

m sr. L,JCTE wESr
Ñ sERVrcEs DrsrRrcr

Memorandum

John Imperato

Den¡is Pickle

Thursday, August 7' 2008

Energency 16" Fiberglass Raw Water Llne Replacement

Joh¡,

On July 4, 200E the I 6" fiberglass raw Yrate¡ supply liûe developed a leak at a tee' The¡e is

oo wuy tó isolate this seotion of pipe to perform a permarenÌ repair' I l€quested a quote

ûom óustom Welding who was thelow bülder ou fbe 16" stai¡less steel air header projeot

at the W WIP. He saiã the stai¡less steel pdoo has ûot gone up ancl he can get tbe materisls

ilelivercd and åbricated in 3 % weeks. The quote for the fiberglass pipe to bc replaced with
stainless steol is $24,990.00 and ve received a quote ûon Armarlillo Di* lvorks to take

out tbe fiberglass lioe anct replace it with ihe ¡tsidess steel for $5,800.00. The pipe would

be replaced ovemight and baEk in sefvice for the nof'nal sbftup time. we rcceived a quote

to ch?urge the li¡e-out in PVC wlúoh is about $8,000 less but the glue fittings t-"Sy""-2J

hour ouË time and wilh PVC there would be more joints that could allow fiúr¡¡e leals. we
meet with cPIt Engineers auil they agree with us that for a long brm fix tho strainless steel

worfd be the bette;qay to go. Attached is a drawing supplied by Custom Welding of the

pipe replacement

If this meets with your approval I would like to order the materials as soo¡ es possible,

tuon,he d6k o! Dennís Plcue' Atll 16 Dtreclot
450 S.V. Utìttty Drìve . Pørt St I'u¿íe, FL 34986 . Ofilce (772) 340-0220 ' Føx (772) 340-3773

(DM4)Page3of7 August 19, 2008



6Þ trl gøø¿ Lø slË

ñÞ

F-F.+{- 16

iil flÈ R
ÈÈ Ë¡R

F 'ir Psò +;s Ï
,Ë*i ,{
flr' $gù
\rã

Þf,
Ë

Þ
s

Là

4)

t
,\J

J
s\3

I

r1!9 ÐNrc-Iga norsm ' rv¡ ¿¿irl 8002/¿0180

æge4o17 August1g,2oo8

fø'30Hd

k
Rì

4



O8/D7 /2008 11:22 Få¡ CIJSTOTÍ $ÉI.DING

Qolt St. f,uci¿, Ff, 34984

77 2-879-6926 Êø477 2-879-6390

@ oo¿

\rL ';::i#'ffi7;:""'o'*

ffaw/.nîdn¡s

St, Luciê West Sert/ice D¡sþict
450 SV/ Utility Dr.
Port St. Lucie, EL 34986

lEstimate

ødte lF.¡tù¡uta #

81712008 2140

Flut¡ ø? 2øøg 11¡ 49

P.O, îl¿ I ø"1,'n/lod I Cooma *

Itar rDe:øÌptlon aÞ Co¡t îout
Misc. Materi...
Misc. lvfatcri...
Misc, Mate!i,.,
Misc. Materi...
Misc, lt4ateri...
Miso. Mst€ri...
Misc. !late¡i...
Miso. Mâteri,..
Misa. lvfate¡i...
FabÌicate

16" x 3/4" slip on llange
ló" x 90 degree
weld on coupliags
10" x 1/2'r slip on flange
10" x 90 degree
10" sch l0 pipe
16" sch l0 pipe
16" sch 10 tee
16" to 10" roduce¡
Fabricatc a¡d weld all tle above using 3 16
slainlcss stcel, This price is for the inside
#2 scction
z-v/eeks for matêdal and l-1/2 ìùeeks
fab¡ication

2

3

I
I
2
I
t
¡

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

24,990.00

0.00
.0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

24,990.00

-r .o¡r quar9 ¡s gqsq ¡0f ! r sayË
Subtotel S24;990,00

Plea,se sigo and fax back ifyou ere in
agreemeDt with this estinato.

SWãn

Sales Tax (0.070) 
$0.00

Total $24,9e0.00

(DM 4) Page 5 of 7 August 19' 2008

PAGE. ø2



PROPOSAL &CONTRACT

R/O!1Ij|JIERPI"ANT
16 INCII \MATER LINE, REPI"ACBMENT

Contact Patr¡ckPaparella

Submitteil to:
ST LUCIE WEST SERVICES DIST. DATE: A/7 l2OOA

Add¡ess: PHONE: 772-34$-0220

4So S\MUTIIITYDR FAX: Tl2-uO-3773
PORTSTLUCIEFLS+986 JOBNAME: WAIERLINE

RXPLACEMENT
ContÂct: DENNIS PICKLE

JOBLOCAfiON: STLUCIEWEST

DESCRIPTION OTY fnvrr All,fOIIlVT

PROVIDE I.A¡OR & EQI'IPMENT TO
REPIÂCE EnSIING 16INCE trIBERGIÁ8S

WÁITRITNE. ANDADD ú INCE
VA¡,VE TO Ð{ISTING SYSTEII¡ TO

PIJM?

NO:IE: OUOTE IS 3ASED ON
REMOVÂL OF E)OSIING IJNE AND

OIIdIE s 2ú2 t ts I õ,BOO.OO

(DM 4) Page 6 of7 August 19,2008



NOTESI:
fflt"-" oot 

"p""ifically 
included are o<cluded , subject to negotiation ancl clarification.

z) E:rdudes asbuilts.

3)E:<cludesrelocationofanyexistingutilitiesthatmayconflictwithproposedwo¡k'

4 ) Excludes costfor any materials'

5 ) Excludes retofittbg aluminum walln'r'ay to accommodate new pipiag'

6 ) Exclucles all Permit fees.

7) This proposal is valicl for 3o days and void the¡eafter at the

optioB óf ArmadilloDirt Works LI.C.

ACCEPTEDBY:SUBMTITDDBY:

PATRICKJ. PAPAREI,LA

DÀTE:

(DM 4 ) Page 7 of 7 August 19' 2008



St. Lucie West Seroices District
Board A$enda ltem

Tuesday, August 19' 2008

Item
s

Summary
re po rt

operations.

your review on the

lrriÉation
o The irrigation system is running better, but at.night we continue to experience low pressure due

to comñercial þroperties running their irrigation after 2:00am'

r we are still at times having probiems with the filters at Lake Ernie and Lake charles.

. lrrigation comPlaints are down.

o Completed locates for I'Q'

Lakes
o ln the first couple of weeks the lakes have come up and slowly are going down. we are still

transferring water for irrigation'

Preserves
o The preserves crew ¡s working in Lake Forest and will continue in that area for a few weeks' Next

location will be Lake Forest Pointe'

Aouatic
o Continuing to spray when weather permits

o Lakes came up the first few weeks of July due to the rainfall'

eTheharvesterisbusywithtapegrassandonceagainthewarmweatheriscausingthetape
grass to shed in the lakes that are known to be issues'

r The warm weather is creating lots of algae blooms. we are spraying for algae when weather is

optimal for the aPPlication.

r The summer hours are working out very well for the Aquatic team'

o Ditches and canals naueãri oe"en sprayeo and maintained forthe hurricane season' continueto

spray if need arises.

Maintenance
o The maintenance team continues mowing, edging, trimming, and. weed eating, and picking up

the garbage 
"fongtnu 

iollõ*ing.rur.' tiftõtations;pump staiions, lake banks, and control gates'

åtãr-n¿ siw signJ and l-95, welts, SLWSD compound' ditches' and canals'

Additional Comments:
. We have received many phone calls in regards to:

oPreservesTeam.isdoingaverygoodjobcleaningoutthepeppertrees.
oAquaticTeamisdoinga-veryeooojo¡andthelakesarelookingmuchbetter.
. lrrigation Team has rãceiveo óomments that the lQ is running much better and the water

is cleaner.

Thesewordsofacknowledgementhavebeenpassedalongtoeachoftheteamsandexpressedmy
gratitude for a job well done.

(DM 5) Page 1 of 1 August 19,2008



St. LucieWest Seraices District
Board A$enda ltem

TuesdaY, August 19' 2008

DM 6 Monthly Report on Utlllties Operatlons

This report is provided for your review and information as an update on the day-to-

day Utiiities operations of the St. Lucie West Services District, and will be provided

once a month.

@M 6) Page 1 of 6 August 19' 2008



St, Luc¡e West Services

July 2008

Summary

District Monthly Utilities Operations Report

St, Lucie West Services District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August'19, 2008

ERC Water/Wastewater UDdate

WATER

Total Plant Capac¡ty Based on 3.4 MGD

Sold prior to February 2008 including thê Reserve

The Reserve Commitment for 2007

Available ERC'S as of June 2008

WASTEWATER

Total Plant Câpacity Based on 2.0 MGD

Sold prior to Feþruary 2008 including the Reserve

The Rêserve Commitment for 2007

Ava¡lâbl€ ERC'S as of June 2008

13,600.00 ERC'S (Factor 250 gPd)

10,032.00 ERC'S

1,000.00 ERC'S

3,568.00 ERC'S

10,000,00 ERC'S (Fâctor 200 gpd)

10,014.00 ERC's
900.00 ERC'S

J4.00 ERC'S

rtâl Remainino CaDacltv for Wastewatgr

A/ASTEWATER RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL

I TIts KESEKVE Õ

PREVIOUS

COMMITMENTS

WASTEWATER FEES

COLLECTED

163.1 164.220.05

Dec.07
s sold in Jân-08 7.5' s

's sold in Feb-o
s s00.50

500.00

sôld in Aor-08 4.8t s
s

sold in Jul-08
I sold in Auo-08

:RC's sold in
lôtel ERC'E I d slnce Oct 2007 - Mav z00E

oâr 205.658.

@M 6) Page 2 of 6 August 19,2008



St. Lucie West Services District Monthly Utilities Operations Report

July 2008

Water Treatment Facility

o Total finished water produced for July was 40.584 mg

¡ The finished water produced for the previous twelve months was 535'219 mg

o The average daily flow of finished water for July was 1.309 mg

¡ The annual average daily flow of finished water for July was 1.46 mg

o The three month average daily flow of finished water for July was 1'44 mg

¡ The Water Plant is operating at 38'6% of treatment capacity and 79 '60/o o'1

Annual withdrawal capacity per SFWMD WUP

Water Treatment Plant Proiects for Julv:

o odessey Manufacturing worked on the liquid chlorine conversion at the wTP

o The 16" fiberglass raw water pipe developed a leak, performed a temporary
patch.

Wastewater Treatment Facility

o Total lnfluent Wastewater flow for July was 40.44 mg

o Total Effluent Wastewater flow for July was 33.81 mg

o The average daily flow of lnfluent Wastewater for July was 1'30 mg

o The average daily flow of Effluent Wastewater for July was 1'09 mg

o The annual average daily flow of lnfluent treated for July was 1"281" mg

.ThethreemonthaverageclailyflowoflnfluenttreatedforJulywasl.165mg

¡ The Wastewater Plant is operating at 58.3% of rated capacity

Wastewater Treatment Plant Projects for Julv:

r l0l stafted preliminary design for SCADA at WWTP

. odessey Manufacturing worked on the liquid chlorine conversion at the wwTP

r Started erecting the 16" S.S. Air Header

o Clarifier #2 repainted by contractor under warranty

r Completed 90% of the RAS pump project

@M 6) Page 3 of 6 August 19' 2008



Underground Utilities Field Work

Locates

Sunlight Church, Lake Charles Blvd., Harbor lsles Cir', Grand Reserve Blvd. &

Piedmont, All of university Dr., Bentley circle, california & university Dr., Mockingbird

Dr. & Mockingbird Cir., Sanctuary Dr., Flamingo & Country Club, 950 Palmetto Court'

Osprey Court, Bethany & Utility Dr., Horseshoe Bay Lake Charles.

Reading meters. work orders, turn ons. check for leaks, reolace broken meter boxes

and lids. insÞect lift station. change out meters & lock offs

o Repaired 8" potable water leak atthe Bedford's.

o Repaired potable water leak at 477 Casanova Cir. in Kings lsle.

. Repaired potable water leak at 460 Casanova Cir' in Kings lsle.

. Repaired potable water leak at 869 Piedmont in Vinyard's.

. Repaired potable water leak at 307 Sycamore in Heatherwood.

o Repaired potable water leak at 562 Lambrusco in Kings lsle.

e Repaired potable water leak at 307 Sycamore in Heatherwood.

o Repaired potable water leak a|2tL & 212 Minstril Ct. in Cascades.

. Repaired potable water leak at 1080 Country Club Dr.

. Repaired potable water leak at 1101 Lombardy in Kings lsle.

r Repaired potable water leak at 571 New Castle in Lake Charles.

. Repaired potable water leak at Baycrest in Magnolia Lakes.

. Repaired potable water leak at 1051 Bentley in Bedford's.

o Repaired potable water leak at 421" Fairway Landings in Fairway lsle.

r Cleanout sewer line at 1333 Cedar Cir.

o Repair fire hydrant in Fa¡rway lsle.

. Rotated fire hydrant 180 degree for Sunlight Church

. Perform training for emergency generators to lift stations.

o Assisted in a 2" tap for WTP for pressure system.

o Lombardy LS #41 20 year old ABS pump stopped working.

. Continued flushing program.

Lift Stations Cleaned

LS# 35 Walmart, LS# 36 Rave, LS# 28 Belmont, LS# 47 Grandville' LS# 23 The Club,

LS# l Bank ofAmerica, LS# 16 New Castle, LS# 17 Romona Bay' LS# 7

Heatherwood Blvd., LS# L1- Lake Forest Club House.

@M 6) Page 4 of 6 August 19,2008



St Lucþ West Services Dbtrict

Water & lvasteyrater Avenge Da¡ly Floß

F

I

t:
Inl
o

,n
I

r"
I

o
n

50.6

40.6

30.6

20.6

10.6

St Lucie We-st Sewic€s District

Water & Wast€rvater onthly Total FlorYs

(DM 6) Page 5 of6 August 19,2008



C¡pady

hlìrdìl

[hldì

c¡p¡!i!

fäshrd

C¡pady

St, Lucie West Serviæs Disttict

Water & Wæte'¡¡ater Percent Capacity

August 19,2008

90%-

8096

7Vh

60%

50%

4üÁ

30%

2VÃ

10%

M

(DM 6) Page 6 of6

Ary07



St. Lucie West Seruices District
Board Agenda ltem

Tuesday, August 19' 2008
Item

DM 7 Monthly RepoÉ on Gapital lmprovement Ptolects

Summary

This report is provided for your review and information as an update on the Capital lmprovement Projects

forthe St. Lucie West Services District, and will be provided once a month'

CPH 1OO % Preliminary Design Report for the re-commission of the 2 mg water tank project # SW043

CPH 1OO% Design Report for the Surge Tank Rehab at the Wastewater Treatment Plant, project # SW008

odyssey Manufacturing performed the start up of the liquid chlorine conversion for the wwTP

Started erecting the 16" S.S. air header at the WWTP

No other new projects sta rted this month'

(DM 7 ) Page 1of 2 August 19, 2008



PROJECT TRACKER - St Lucie West Services District

(DM7)Page2of2 August 19, 2OO8



St. Lucie West Seraices District
Board A$enda ltem

TuesdaY, August 19' 2008

Item

DM8 Monthly Reports on Bllling and Gustomer Servlce

This report is provided for your review and information as an update on the

Customer Service 0Perations.

The following are the totals from the accounts receivable reports for the July billing cycle'

1. Actual Consumption

Sewer

Water

2. Billing

Tota I water

Tota I sewer

Tota I irrigation

3. Revenue

Total water

Total sewer

Total irrigation

Reports are attached.

33,745,480m9

34,804,627.78m9

6,544

6,475

6,259

g 2L5,445.72

$ 240,537.57

$ 126,769.67

(DM S) Page I of5 August 19,2008



Residential
Sewer

19,866,610
29o/o

Actual Consumption
July 2008

Commercial
Water

14,905,898
22%

Residential
Water

19,898,730
29o/o

Commercial
Sewer

13,878,870
20%

DM8 Page 2 of 5
August 19, 2008



Water Revenue /
Commercial, $66,522.47

Billing Revenue
July 2008

Gommercial Revenue $l 68'698.96

lrrigation Revenue /
Commercial, $30,556.43

DMB Page3ofs
August 19, 2008

Sewer Revenue /
Commerdal . $71.620.06



Water Revenue / Residential,
$142,664.25

Billing Revenue
JulY 2008

Residential Revenue $407,795.00

lnigation Revenue /
Res¡dential, $96,213.24

Sewer Revenue / Res¡dential,

$168,917.51

DM8 Page4ofs
August 19, 2008



Revenue Glass Billing Count
JulY 2008

ICommerc¡al
Water

lCommerc¡al
Selver

ECommerc¡al
lr¡gat¡on

EResident¡al
Water

trRes¡dent¡al
Sewer

I Res¡dent¡al
hr¡gation

DM8 Page 5 of 5
August 19, 2008



St. Lucie West Seraices District
Board Agenda ltem

TuesdaY, August 19' 2008

Item

DM 9 Other ltems/UPdates

Summary

a

t
a

a

a

a

a

a

o

a

Board Member Conduct. Responsibility. and Author'l=ty $ection 13 (d) (iii)

Ãr"ndre.t tr.rc¡"pt", n --.tl ot 1'e nule" of the st' Lucie West Services District, relative to its

rules ofthe Board of Supervisors (approved 2-26-06)
,,lndividual members of the'doard shall direct to the District Manager or designee, the

oistrict Ènlineer, or the District counsel all questions and concerns relating Distr¡ct operations'

Ãnl rà.¡"r of ihe Board desiring to discuss matters of District operations with any District

employee, contractor, or subconúactor shall coordinate such discussion with the District

Manager or designee."

lnvoice from District Manager

Ad mi n istrative Services Activity

CUSI Server Status
Election Results
Main Well Feed Pipe at Water Treatment Plant

Emergency Readiness Committee meeting at Lake Forest

Greg Vaday meeting (C' Altwein)

City of Port St. Lucie meeting (H' Cutler)

Status of Assessment Rolls

Change to Monday Teleconference schedule from 52 times a year to 24 times a year'

@M9)Pagelofl August 19,2008



SUPERVISORS' REQUESTS

x



MINUTES

XI



St. Lucie West Services District
Board of Supervisors Meetlng Minutes

July 15,2008 at 9:00 a'm.
Sunlight GommunltY Ghurch

47? S.W. Cashmere Boulevard, PoÉ St' Lucle, Florlda 34986

(p¡ease note: Thls ls not verbatim, a cD recordlng of the board m€etlng ls avallable on file)

Board Members Present

Charles B. Altwein, Chairman
Everett Child, Vice-Chairman
Sal Mancuso, SuPervisor
Harvey Cutler, SuPervisor

Board Mêmbers Present

George Hyde, Supervisor

Staff Present

John lmperato, District Manager, st. Lucie West Services District ("SLWSD")

eìii nävä.n, Públic Works Dirèctor/ Assistant District Manager' SLWSD

Dennis Pickle, Utility Director/Assistant District Manager, SLWSD

Maddie Maldonado, Ad ministrative Assistant, SLWSD

Cárot nogers, District Treasurer, Government Services Group' lnc' ("GSG")

Heidi Snyder, Assistant District Treasurer, GSG

Tabitha Wilmot, Accounting Clerk, GSG

Guests Present

(See Sign-ln Sheet Attached)

I - Call to Order

Chairman Altwein called the meeting to order at 9:00 a'm'

ll - Pledge of Alleglanca

lll - Invocatlon

lV - Roll Call

chairman Altwein noted that George Hyde was not present due to an excused absence'

V - Publlc Comment

The chairman requested that public comments be heard prior to the budget workshop in order to

move quickly through the regular meeting agenda'

St. Lucie West Services Dìstrict Meeting Minutes July 15' 2008 1of8



VI - Flnance

Flnanclal Statements for June 2008

Mrs. Snyder presented the financial repofts for June 2008.

Supervisor Cutler asked if the District received any impact based on the current economic situation.
Mr. lmperato stated yes; there has been a revenue shortfall in water and waste water based on the

bankruptcies and foreclosures where the District can not collect'

Supervisor Mancuso referred to page 1 of 17 and page 6 of 17, and asked if the numbers in the FY

2OO7 Prior Year Column represent actual or estimate dollars. He stated that whichever is correct it

should be noted as such and represent actual for the General and Water & Sewer Funds. Mr'

lmperato requested Finance staff to make the change requested. Supervisor Mancuso quest¡oned

on page 9 of 17 why the District reimbursed Enclave g7 ,437 .72 on June 27th. Ms. Snyder clarified

that tñe transaction was for a retainage release that was approved by the Board at the June 17th

meeting.

Chairman Altwein questioned the payment to John Whitmer on page I of L7. Mr. lmperato stated it
was put on as a reminder; the payment to Mr. Whitmer was approved by the Board.

Approval to Transfer Funds for June Requisltlons

Ms. Snyder presented item FA-2 and noted that all invoices related to the requisitions are included

in the ágenda packet. Ms. Snyder recommended the Board's approval to transfer funds from the

Wastewãter Connection Fee Fund for $8,658.50 and the R&R account for $70,067'46 to the
public Fund Checking account for reimbursement for payments made that have been budgeted to

be funded by these accounts.

ffi approve the transfer of funds from the Wastewater

Connectlon Fee Fund for 58,658.50 and the R&R account for $70,067.46 to the Publlc Fund

Checklng account. Supervlsor Mancuso seconded the motion, Supervisor Mancuso requested

the clarification of the Public Fund Checking account is the same as the Water & Sewer Fund. Ms.

Snyder agreed, Approved 4'0.

FY 2008 Audlt Engagôment Lottel

Ms. Snyder presented item FA-3, for the approval of James Moore & Co. to perform the FY 2008

Audit ai required per Florida Statutes. Ms. Snyder noted that the total fee to perform the Audit is an

all inclusive amount of $34,949; however, there is a deduction ot $3,4L2 if no Federal or State

single audit is required for a total audit price of $31,537. Ms. Snyder also noted that the letter

e*plains an increase of approximately L5% due to additional work that is now required due to new

"r'diting.t"ndurds. 
Ms. Snyder stated that this would be James Moore & Co.'s fout'th year of doing

the Disirict's audit. Ms. Snyder recommended the Board's approval for the Chairman to sign the

engagement letter.

@provetheengagementlettelwithJamos,Moole&Go.to
peiform the Fy 2008 Audlt, Vice-Chalrman Ghild seconded the mot¡on. Approved 4-O.

Vll - Dlsttict Manager

Monthly Roport on Publlc Works Operatlons

Chairman Altwein stated that the system seems to be running better; however he was concerned

with commercial irrigation. Mr. Hayden stated that previously the time clocks were staged; however,

some customers arè resetting their t¡mers. Mr. Hayden stated when they are running illegally; the

District issues a penalty. Chalrman Altwein requested a letter be sent to them to advise that it is

St. Lucie West Services District Meeting Minutes July 15, 2OOB 2 01 I



their responsibility to ensure the timers are correct and if not they will be subjected to a penalty. Mr.

Hayden agreed. i/r. lmperato suggested a reminder be placed on the back of the bills to all

customers.

Supervisor Mancuso questioned if it is part the procedures to inform customers that if any

movement of the timers are due to be penalized and if all homeowners associations are made

aware. Mr. Hayden stated that it is in the tariff. Mr. lmperato noted that the fírst occurrence

receives a warñing and the second time is a $50 penalty and the District has been advised by Mr.

Harrell for some legal purpose not to call it a fine but to call it a penalty.

Monthly Report on Utllitles Operatlons

Chairman Altwein asked if the District is going to move forward with another 200,000 gallon tank.

Mr. lmperato stated that it is work underway. Mr. Pickle stated that it is close to 900/0 complete and

staff ii currently in the stage of getting permits with the Department of Environmental Protection

(DEp), which shoutd be to the O¡strict to sign and submit to DEP with a $300 to $500 fee. Mr.

Þ¡c4e stateO that the bid will be out this fiscal year so that the money will be spent from this fiscal

year's budget. Mr. pickle noted that the completion of the tank installation should be in

approximately six months.

Supervisor Mancuso commented that he received a letter from a resident yesterday regarding the

use of the District's hydrants for pressure cleaning without permission from the District. Supervisor

Mancuso stated that it would make everyone happy if a letter was sent out from the District to all

the homeowner associations that under no circumstances will any person be allowed to remove

water from the fire hydrants to refill their tanks or for pressure cleaning without authorization from

the District. Discussion ensued. Chairman Altwein stated that this has been done and noted that

there is an issue between the president of the association and one of their members; which the

District should not be involved. Mr. lmperato requested Ms. Maldonado send an email to all HoA

presidents advising them of the District's process and procedure on usage of fire hydrants.

Supervisor Mancusò requested a copy of the letter to be sent to him. Mr. lmperato stated that all

Suþervisors will be copied on the email and Supervisor Mancuso will be sent a fax.

Monthly Report on Capital lmprovemênt Pro¡ectg

Supervisor Mancuso asked when the District plans to start the telemetry system and what stations

wili be selected to install the telemetry positions. Mr. lmperato stated that there will be phases to

the project. Mr. lmperato noted that Phase 1 is to get lhe 22Q mega hertz radio system up and

running. Mr. p¡ckle stated that the bid should be out in less than two weeks, as the attorneys were

reviewì-ng the bid documents and their comments were received late yesterday afternoon. Mr.

pickle stãted that he will be going over the comments with Brian Callahan. Mr' Pickle stated that

there will be many projects coming before the Board in September'

Supervisor Mancuso requested that the District consider lift stations in commercial areas for the

insiallation of telemetry positions because they are out of the way, not normally within public

audible range or in the'range of homeowners. Mr. lmperato stated that he agrees with Supervisor

Mancuso añd noted that the utility staff will get back with the high pr¡ority stations first.

Monthly Roport on Bllllng and Customer Servlce

Supervisor Cutler commented on a concern with the percentages of consumption versus with the

ãÀË¡gn"¿ ERCs on residential and commercial accounts. Mr. Pickle stated that the actual

conJumption is lower than what the allocated ERCs are. Mr. Pickle noted that it is hard to break

down residential and commercial as far as ERCs each month. Discussion ensued. Mr. lmperato

prov¡deO a document to the Board showing the commercial ERCs which was created by Mr' Pickle.

St. Lucie West Services District lvleeting Minutes July 15' 2008 3ofB



Mr. lmperato stated that the biggest problem with ERCS is the commercial accounts. Mr. lmperato

stated that every commerc¡al pioperty is defined with what they paid initially and Mr. Pickle has a

chart of their usãge. lf there is a discrepancy between the payment that was made and the actual

usage as being done with the Outdoor Resorts, each account will go down systematically. The

accõunt will bJanalyzed, if it is exceeding by more than 2 ERCs or 5%, which per the tariff the

District is entitled to proceed to get the funds for the additional ERCS.

Supervisor Mancuso commented that in the ERCs Policy, he does not want to confuse ERCs with

impact fees.

Other ltoms/UPdates

Mr. lmperato stated that he received an email regarding the Calvary Church, which states that the

Districi has satisfied the church, the engineering company that shares the building with them and

the only person that has not been satisfied at this point is the building owner (who rents the space

to the óhurch). Mr. lmperato stated that he believes the amount was approximately $130'000 and

the cap is $1oo,ooo. Mr. lmperato stated that the District has received a letter from the property

àwnefs attorney, which he and Mr. Harrell reviewed and replied to. Mr. lmperato noted that he

does not believè that they have filed a claim against FP&L, because it was caused by a power

outage.

Mr. Hayden stated that he received a letter from the Florida League of Cities, lnc. stating that the

Florida Municipal lnsurance Trust is pleased to announce that the District's safety grant

"ppi¡.åt¡onr 
have been reviewed and approved for $1,586. Mr' lmperato commented that this is

tné O¡strict's first grant. Chairman Altwein stated that he and Mr. lmperato will be meeting with a

member of the South Florida Regional Resource Center to tour the plant and discuss ways the

Di"triat .un obtain grant funds foi the District. Discussion ensued. Mr. lmperato noted that Steve

Spratt of GSG camã to the District and met with him. Mr. lmperato stated that Mr. Spratt has

alreed to contact his grant writ¡ng staff in Tallahassee to see if there is something that they can do

fo-l. the Dirtri.t. Mr. lmperato noteã that there is also a security proposal to see if Homeland Securily

has any funds available for the District.

Approval Request for Admlnlstratlve Servlces (Walk'on ltem)

Mr. lmperato stated that per the Board's request, he provided the Board with the Request for

Qualifióations for Administrative Services to go out to bid. Mr. lmperato noted that it has been

èviewed by Mr, Harrell and the reason it is not in the book as it was received yesterday afternoon

with Mr. Harrell's comments and revisions.

Pre-Approval of the Assessment Roll (Walk-on ltem)

Chairman Altwein read item DM-7 into the record, for the review and approval of the Non Ad

Valorem Assessment Roll prepared by Mr. Robert Fromm. Chairman Altwein noted that the

Cascades Benefit Assessment àond ot $ZSZ,OOO has not changed from last year. The Benefit D/S

Ãssessment total of $2,b50,000 has been reduced this year actual/estimated collections; part of

that assessment roll is the Special Assessment for Maintenance which totals $1'060,000.

strlct Managor ls authorlzed to sollclt

quällflcagons and proposals frõm quallfied Admlnlstrative Servlces Contractors and

authorlzaüon of the advertisement for the publlcatlon of notice of request' Vlcechalrman Chlld

seconded the motlon. Supervisor Mancuso requested if the District Manager would mind if he

submits a firm that has proposed two times to piovide these services for the District. Mr. lmperato

stated that he reviewed the bids submitted years ago and as a courtesy will include them all on the

ma iling. 4-0.

St. Lucie West Services Dìstrict Meet¡ng Minutes July 15, 2008 4of8



sment Roll' SuPervlsorVlCe-Chaifman Child SO mOVôd tO appfove the NOn AO Valolem rre Ass€sam¡rrrr rlrurrr ituPer vrÐvr

Mancuso seconded tho motlon. Mi. lmperato commented that in the course of this activity he

and Sùpérvisor Mancuso staied their approval of the motion however, for the record believes the

à¿oitional þavment to Mr. Fromm should be brough! to the Board for app

believes Mr. Fromm has done some things over and beyond' Mr. lmperato stated that he believes it

would be a fa¡r and right gesture to make a payment of $4,ooo to Mr. Fromm as opposed to the

$3,500 that was agreed upon in the original contract. Mr. lmperato noted that one of the things Mr'

Fromm did was rev-iewed the District's bonds and made recommendations to refinance the bonds

in a 2010 timeframe, which could make a tremendous benefit ¡n the budget. Mr. lmperato stated

that Mr. Fromm pointed out that the District is probably undercollecting from "industrial condos"'

rvi". nog.6 staied that this is the first she has seen this item and noted that when Special

Assessmints are implemented in conjunction with Debt Service, the two are tied together so she is

not clear about how they could reduóe the amount being collected, because enough money must

nå .á¡..t"0 to pay the Debt Service. Mrs. Rogers requested that the Finance staff be giving an

ápportun¡ty to rãview this for the implicationJ with the budget. Mrs. Rogers noted the Special

Riiessmeñts are structured in order tó pay the Debt Service, which is in the provisions of the Bond

ì"ir". lr¿ r. lmperato stated that rather than hold the process up; he would like the Board to make

the approval of the motion with the provision that GSg has the opportunity to review' Ghalrman

,""tuiå¿ that motion and noted ttrai ttre provislon that GSG has the opportunlty to revlew to

ensuro lt meets the bond requlrements. Vlce-Chalrman Ghlld and Suporvlsor Mancuso agreed to

äãiÑ"lon on the motlon. Discussion ensued in regards to the Djstrict Manager's authority

rãxã õávr".t. of up to $5,000 without Board approvã¡. Supervisor cutler, Vice-chairman Child

Chairman Altwein called for a motion on staff's recommendation to approve the Non Ad Valorem

Pre Assessment Roll.

Approval of SFWMD Permlt Gonversion Forms convertlng varlous sFWMD permlts from

constructton Phase to opefatlon Phase and requesting transfer ofth6 permlts lnto the

name of st. Lucle west services Dlstrlct as the operatlng entlty (walk'on ltêm)

Mr.lmperatoprovidedtheBoardwithitemDM-S,andnotedthatitisapackagesponsoredbythe
District Engineer.

chairman Altwein stated that the Board can not table something that they are not

supervisor Mancuso commented that is exactly his point. chairman Altwein requested

the item prior to making the decision to table.

Mr. lmperato reiterated that this item was provided by Mr. Lawson and apologized that it is an

extensive item and was walked on. Mr. lmpeiato stated that he understands supervisor Mancuso's

;;;;";; and noted that ¡f th'rs ¡em is tábled to a later meeting he will call Mr' Gallagher and

attorney to apologize and place the item on a later agenda'

supervisor cutler stated that he does not see a reason to handle the item today' lt is a simple

åvåry¿ay mechanical occurrence. chairman Altwein stated that he agrees with Supervisor cutler as

this 
-item 

has been discussed at previous meetings' supervisor cutler noted that there are no

budget implications.

aware of.
to discuss

St. Luc¡e West Services District Meeting Minutes July 15, 2008 SofB



cr¡üef motloned to a,ppfove ¡tem DM.-8 a6 presonted; for tho chalrman of the Board

to 
'execute 

the SFWMD converslon forms to convert varlous SFWMD permlts from Gonetructlon

Phase to Operatlon Phaso and transfer permlts lnto the name of the St. Lucle West Servlces

Dlstrlct, chalrman Altweln passed tho gavel to the vlcechalrman and seconded the motlon.

Supervlsor Mancuso motloned to table thls ltem, Chairman Altwein called Supervisor Mancuso

oui of order. Mr. lmperato stated that he is not a parliamentarian but believes the original motio_n

should be voted on. Chairman Altwein stated that there is already a motion and not¡ng his

recollection of parliamentary procedure does not allow this for another motion to table after a

second has been made. Vlcó-ihalrman Chlld seconded the motlon to table. The Chairman called

for a vote on the motion to table the item. Discussion ensued as members of the audience

commented that the original motion should be voted on. Chairman Altwein stated the motion that

ñåi pre."oen.e is the original motion and the motion to table is invalid. Chalrman Altweln

declared the second motlon lllegal and lnvalld.

Chairman Altwein called for a vote on the original motion. Vice-Chairman Child commented that he

has no objection to the motion, but believes it should be handled in a much more professional and

timely way. Vlce-Chalrman Chlld stated that ho hopes lnthe.future other ¡Î-*!Îl^i"Y..l:

yes. Chalrman Altweln voted yg!. lllroyggig

àontíouerälal be presented to tho Board with enough tlme for the Board to revlew the ltem' wlth

thls said Vlce-Chalrman voted yes. Supervlsor Mancuso stated that he abstalns from voting on

ilre motlon because parliameniary procedure Is not belng followed' Mr' lmperato stated that this

is for a conflict of interest. Cnairmãn Altwein requested Supervisor Mancuso to vote no; as it is

rãquired by law or refuse to vote. Supervisor Manouso stated that he does not refuse to vote and

wili not voie no; he reiterated that he abstains from voting on the motion. Supervlsor cutler voted

Chairman Altwein requested Mr. lmperato to discuss this issue with Mr' Harrell for the documents

1'uì örp"r¡"or Manäuso has to complete in regards to his action on the motion' Mr' lmperato

agreed.

Approval of Budget Amendment 2008-03

Mr. lmperato stated that he apologizes for the walk-on items and will come up with a better method

of distribution. Mr. lmperato statãd that SFWMD will only give approval to use the shallow wells if

ihr Dirtri.t puts in mon¡toring. Mr. lmperato stated that there is an increase of $47'338 in the

Capital Budget for this proiect, which is mandate by SFWMD'

Vlll - Supervlsors' Requests

vice-chairman child stated that he can sympathize with Mr' lmperato as far as last minute items

coming up and is encouraged by his previóus statement to find a more suitable way to bringing the

information to the Board in a more timely fashion'

Supervisor Mancuso requested that a copy of Robert's Rules of order should be present at all

óistrict meetings for consultation. Supervisór Mancuso stated that he noticed in the minutes in the

tast meeting tnlt n¡r. Pickle has taken an interest to consolidate the District's procedures to be

.o*pài¡nr"in regards to ERCs, etc., with the city of Port St. Lucie. Supervisor Mancuso asked if Mr'

picxie rras made; formal recommendation to the Board to consider. Mr. Pickle stated that he will

have this as an item at the next meeting.

@ve Budg€t Amendment

seconded the motlon. Apptoved 4'O'

St. Lucie West Services District Meeting Minutes July 15' 2008 6ofB



Mr. lmperato commented for the record that he has requested Ms. Maldonado to order a Robed's

Rules of Order book to have at the meetings. Chairman Altwein stated that he has two and will bring

one in for the meetings. Supervisor Mancuso commented that Mr. Harrell has previously presented

each of the Board Supervisors with a suggestion regarding parliamentary procedure. Discussion

ensued in regards to the parliamentary procedure on tabling items. Supervisor Mancuso stated that

he will read the procedure at the next meeting'

Chairman Altwein asked if in the boil water processing, if it's vented in the atmosphere or can it be

burned off. Mr. pickle stated that it is vented to the atmosphere; it is treated to eliminate odors at

the water and wastewater plants. Mr. Pickle stated that he has never heard of burning sulfur prior

to elim¡nation; it is typically done with chemical addition. Mr. Pickle noted that it could be

something he could look at.

Chairman Altwein commented on administrative changes needed to the District's website, such as

GSG is still listed as District Manager. Mr. lmperato stated that he will look into the changes on the

website.

Chairman Altwein commented on his concern with the status of the Fixed Assets lnventory as it

seems to have been delayed. Ms. Snyder stated that the Fixed Assets report received from

Maximus was approximately twenty million dollars off of what the District's book value. There are

significant itemé mfsing fróm their report. Ms. Snyder stated that the Maximus staff member who

diã the inventory is no lõnger work¡ng w¡th the company and she has been having a very hard time

contacting someone to assist in thiJ matter. Ms. Snyder stated that she is trying to reconcile the

records. Chairman Altwein stated that this is a project started by Charles Sweat. Ms. Snyder stated

that there was an inventory performed by GSG in 2005, but the auditors required an outside agency

to come in and do an annual audit of the Fixed Assets. Ms. Snyder stated that the inventory

performed by GSG was completed in 2005 for the fiscal record on the books; however, the records

i¡i¡or to eSe *"re incompleìe. Ms. Snyder stated that the Board hired Maximus to complete the

äudit of all the fixed assets the District owns; they prepared a report which was received in August

2007 and that is the report that does not reconcile with GSG's previously audited report and is

twenty million dollars less than what the previous audit report has. Chairman Altwein questioned

which report is going to be depended on. Mrs. Rogers stated that the report was not properly

.árpf 
"t"O 

ny Väimis and staff has been unable to get them to complete the report to reconcile.

Mrs.'Rogers noted that Maximus has been paid a substantial sum to prepare this work and staff is

asking t-hat they perform. Mrs. Rogers stated that it would not serve useful purpose to go out and

sta rt ãver becáuse a significant ãmount of the work was done; Maximus just did not value the

assets correctly. Ms. Snyder stated that Maximus has been paid just under $4,000 and the total

.ontrr.t price'is approximately $7,650. Chairman Altwein stated that there may be some legal

approach. Discussion ensued. Mrs. Rogers stated that this will be completed by the end of the

Fiscal year. Mr. lmperato stated that this has been discussed during the staff weekly conference

calls and he will bring up the matter with Mr. Harrell'

lX - Mlnutes

Approval of tho Mlnutes of the July 1, 2008 Regular Meet¡ng

X - Adjournment

Hearing no objections, Chairman Altwein adjourned the meeting at 11:01 a'm'

St. Lucie West Services D¡strict Meet¡ng Minutes July 15' 2008

motioned to approve the July 1' 2008
seconded the motlon. Approved 4-0.

TofB



***********************************************************************

Meet¡ng Minutes Slgnature Page

Chairman / Vlce-Ghalrman Socretary / Assistant Secretary

Date Approved

St. Lucie West Services D¡strict Meetìng Minutes July 15, 2008 8of8



****PLEASE PRINT****
Name & ComPanv

$ lucle Wc$t Sorulces Il¡$trlct
Guost$lun - In snost

Iuosdoy, tuly 15, 2008

E-MailAddress

V'ç,hñSeú¡.

13.

14.

15.

18.



St. Lucie West Services District
Board of Supetvisors Budget Wotkshop Minutes

July 15, 2008
Sunllght Gommunlty Church

477 S.W. Gashmere Boulevard, PoÉ St. Lucle, Flodda 34986

(Please note: This ls not verbatim, a GD recordlnÉ of the board meetlng ls avallable on flle)

Board Members Present

Charles B. Altwein, Chairman
Everett Child, Vice-Chairman
Sal Mancuso, Supervisor
Ha rvey Cutler, Supervisor

Board Members Present

George Hyde, Supervisor

Staff Present

John lmperato, District Manager, St. Lucie West Services District ("SLWSD")

Bill Hayden, Public Works Director/ Assistant District Manager, SLWSD

Dennis Pickle, Utility Director/Assistant District Manager' SLWSD

Madd ie Ma ldonado, Ad m inistrat¡ve Assistant, SLWSD

Carol Rogers, District Treasurer, Government Services Group, lnc. ('GSG")

Heidi Snyder, Assistant District Treasurer, GSG

Tabitha Wilmot, Accounting Clerk, GSG

Guests Present

(See Sign-ln Sheet Attached)

| - Call to Order

Chairman Altwein called the meeting to order at 11:15 a.m.

ll - Publlc Comments

Dick Musial addressed the Board and commented in regards to an article in the Cascadian

Magazine concerning a 15% increase in water charges. Mr. Musial now realizes that it is just a

proóosed 15% increase, which he is not against, and realizes the endeavors needed to develop a

budget but was curious about it. Mr. Musial stated that he does not know how the reserve has been

set up for replacements or if an outside study was done for the District in the upcoming years, but if

not he strongly suggest that the District does. Mr. Musial also suggested that in the future the

Board create a 1% increase rather than a walloping !5o/o, as it is easier on people's budget' Mr'

lmpefato stated that the District is currently engaged in a rate study. Mr. lmperato noted that he

was disappointed with the article in the Cascadian because it was never stated that there was

going to be a !5o/o increase.

St. Luc¡e West Services D¡strict Budget Workshop Minutes July 15, 2008 1- of 4



Sue Snyder addressed the Board and asked if the District has spoke to Robert Ori in regards to his

suggesiion ¡n the past of a 4o/o increase. Mr. lmperato stated that staff is engaged with Robert ori

on ã regular basis and he will be present at the next meeting. Mr. lmperato noted that Mr. Ori

offered [o come to the meeting but since this is a preliminary budget and Mr. Ori's is paid time and

travel, he suggested that he not attend the workshop. Mr. lmperato noted that 3 to 4 years ago

there was a récommendation by Mr. Ori for the District to do Aa/o rale increases which was not

executed by the Board.

lll - Fiscal Year 2008-2009 Budget Workshop

Ms. Snyder addressed the Board and stated the purpose of the workshop is to update the proposed

budgei presentation that was presented to the Board in June, with changes recommended by staff

within the last month. Ms. Snyder noted that the handouts she provided to the Board this morning'

regarding the General Fund and Water & Sewer Fund include the changes. Ms. Snyder stated that

there weie no significant changes, except for the electricity costs and minor changes to insurance

cost. Ms. Snyderiontinued by stating that the workshop is to discuss assumptions used to develop

the budgets, provide a forum with all parties to discuss any items the Board wishes to address and

accumu-late suggested changes to implement into the final budget. Ms. Snyder noted that no formal

action is to be iãken on the budget at the workshop. Ms. Snyder that if the Board should have any

questions after the workshop they should provide them to her, Mrs' Rogers or Mr' lmperato to

respond or make changes.

Mr. lmperato commented that the Board will receive the final budget prior to the meeting to have

time to review.

Ms. Snyder presented a PowerPoint presentation noting the Budget Calendar for the remaining

budget'procåss, assumptions and methodolos/, highlights of the District's funds (see District's

website: http://www.slwsd.orø)

Mr. lmperato noted that the District will receive an earlier distribution of the Storm Drainage Fee

from the City of Port St. Lucie.

Ms. Snyder pointed out that a line item in the budget called "lnterfund Transfers", is a transfer that

comesirom the Water Management Bond and is the interest that incurs on the money that's held

in the Revenue Fund which thìn goes back to pay the bond. Ms. Snyder stated that when residents

decide to pay off that bond then tñe revenue decreases which means the interest that th.e District is

earning on tñat revenue decreases, so that line item will and can decrease throughout the year as

the assessments are paid off in advance.

Supervisor Mancuso commented that he is aware of how the funds are broken down into divisions

anà assumes that the District has the means of internally controlling the funds that are be¡ng spent

for eaôh action within the divisions, Supervisor Mancuso asked if there is a procedure in place for

controlling the funds in-house. Mr. Hayden replied yes. Supervisor Mancuso requested to receive a

copy of the procedure regarding this.

Mr. lmperato commented that each unit and manager is responsible for their operating and capital

budgei; it is approved at an overall level. Mr. lmperato noted that it allows for a more efficient and

effeãt¡ve jon of managing the funds that the rate payers provide to the Distr¡ct. Mr. lmperato stated

expensej are being cãntrolled much better this year than in the past, which is a result of doing it

this way.

Supervisor Mancuso also commented on his concern regarding the excessive amount the District

exòends for Special Counsel legal fees. Supervisor Mancuso stated that last year the District spent

$ZZZ,OOO and this year approáching approximately $108,600; which is a big problem' Supervisor

st. Lucie west services District Budget workshop Minutes July 15' 2008 2of4



Mancuso noted that he is not counting the amount of money that the General Counsel expends
along with the Special Counsel.

Supervisor Mancuso asked why there are no actual budget dollars for FY 2008 as of May 2008
noted. Supervisor Mancuso stated that he would think at this time, there would be some idea of
what the actual funds were spent. Mr. lmperato stated that this is the budget to date with
amendments that have been passed by the Board. Ms. Snyder noted that the green column is the
estimated expenditures for FY 2008 according to current June 2008 numbers.

Mr. lmperato pointed out that the District may have a Wastewater expansion plan required in a 5-
year period. Mr. Pickle stated that the CPH evaluation added the expansion in 2012, but he
believes it will be more in the 2010 range.

Supervisor Mancuso questioned why there is an increase in budgeting for the District Manager's
services. Mr. lmperato stated within those items it says the management contract is $26,000 and
on the Utility Fund it says the management contract is $39,000; which is a total of $65,000 and is

not an increase from this year. Mr. lmperato noted that other amounts listed are expenses
associated with but are not in the District Manager contract. Supervisor Mancuso asked what Mr.
lmperato anticipates for Distr¡ct Manager services by contract for FY 2009. Mr. lmperato stated
that ¡n the budget it states $65,000 and the contract is written to not exceed $65,000 without
approval of the Board.

Supervisor Mancuso asked what is anticipated for Financial Services for FY 2009. Ms. Snyder
stated that Accounting Serv¡ces, Clerk to the Board and Other Contractual Services line items are
GSG'S services. Mr. lmperato noted that all lines items are described in the budget book.

Supervisor Mancuso asked how much of an increase for FY 2009 will GSG bill the District for
services. Ms. Snyder stated that the amount that GSG will have billed from October t,2OO7 lo
September 30, 2008 for services will equal $93,568. Discussion ensued in regards to GSG's
contract and service fees. Supervisor Mancuso stated for the record that for one meeting a month
the District paid the previous District Manager, Charles Sweat, $8.17 per hour for the fiscal year.

Ms. Snyder completed the PowerPoint presentation.

Mr. lmperato stated that last evening he received a phone call that union representatives have
been visiting the homes of staff members. Mr. lmperato stated that he is in discussions with Labor
Counsel in regards to what can be done. Mr, lmperato thanked GSG staff and District staff for the
work done on the budget.

lV - AdJournment

Vice-Chalrman Ghlld motloned to
Approved 4-0.

Cutler seconded the mot¡on,

Chairman Altwein adjourned the meeting at 12:19 p.m.

St. Lucie West Services District Budget Workshop lvl¡nutes July 15, 2008 3 of 4



***********************************************************************

Meeting Minutes Slgnature Page

Ghalrman / Vice-Chalrman Secretary / Asslstant Secretary

Date Approved

St. Lucie West Services District Budget Workshop lVinutes July 15, 2008



St lucic West $eruices lllstriGt
Guest Slgn - In Sheet

Tuosday, luly 15, 2008
****PLEASE PRINT****
Name & Gompanv E-MailAddress

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.


